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INTRODUCTORY SECTION
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DALLAS COUNTY
COUNTY AUDITOR

March 3 1, 20 16

Honorable District Jud ges of Dallas Co unty and
Honorable Members of the Dallas County Commission ers Court:

State law, V.T.C.A. Local Governm ent Code 114.025 and 115.045, requires issuance of an annual financi al
report and an annual independent audit of all matters rel ating to fiscal affa irs of the Co unty. Pursuant to those
requirement s, we hereby release the comprehens ive annual financi al report of the Co unty of Dallas for the
fiscal yea r ended Septemb er 30, 2015.

This report consists of management' s representat ions concerning the finances of the Co unty. Co nsequently,
management assumes full responsibility for the comp leteness and reliabilit y of all of the inform ation presented
in this report. To provide a reasonable basis for makin g these represent ations, the County has established a
co mpre hensive intern al contro l fram ework that is des igned both to prot ect the Coun ty' s assets from loss, theft,
or misuse, and to comp ile suffic ient reliabl e information for the preparat ion of the basic finan cial statemen ts in
conformity with accounting principles genera lly accepted in the United States of A merica (GAA P).
Accountin g requirem ents for Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement Numbers 68 and
71 were implement ed in FY2015 . These statem ent s are explained on page 35 of the Notes to the Basic
Fin anci al Statements. Because the cost of internal con trols should not outwei gh their benefit s, the County's
comprehensive framework of internal controls has been desi gned to provide reasonable, rath er than absolut e,
assurance that the basic financi al statements will be free from material misstatement. Responsibility for
int ern al controls is shared by Commiss ioners Court, which is the gove rning body; the County Auditor,
(a ppo inted by the District Jud ges); the Office of Bud get and Evalu ation (appointed by Commissioners Court);
and, the County Treasurer (an elected position). We believe that the County ' s internal accounting controls
ade quately safegu ard assets and provide reason able ass urance of prop er recording of financi al transactions. We
assert that , to the best of our knowl edge and belief, this financi al report is complete and reliabl e in all material
respects.

The Co unty 's basic financial statements have been audited by Deloitte & Touche, LLP. Th e goal of the
ind ep end ent audit was to provide reason abl e ass urance that the basic financi al statements of the Co unty, for the
fisca l year ended Sep tember 30 , 20 15, are free of mater ial misstatem ent. The independ ent audit involved
examining, on a test basis, ev ide nce suppo rting the amou nts and disclosu res in the basic financial statements;
assessing the accounting principl es used and significant estimates made by management ; and eva luat ing the
overall financial state ment presen tation. Th e independ ent auditors' report is presented as the first component of
the financ ial section of this report.

Generally acce pted acco unting principles requ ire a narrative introduction , overview, and ana lysis to
accompany the basic financi al statem ent s in the form of Mana gement' s Discussion and A na lysis (MD&A).
The introduction includes this transmittal letter , the County' s orga nizational chart and a list of principal
offi cials. Thi s letter of transm itta l is des igned to complement the MD &A and should be read in conju nct ion
w ith it. Th e financial section also includes government-wide financi al statements, fund fina nc ial statements,
notes to the financial statements, requ ired supplementary inform ation and the combining and indi vidu al fund
financial sta tements and schedules in addition to the report of the independent auditors on the financial
sta teme nts and schedules. The statistical section of this report includes se lected financial and demographic
information , which is generally presented on a mu lti-year basis.



PROFILE OF DALLAS COUNTY

The County is located in north central Texas, and is strateg ically central to the economic reg ion of Texas,
Louisiana, Arkansas, Oklahoma, and New Mexico, as well as centrally located within the United States . The
Co unty region was opened for settlement by the Mexican colonization laws and was included in an impresario
grant before 1836, but actual settlement was de layed until 1841. The first Texas legislature created the County
from parts of Robert son and Nacogdoches counti es on March 30, 1846, and designated the town of Dallas (a
post office since 1844) as a temporary "Seat of Justice," The act does not state whom the County's name
honors; it probably was George M. Dallas, then vice president of the United States. Two elect ions were held in
1850 to fix the city of Dallas as the permane nt county seat. The County encompasses an area of 900 square
miles. The 20 I0 census reported population for the Co unty of 2,368, 139. The County has participated in
bui lding 36.2 miles of trails for the public. The County is a public corpora tion and political subdivision of the
State of Texas. The general gove rning body of the Cou nty is the elected five-me mber Com missioners Co urt in
accordance with Article 5, Paragraph 18 of the Texas Const itution . Commissioners serve four -year staggered
te rms, two members elected every two years. The County Judge is elected at large to serve a four-year te rm.

The Comm issioners Court sets the tax rates , establishes polic ies for County operations, approves contracts for
the County and develops and adopts the Co unty budget within the resources as estimated by the County
Auditor. The Comm issioners Court is also respons ible for development of policies and order s, approving
financia l commitments and appointment of various depart ment heads. The management and leadership
provided by members of the Commissioners Court and the elected and appoi nted officia ls of other key County
offices is crucial to the success of the County in financial management and growt h. The commissioners serve
on various boards and comm ittees including the Dallas County Criminal Justice Advisory Board, Bail Bond
Task Force, the DWI Task Force , North Texas Behavioral Health Authority (NTBHA), Greater Dallas
Homeless Pol icy Alliance, Public Employee Benefits Cooperative (PEBC) , Prostitute Diversion Initiative
(POl) and an alterna te for the Regional Transportation Committee, Dallas Convention Visitors Bureau, Dallas
Zoolog ical Society, New Friends New Life, Methodist Dallas Medical Center, Dallas County Civil Serv ice
Commission, Jail Population Com mittee, Dallas County Juvenile Board, Jail Sanitation and Maintenance
Comm ittee, Dallas County and Housing Finance Corporatio n, Public Health Advisory, Bioterrorism and
Safety, the Texas Confere nce of Urban Counties, Behavioral Health Leadership Team, and Civil Service
Committee.

The County Auditor is appointed acco rding to Texa s State Statutes for two-year terms by the District Judges.
The County Aud itor has responsibilities for prescribing the system s and proced ures for handling the finances
of the County, certifying available funds for county budgets, and "examining, aud iting, and approving" all
disbursements from County funds prior to thei r submiss ion to the Commissioners Court for approva l. lt is the
Auditor 's duty under statutory manda tes to determine if claims are in conformance to laws gove rning coun ty
finance and to audit records of precinct offices that co llect funds . The Auditor presents status of aud it risk
assessments to the Finance Committee and pub lishes final audit reports on the web. The Commissioners Court
has vested accounts payable and payroll processing functions with the County Auditor. Addi tionally, the
Co unty Auditor serves as Chief Financ ial Officer for federal and state financial award programs; Juvenile
Programs and Adult Probation Departments.

Financial management controls regarding banking and investment are managed by the County Treasurer, an
elected position. The Treasurer chairs the County Finance Committee and submits for annual recert ificat ion an
officia l investment policy. In accordance to Texas state statutes, the County's investment policy was rev iewed
and cert ified with recom mended updates. Budget authority, control over purchasing transactions, and human
resourc e manage ment are assigned to directors appointed by Commissioners Court. Policy and proced ures are
deve loped according to sound business practices and in strict con formance to federa l and local financial
statutes.

The Co unty prov ides many services not ordinarily provid ed by any other entity of government and prov ides
add itional services in cooperation with other local gov ernmental units. A primary service is the administrat ion
of ju stice, which includes the civil and criminal county and district courts, j ustices of the peace , constables,

2



district attorne y, investigators, clerks of the courts, sheriff, jai l, security and emergency management, medica l
exam iner, crime laboratory and grand jury bailiffs. Othe r funct ions performed by the County include the
con struction and maintenance of roads and bridges, either independently or in cooperation with other enti ties;
adm inistration of public health services; assistance to indigents; and the provision of juvenile, health,
education and welfare services involving the care and correct ion of dependent or delinquent children, as well
as property tax collection s for mult iple agencies.

The annual budget serves as the foundation for the County' s planning and control. Budget workshops are
hosted periodically by the Office of Budget and Evaluat ion with the final budget approved by the
Commissioners Court in accordance with statutory guide lines. Potential loss of state and federal funds is
con sidered in developing the budget. The final budget includes contingency and emergency reserves line
items. Encumbrances are carried forward to the subsequent year. Unencumbered appropriati ons for the general
fund lapse at fiscal year-end . The General fund unassigned reserves are addressed in budget policies, targeted
at 10.5% of current expendi tures, and used to smooth uneven revenue flows. Cost savings initiatives of recent
yea rs have been positive and pay raises were appro ved for 20 IS. The Commi ssioners Court has committed
funds for major technology projects and major capital development. Any avai lable budget for these committed
funds is carried forward annually for those specific purpo ses. Most appropriated budgets are prepared by fund,
function, department , and category . Capital expenditures for general operati ons are approved on a line item
basis but a multi-year capital improvement plan is utilized to track major capital projects. AII budget transfers
between departments andlor projects must follow statutory approval processes. Budget to actual comparisons
are provided in this report for each individual government fund for whic h an appropri ated ann ual budget has
been adopted. Budgets funded by federal and state financial assistance are authorized individually on
app lication and acceptance of awards by order of the Commissioners Court .

Another governmental unit is included in the County' s reporting entity because the County's govern ing body
appoints the board, sets tax rate and operational and financial relationship with the County is significant.

Discretely Presen ted Component Unit - The Dallas County Hospital District (District) is
under the direction of a seven-member board of managers who are appointed by the
Commi ssioners Court. Although the Commi ssioners Court approves the District' s budget,
sets its tax rate, and approves major contract s, the Distr ict is an organization separate from the
County. These factors dictate the inclusion of the District in the County' s finan cial
statements. According to the Texas Con stitution , the District, not the County, is responsible
for the District' s ongoing debt payments regardle ss of any futu re financial/economic events.
The District' s financial data is presented separately to empha size that it is legally separate
from the County . The District operates under different statutory and constitutional autho rity.
The District also has a separate constitutiona l tax limitation, the independent power of
eminent doma in and the individual right of ownership of property. The District ma intains a
medical facility, which provides service to indigents residing within the District and serves as
the major teach ing hospital for the University of Texas Southwestern Medical School. The
hospital is a Level I Trauma Center. a Level III Neonatal Intensive Care Unit and a regional
burn center.

Lo ca I Economy

The Dallas Metropolitan area is headquarters for many Fortune 500 companies represent ing a diversified
economy which includes technology, reta il, manufacturing, and services. The ongoing industry in Texas is
growing faster than the nat ional average. Dallas and Fort Worth (DFW) have seen dramatic growth in the
video game studies and gaming software developm ent jobs. Public transit options continue to expand
significantly, though in several outlying suburbs, it remains limited. The area also reflects ali, fashion, and
entertainment. It is the site of a district Federal Reserve Bank and Dallas - Fort Worth International Airport.
Together with the Fort Worth Metropo litan area, DFW comprises the nation' s fourth largest urban economy
with per capita personal income (PCPI) 108% of national average (U.S. Department of Commerce, BEA). The
benefits component of compensation costs continued to increase in DFW metropol itan area accord ing to U.S.
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Bureau of Labor stansncs , The local unemployment rate dropped from 5.3% to 4.1%. The area enjoys
relati vely low taxes with no personal or corporate state income tax and maxim um state and city sales tax of
8.25%.

Dallas home prices increased 9.0% in September from a year earlier. according to S&P Case-Shiller Home
Price Index. Dallas is one of only two cities to see an annual gains increase as of September 2015.
Construction starts for apartment buildings. offices. and warehouse locations are strong. Research indicates the
number of Dallas-area homes posted for foreclosure continues to decline. Economic declines noted for the top
10 employers and taxpayers were noted in insurance, telecorn, and electronic industries. The combined
appraisal value of the 10 largest taxpayers total 3.37% of the County ' s total 2015 appraised value. A schedule
listing the 10 largest taxpayers can be found in statistical sections of this report. The Federal Open Market
Co mmittee has maintained the target range for federal fund rates at 0% - .25% since Decemb er 2008 .

County business planning cont inues to address performance and reliability of j ail operat ions and transportation
sys tems and maintains commitment to e-government. Budget initiatives reflect ongo ing focus for public safety
(success with j ail certification), transportation funding (coo perative City projects), and inmate health/security
(overcrowding). Management initiatives and tight budget controls have resulted in strong general fund reserves
while achieving success with long-term goals and options to provide employee compensation increases.
Significant budgetary challenges are housing needs for the home less, insurancelhos pital options for the
employees, and inmate housing/care. Technology planning is focused on development of the automated courts
system. The County and surrounding cities are focusing on transportation and infrastr ucture, Walkin g trails are
championed for alternate tran sportation as well as community use areas.

Long-term Financial Plann ing - The County' s Strategic Plan (2007 - 20 17) adopted in 2007 outlines
planning and documentation of all County issues.

Financial planning is affected by the adop ted strategies:

•

•
•

Development of a proactive public policy agenda that cont inues to be friendly to businesses and meets
the needs of Dallas County stakeholders.
Maintena nce of a strong, seamless infrastructure, including systems, processes, and programs.
Tracking and marketing Dallas County's natural resources and assets - locally, regionally, statewide,
and nationally.

The Co unty uti lizes a five-year Ca pital Improvement Plan as a significant budget tool. The Capital
Improvement Plan consists of those items whose long useful lives dist ingu ish them from recurring operational
items. The Major Capital Development Fund (MCDF) provides a fund ing mechanism as an alternative to debt
financing for major projects. The MCDF receives property tax fund ing and is used to fund large capita l
projects similar in nature to projects funded by the County through bonds. The MCDF has three categories of
projects: transportation, parks and open space, and buildings, plus an energy conservation initiative for utility
costs. Revenue projections are expected to rep lenish reserves for future use. In acco rdance with the Major
Capita l Plan, a percentage of assessed taxes are devoted to large scale capita l projects. A total of 5.155 (4.5
plus .655) cents per hundred for tax rate is committed to combined Debt Service and MCDF.

The Major Technology Fund receives dedicated property taxes and is used to fund long-term objectives related
to computer technology. A dedicated tax rate of 1.36 cents per $ 100 valuation remains relat ively consistent
year-to-year. Funded proj ects include statewide initiatives to develop technology programs, Microsoft
licensing and various business management systems.

Another property tax funded program, the Permanent Improvement Fund, managed by the Faci lities
Management Department, is largely util ized to maintain the integr ity of the Co unty' s buildings.

Risk manage ment and self-insurance with stop loss policies for medical, workers' compensation, and property
continue to be effective. Various actuarial studies are periodically performed to aid in financial planning. Cos t
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increases incurred by the County for med ica l claims are significantly less than industry averages. Cost sharing
form ulas for establishing the prem ium are reviewed annually. Focus remains on providing high level care for
employees with reasonable rates and offering a Health Savings Account (HSA).

Major initiat ives - Co unty programs were addressed emphasizing publ ic safet y and transportation while
focusing on minimizing any need for increasing property tax rates, as well as implementing cost reduction
measures. The publ ic safety emphasis includes a projec t to add an in-house jail med ical/me ntal health facility
to the Cou nty ja ils replaci ng most of the current medi cal and mental health services. as well as on-going
tec hnology enhancement projects for criminal and civil co urts. Tec hnology enhan ceme nts included access
management control s, partnering with other Te xas entiti es to build j udicial tracking systems. eva luate upgra de
options for financial systems and justice courts, and expandi ng e-commerce options. while maintaining strong
PC I co mplianc e. IT strateg ies focu s on efficienc ies and app licati on securi ty.

AWARDS AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

Th e Government Finance Officers Assoc iation of the United States and Canada (GFOA) awarded a Certificate
of Achievement for Exce llence in Financ ial Report ing to Dallas County for its comprehensive annual financial
report (CAFR) for the fisca l yea r ended September 30, 20 14. The Certi ficate of Achievement is a prestigious
nat ional awa rd recognizing co nformance with the highest standards for preparat ion of state and local
government financial reports. In orde r to be awarded a Certificate of Achievement, a government un it must
pub lish an easily readable and effic ient ly orga nized CAFR, whose conte nts conform to program standards. The
CAFR must satis fy both acco unting princip les generally accepted in the United States of America and
applicab le legal requirements.

A Certificate of Achievement is valid for a period of one year only. The County has received a Certificate of
Achievement for the last 34 consecutive years (fiscal years ended 1981 through 20 14). We believe our current
report co ntinues to confo rm to the Certificate of Achievement program requirements, and we are submitting it
to the GFOA.

Th e preparation of the CAFR on a timely basis could not have been accomplished without the effic ient and
ded icated serv ices of the staff of the County Auditor's Office. We exp ress our appreci ation to all the membe rs
of the office who assisted in and cont ributed to its preparation . Additionally. credit must be given to the
County Treasurer, Directors of the Offi ce of Budget and Evaluat ion, Human Resources, Purchasing, and
Publi c Work s for verification and review of key elements of the financial report .

We also thank the members of the Commissioners Co urt and their staff, and all other Co unty official s and
employee s who have given the ir support in planning and conducting the financ ial operations of the County in a
responsible manner.

Respectfully submitted,

~~~
Office of Co unty Auditor
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COUNTY ORGANIZATION

DALLAS COUNTY VOTERS

I I I
Commissioners Court*

Other Elected County Judge Judiciary
Officials County Commissioners (4)

I District Judges (39 )**

County Clerk
Hospital District

I
Juvenile

County Judges (2 1)

County Sheriff Justices of the Peace ( 11)

Cou nty Tax Assessor/Co llect or Board Board

County Treasurer I
District Attorney

IDistrict Clerk Parkland Hospital Juvenile Department
Co nstables (5)

I Comm issioners Co urt Admini strato r I

Cou nty Departments and Boards and Commissions
Intergovernmenta l Appointed by

Arrangements Commissioners Co urt

Au ditor.... Child w elfare Board
Budget and Evaluation Dallas Area NorthSTAR Authority (partial)
Child Protective Servicesw" Electio n Adv isory Comm ittee
Community Superv ision and Correcrions v-" Historical Comm ission
Dallas Metrocare Servicesv" Historical Foundation
Infonn ation Techno logy Services Metrocare Serv ices (MHMR)
District Court Administrator" North Central Texas Health Facilities Development
Elections Corporation Board
Health and Human Services North Dallas Tollway Author ity (pa rtial)
Human Resource/Civil Service Old Red Courthouse. Inc.
Inst itute of Forensic Sciences Park and O pen Space Board
Jury Serv ices Veterans Land Board
Law Library Welfare Adviso ry Board
Office of Security and Emergency Management Youth Serv ices Advisory Board
Operations Services
Planning and Development
Public Defender
Public Works
Purchasing
Road and Bridge Districts
Texas Cooperative Extensio n
Truancy Cou rt
Veterans Services

*

**

***

Member s of the Commiss ioners Court serve on the follow ing boards and comm ittees: Te xas Jail Standards Commission.
Texas Juvenile Probation Commission, Dallas County Juvenile Board. National Association of Counti es (NACO). Deferred
Com pensation Commine e. NACO Large Urban Coun ties Caucu s, Texas Con fe rence of Urban Counties Chair. Texas Asso
c iation of Regiona l Cou ncils, IH635 Coordination Committee, North Cent ral Texas Council of Gove m rncms (NCTCOG)
Board, Dalla s Regional Mobility Coalition, Public Health Advisor)' Board. North Texas Comm ission. DFW Partn ers in Mo
bility. Regional Transportation Co unc il. NCTCOG AIr Carri er Policy Cou nci l. Loop 9 Policy Advisory Group, Texas 21
Statewide Transportation Coalition . Mental Health Tas k Force. Dallas COUnlY OWl Task Force , Community Justice Council ,
Dallas County Housing Finance Corporation. Dalhoma Trail Advisor y Committee. Dallas County Civil Serv ice Commissio n.
and Public Employee Benefi t Co operat ive Board.

The 39 District Judges appoint the Cou nty Auditor. the District Co urt Admirustrator. and participate in selec ting the Directors
of the Juvenile Department and the Co mmunity Supervis ion and Corrections Department.

CSCD. CPS and Dallas Metrocare Services ( formerly Dallas Co unty MHMR ) are independent agencies with important
Co unty program matic connect ions .
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Commissioner, Precinct 3
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County Treasurer

Assessor-Colle ctor of Taxes

County Clerk

District Attorney

District Clerk

Sheriff

DALLAS COUNTY, TEXAS

Principal Officials

As of September 30, 2015

C lay Lewis Jenkins

Dr . Theresa Daniel

Mike Cantrell

John Wiley Price

Dr. Elba Garcia

Darryl D. Thomas

Pauline Medran o

John R. Ames

John Warren

Susan Hawk

Felicia Pitre

Lupe Valde z
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FINANCIAL SECTION



 

 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT 

The Honorable County Judge and Commissioners Court 
Dallas County, Texas 
 
Report on the Financial Statements 
 
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the discretely 
presented component unit, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of Dallas 
County, Texas (the County), as of and for the year ended September 30, 2015, and the related notes to the 
financial statements, which collectively comprise the County’s basic financial statements as listed in the 
table of contents. 
 
Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements 
 
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes 
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair 
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or 
error. 
 
Auditor’s Responsibility 
 
Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We did not 
audit the financial statements of the Dallas County Hospital District, which represents 100% of the 
discretely presented component unit. Those statements were audited by other auditors whose report has 
been furnished to us, and our opinion, insofar as it relates to the amounts included for the Dallas County 
Hospital District, is based solely on the report of the other auditors. We conducted our audit in accordance 
with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to 
financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the 
United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance 
about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement. 
 
An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in 
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the 
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 
In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation 
and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in 
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s 
internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the 
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates 
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. 
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 
our audit opinions. 
 
Opinions 
 
In our opinion, based on our audit and the report of other auditors, the financial statements referred to 
above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective financial position of the governmental 
activities, the discretely presented component unit, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund 
information of Dallas County, Texas, as of September 30, 2015, and the respective changes in financial 
position and, where applicable, cash flows thereof for the year then ended in accordance with accounting 
principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 
 
Emphasis of Matter 
 
As discussed in Note 1 to the basic financial statements, the County restated its net position as of 
September 30, 2014, to reflect the impact of implementation of Governmental Accounting Standards 
Board (“GASB”) Statements No. 68, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions – An Amendment 
of GASB Statement No. 27 and No. 71, Pension Transition for Contributions Made Subsequent to the 
Measurement Date –An Amendment of GASB Statement No. 68. Our opinion is not modified with respect 
to this change. 
 
Other Matters  
 
Required Supplementary Information 
 
Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that Management’s 
Discussion and Analysis, the Budgetary Comparison Schedules- General Fund, Major Projects Special 
Revenue Fund, Major Grants Special Revenue Fund, the Infrastructure Assets under Modified Approach, 
the Schedule of Changes in Net Pension Liability and Related Ratios – Primary Government, the 
Schedule of County Pension Contributions – Primary Government, the Schedule of Funding Progress for 
Other Postemployment Benefits Plan, the Schedule of Changes in Net Pension Liability and Related 
Ratios – Discretely Presented Component Unit, the Schedule of Employer Contributions –  Discretely 
Presented Component Unit, and the Schedule of Funding Progress for Other Postemployment Benefit 
Plan – Discretely Presented Component Unit be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. 
Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental 
Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the 
basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We and other 
auditors have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance 
with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries 
of management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for 
consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other 
knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion 
or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with 
sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance. 
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Other Information 
 
Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively 
comprise the County’s basic financial statements. The combining financial statements, budgetary 
compliance schedules, and the introductory and statistical sections are presented for purposes of 
additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements. 
 
The combining financial statements and budgetary compliance schedules are the responsibility of 
management and were derived from and relate directly to the underlying accounting and other records 
used to prepare the basic financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing 
procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and certain additional procedures, 
including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other 
records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and 
other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States 
of America. In our opinion, based on the procedures performed as described above, the combining 
financial statements and budgetary compliance schedules are fairly stated, in all material respects, in 
relation to the basic financial statements as a whole. 
 
The introductory and statistical sections have not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the 
audit of the basic financial statements, and accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide any 
assurance on them. 
 
Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 
 
In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated March 31, 2016 
on our consideration of the County’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its 
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other 
matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial 
reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control 
over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in 
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the County’s internal control over 
financial reporting and compliance. 

 
March 31, 2016 
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DALLAS CO UNT Y, TEXAS

MANAGEMENT' S DIS CUSSION AND ANAL YSI S

Primary Governme ntal Activities
(Una udited)

T his management's discuss ion and analysis (MD&A) of Dallas County (Co unty) financial performance
provides an overview of the County ' s financial ac tivities for the fiscal year ended Septe mber 30, 20 15.
T he MD&A sho uld be read in conj unctio n with the basic finan cial statements and the acco mpanying
notes to those financ ial statements. All ali/aunts, unless otherwise indicated, are expressed in thousands of
dollars. The MD&A includ es compara tive da ta for the pr ior year.

FINAN CIAL HIGHLI GHTS

Government-Wid e Financial Statements

• The government-wide total net position decreased $ 15,640 from the previous year. The total net
position is co mprised of:

14.7 % - restrict ed by external regulators

0.4 % - restricted for debt

- (18.0) % - unrestri cted net posit ion funds that may be used to meet on-go ing obligations to
citizens and creditors (negative due to unfunded OPEB liability and implementat ion of
new accounting standard)

102.9 % - amount invested in capital assets, net of related debt

• Major facto rs contribut ing to change in net posit ion are:

pay increases of 5%, and 4.6% for civilian and law enforcement employees, respec tive ly

increasing liability for other post-empl oyment benefits (O PEB)

implementat ion of new accounting standard

increasing prope rty tax values

• Deferred revenue from property taxe s based on the 20 15 levy embody a nat tax rate and a 7.5%
increase in the assessed taxable value after qua lified exem ptio ns for real and bus iness personal
property

Governmenta l Funds Financial State ments

• The County 's gove rnmental funds reported combined fund balances of $388,100; com pared to
$364 ,017 of prior year. Components offund balances are:

0.9% - non-spendable: inventories and prepaids

1.5% - restricted to major grants

- 21.0% - restricted to non-maj or gove rnmenta l funds

0.7% - restricted to debt service

- 52.6% - committed maj or projects

2.9% - committed to non-major governmenta l funds

1.6% - ass igned gene ra l fund

18.8% - unassigned general fund

• At the end of the current fisca l year, the unass igned fund balance for the General Fund was $73,023
or 15.9% of genera l fund expe nd itures . T his rep resents a $2,5 10 decrease compared to the prior fisca l
peri od.
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• Tax revenues reali zed during the peri od increased, reflect ing strong co llection experience on taxable
va lues which increased 6.6% ove r pri or tax yea r.

OVE RV IEW OF THE FINA NCIAL STATE MENTS

This MD&A is intended to serve as an introduction to the Co unty 's basic financial statements . The
Co unty' s basic financial statements are comprised of three components: I) gov ernment-wide financial
stateme nts; 2) fund financial statements ; and 3) notes to the financial statements . This report also co ntains
other required supplementary information in add ition to the basic financia l stateme nts.

G ove r n me nt-wide financial sta te me nts. The government-wide financial statements are designed to
provide readers with a broad ove rview of the Co unty' s finances in a manner similar to private sector
bu siness. T hey present the financial picture of the Co unty from an econo mic resources measu rement
focus using full accrual basis o f acco unting . Th ese statements include all assets of the County (inc luding
infrastructure). as we ll as all liab ilities (incl uding long-term debt). Additiona lly, certa in e liminatio ns have
occurred in regards to inter-fund activity, payab les and rece ivables.

T he State ment of Net Position presents information on the assets, deferred outflows of resources,
liabilities, and deferred inflows of resources for the Co unty and its co mponent unit. Components of net
position exclude fiducia ry acco unts . Increases or decreases in net position co ntrasted with budge tary
decisions serve as a useful indicator of wheth er the finan cial position of the Co unty is improving or
deterioratin g.

The Statement of Activities present s information showing how net POSition changed during the most
recent fiscal year using full accr ual basis of accounting. A ll changes in net posit ion are rep orted as soon
as the underlying event g iving rise to the change occurs, regardless of the timing of related cash flows.
Thus, revenues and expe nses are reported in th is sta tement for some items that w ill result in cash flows in
future fisca l periods (e.g., earned but unu sed vacation leave ).

Th e govern ment-w ide financia l stateme nts d istin guish functions of the Co unty that are principally
supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues (governmenta l activit ies) from other business
functio ns that are intend ed to recover all or a significant portion of their cos ts through user fees and
charges . T he governmental act ivities of the Co unty include genera l governme nt, public safety, highways
and streets, public we lfare, hea lth, judicial. and educa tion.

F u nd fin ancial st a te ments . A fun d is a grouping of re lated accounts used to mai ntai n co ntro l over
resources that have been segregated fo r spec ific ac tivities or objectives. The Co unty, like other state and
local governments, uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate co mpl iance with finan ce re lated legal
req uirements. All of the funds of the Co unty can be divided into three categories: governmenta l funds,
prop rietary funds, and fidu ciary funds.

Gove r n me nta l funds. Governmental funds a re used to account for essen tially the same functions
reported as governmental activit ies in the government-wide financial statements . Unlike the government
wide financial sta tements, howeve r, governmenta l fund finan cial sta tements focus on near- term inflows
and outflows of spendab le resources, as well as on balances ofspendable resources avai lable at the end
of the fiscal yea r. In part icular, unrestricted, unass igned, assigned, and com mitted fund balances may be
use ful in evaluating the Co unty 's near-term financing requ irements.

Because the focus of governme nta l funds is narrower than that of government-wide finan cial statements,
it is useful to compare the infonnation presented for governmental funds with similar information
presented for governmental activities in the government-wide fina ncial statements. By doi ng so, readers
may bette r understand the long-term impact of the gove rnme nt's near -term financing dec isions. Both the
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go vernmental fund balance sheet and the governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures, and
changes in fund balances provide a reconciliation to facil itate the compariso n between governmental
f unds and go vern mental activities.

Th e County maintains 27 individual governme ntal funds (excluding fidu c iary funds), 20 special revenue
funds, two capita l project funds, one Debt Service Fund, one Major Grants Fund , one Major Projects
Fund, one Intern al Servi ce Fund and the General Fund. Informat ion is present ed separately in the
governmental fund balance sheet and in the governme nta l funds statement of revenu es, expenditures, and
changes in fund balance s for the Genera l Fund, Debt Service Fund , Major Proj ect s Fund , and Major
G rant Fund wh ich are c lassified as major funds. Data from the other non-major governmenta l fund s are
co mb ined into a single, aggregated present at ion. Individual fund data for each of these non-maj or
governmental fund s is provided in the form of combining statements e lsewhere in this Comprehensive
Annua l Financ ial Report (CAFR).

Propr iet a ry fu nds. Proprietary funds provide the same type of information as the government-wide
financia l statements , only in more detail. The Internal Serv ice Fund (a type of propri etary fund s) is used
to report activities that provid e supplies and serv ices for other program s and ac tivities - such as the
County 's self-insurance program (including workers' co mpensation) and employee benefit s. Because
these services pred om inantly benefit government rather than business-type functions, the Internal Servi ce
Fund is reported with governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements.

Fi duciary funds , Fiduciary funds are used to account for resources he ld for the benefit of parties outside
the government. The County 's fidu ciary activities are reported in a separate Stateme nt of Fiduciary Assets
and Liab ilities. The se activities are excluded from the County 's other financia l statements since the
Co unty cannot use these assets to finance its operations. The acco unting used for fiduciary funds is much
like that used for prop rietary funds. Th e County is responsible for ensur ing that the assets reported in
these funds are used for the ir intended purposes.

Notes to the bas ic financial statements. The notes provide additiona l information that is essent ial to a
full und erstanding of the data provided in the government-wide and fund financial statements.

Other inform ation. In addition to the basic financial statements and accompany ing notes, this report also
presents certa in requ ired supplementary inf ormation concern ing infra structure assets reported using the
modifi ed approach, pension, and OP EB benefits for the County and its component unit , and general fund
and major specia l revenue fund budgetary schedules .

Discretely Presented Component Unit . The Da llas County Hospit al District (District) is under the
d irection of a seven-member Board of Managers appo inted by the Commissioners Court. Alth ough the
Co mmissioners Court approves the District ' s budget , sets its tax rate , and approves major contracts, the
District is an orga nization separate from the Co unty. The se factors dictate the inclusion of the District in
the County 's fin ancial statements. The County, however, does not have financial responsibility for the
Distri ct' s debt. Th e District ' s financ ial data is presented separately to emphasize that it is legally separate
from the County. The District operates under different statutory and co nstitutiona l auth ority. Only the
dissolut ion of the District by a vote of the County' s vote rs would terminate the District ' s responsibility to
provide health care to its indigent eligible residents. The District also has a separate co nst itutional tax
limitation, the indep endent power of eminent domain , and tlie individua l right of ownership of property.

Co mplete financi al statements for the District may be obtained from:

Parkland Health & Hospital System
5200 Harry Hines Boulevard
Dallas, Texas 75235
Atte ntion : John G. Moore
Exec utive President Finance and Chief Finan cial Ofticer
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GO VE RNMENT-WIDE FINA NCIAL ANALYS IS

The Co unty's net position at September 30, 20 I5 and 20 I4 are summarized as follows:

Dallas County's Net Position

Governmental Activities

Increase
20 15 20 14 (Decrea se)

Current and other assets $ 942,4 11 $ 877,465 $ 64,946

Ca pita l assets (net of depreciation) 590,446 582,966 7,480

Tota l assets 1,532 ,857 1,460,43 1 72,426

Deferred outflow of resources 43,962 294 43 ,668

Current and other liabilities 142,072 75,752 66,320

Long-term liabilit ies 464,726 429,849 34 ,877

Total liabili ties 606,798 505,601 10 1, 197

Deferred inflow of resources 448 ,878 4 18,34 1 30 ,537

Net investment in capital assets 536, I99 511,162 25 ,037

Restricted 78,822 76, 172 2,650

Unrestr icted (93,878) (50,55 1) (43 ,327)

Total net position $ 52 1,143 $ 536,783 $ (15 ,640)

T he financ ial reporting mode l focuses on net position serves as a useful indicator of a government's
financ ial position. Ca tegories of net position are unrestricted, subject to externa l restrict ions as to how
they may be used, or invested in capita l assets less any re lated outsta nding debt used to acquire those
assets. Current and other assets increased due to rea l estate taxes collected in liscal 15 and amounts
receivable at September 30, 20 15. These increases were due to real estate valuation increases and not an
increase in the County's overall tax rate. Addit ionally, at Septem ber 30, 2015, Majo r Grants Fund
received significant unearned grant funds. Considering recent yea rs' refinancing of debt, overall debt
remain s low, consistent with strategic plann ing. Increases of long-term liabi lities reflect an increasing
other post-employment benefit cost (O PES), albeit with a large actuarial adj ustment for the current fiscal
year which reflects changes in the medical plans offered to emp loyees and additional costs passed on to
employees. The County's unrestricted category is impacted by the OPES liabili ty of $306,904, which is
unfunded . Texas statutes do not require this liab ility to be reflected in the County's financials. In addition
to the Co unty' s OPES liabil ity which increased $29, 825 in FY2015, The County recorded a net pension
liability of $89,266 as a result of implementat ion of a new account ing standard. This same new
accounti ng standard also caused the Co unty's deferred outflow of reso urces to increase $43 ,962 and
resulted in a decrease of pension expense of $7,970 . T he reduction in pension expense resulted from a
d ifference between an actuaria l determined expense compared to the Co unty's actual expenditure.

T he largest portion of net posit ion reflec ts investments in capita l assets (e.g., land, buildings, mach inery,
and equipment), less any related and outstanding debt used to acqu ire those assets. Current activity for
capita l asset s reflects increases in construct ion in progress for maj or building improvements and
purchase s of machinery and equ ipment. The Co unty uses capita l assets to provide services to c itizens;
co nsequently, these assets are 1101 ava ilable for future spend ing. Although investme nts in capita l assets are
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report ed net of related debt and the County' s philosophy is " pay-as-you-go," it should be noted that the
resources needed to repay any necessary debt must be provided from other sources, since the capita l
assets themselves cannot be used to liquidate these liabilities.

A port ion of net position represents reso urces that are subject to external restrictions on how they may be
used. Restrictions on net position include statutory requirements, bond covenants, and grantor conditions.
Current period activity reflects s ignificant per manent improvement spending for prior commitments. T he
remaining balance of unrestricted net position is negative due to an OPEB liability and the
implementation of a new accounting standard for pensions.

The Reconciliat ion of Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances of
Go vernment Funds on page 30 provides further details of the increase in net position o f $37,733 as
indicated on page 27.

Gover nmental activities. Program revenues and expenses are presented net of inter- fund eliminat ions .
Key e lements for the years ended Sep tember 30, 20 15 and 20 I4 are as follows:

Da llas County ' s Changes in Net Position

Increase
20 15 20 14 (Decrease)

Revenues:

Net program revenues:

Charges for services $ 151,108 $ 151 ,554 $ (446)

Operating grants and contribut ions 139,729 12 1,420 18,309

Sub-total: 290,837 272,974 17,863

General revenues:

Property taxes 407,431 384,097 23,334

Other taxes 37,708 32,943 4,765

Grants and contributions not restricted 2,092 1,622 470

Investment earnings 2,973 2,036 937

Total revenues: 74 1,04 1 693,672 47,369

Expenses:

General government 144,978 152,854 (7,876)

Judicial 153,78 1 156,170 (2,389)

Public safety 240,701 238,937 1,764

Highways and streets 25,404 25,894 (490)

Health 54,826 49, 190 5,636

Education 7,6 I8 8, I58 (54 0)

Public welfare 73.54 1 68,769 4,772

Interest on long-term debt 2,459 3,400 (94 1)

Tota l expenses: 703,308 703,372 (64)

Change in net position 37,733 (9,700) 47,433

Net position - beginn ing, as previously stated 536,783 546,483 (9,700)

Implementation of new accountin g standard (53,373) (53,373)

Net position - beginning as restated 483,410 546,483 (63,073)

Net position - ending $ 52 1,143 $ 536,783 $ ( 15,640)
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General Revenues and Program Revenues

Genera l revenues are revenues that are not assigned to support a specific function, but are available to
prov ide financial resources as necessary. Included in general revenues are ad valorem taxes, other tax
related revenues, interest earned from investments, and miscellaneous income.

• Property taxes increased by $23,334 during the year due to increases in taxable assessed valuations
and increasing new construction taxable assessed valuations. Combined, these factors increased total
taxable assessed valuations.

• General revenues include a 7% increase ofo ther taxes co llected due to increasing vehicle sales.
• Program revenues reflect an increase of $18.309 for health and public welfare awards. due to an

increase in state and federal funding between FY2014 and FY2015.
• Operating grants and contributions increased from timing differences of certain Health subrec ipient

billings which were delayed from 20 14 to 2015 and timely accrual of 20 15 Health subrec ipient
billings, II % additional award of HUD Section 8 funds, and a 9.3% additional award of a public
welfare grant to assist more eligible clients in 2015.

The tax rate assessed for January I, 2015, valuation date remained flat at 24.3 I cents per $100. Taxable
assessed valuations for that period increased 6.5%. (Property taxes levied prior to year-end are reflected
as unearned revenue and taxes receivable.)

, Expenses and Program Revenues - Governmental Activities - FY2015

Expenses

• Program Revenue

250, 000

J200, 000

150,000

100,000

50,000

- r-- - --,
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Net program reve nue of $290,837 less expenses of $703,3 08 for FY20 15 was a net expen se of $412,47 1.
Net program revenue less expe nses was a net expense of $430,398 in FY20 14. The change between
FY20 15 and FY2014 was primarily a result of:

• Sa laries increased Oct ober I with structure increases of 5% and 4.6% for civi lian and law
enforcement employees, respect ively. Pen sion cos ts increased as a result of sa lary increases and as a
result of an implementation of a new accounting standard.

• Ge neral government - OPEB annually determined expen se reflected a $9,863 decrease for the current
yea r due to cha nges in medical insuranc e plans offe red to employees plus increased medical plan
costs passed on to employees.

• Health and Public we lfare - Federa l and state grant fundi ng was increased, which resulted in
inc reased expenses.

• In FY20 15, a new accounting standard was implemented which resulted in a pensi on liabil ity of
$89,266. Pension expense dec reased $7,970 as a result of the Co unty's expense exceeding the
actuary ' s dete rmined expense.

FINAN CIAL ANALYS IS OF GOV ERNM ENTAL FUNDS

As noted, the Co unty uses f und accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance related
lega l requirements. Fund accountin g budget controls and fisca l respons ibility are the framework of the
Co unty 's strong fiscal mana gement and acco untabi lity.

Govern menta l funds . The general government functions are repo rted in the General, Special Revenue ,
Debt Service, and Ca pita l Proj ect Funds. The focus of the Co unty ' s go vernmental f unds is to prov ide
information on near-term inflows, outflows, and balance s of spendable resource s. Such information is
usefu l in assessing the Co unty' s annual financ ing and budge ting requ irements. In particular, unrestricted,
unassigned. assigned. restricted, and COli/milled fund balances may serve as a useful measure of a
government's net resources avai lab le for spending at the end of the fisca l year.

The County' s aggregate governmenta l fund balance increased $24,08 3 in the current fisca l yea r to
$388, 100. However, a decrease was noted for the Debt Service fund with an increase in the Major Project
fund. Tax revenu es increased $23,940 due to increasing property tax values.

T he General Fund is the chief operating fund of the County. At the end of the current fiscal yea r,
unass igned fund balance of the Genera l Fund was $73, 023 in contrast to $75,533 in the prior year. Tota l
fund balance is $82,420. Increased expenditures we re recorded in public safety and were parti ally offset
by receipt of higher reimbursement rates for inmates and court activity. As a measure of the Genera l
Fund ' s liquidity, County managem ent has a budgetary target of unassigned fund balan ce to total fund
expenditures (exc lud ing other financing uses) of 10.5% . The budget incorporates maximum antic ipatory
spend ing with expectations that management contro ls will minim ize actual cos ts. FY201 5 reflects
unassigned fund balance to total fund expenditures (exc luding other fina ncing uses) at 15.9%.

In FY20 15, the Debt Service fund ba lance decrease relle cts decreasing requ irements for principal and
interest payments due to continued repayment of exist ing debt without new debt issues except in instances
of refinancing, which reduced interest costs. Co unty managemen t ant icipates full debt ret irement in 2025.

The Major Projects Fund rellects a fund ba lance of $204, 106 compared to $ 173,934 in FY2014 . In
accordance with formal policy on fund ing capit al improvements, a tax rate increase of 0.221 cents per
$ 100 assessed valuation was approved .

Major Grants Fund includes federa l and Texa s awards except HUD Section 8 gra nts and Acade my for
Academic Exce llence (Charter School), which are included in Other Non-Major Gov ernmenta l Funds.
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Other Non-Major Governmenta l Funds include capita l project funds (funded by bond sa les), non-maj or
grant award s, and other activity for special funds administered by local offic ials in accordance to statutes.
T hese funds continue to be restr icted for statutory purposes, Also included in non-maj or governmental
funds is a Major Technology fund with balances committed by the governing body. Other Non-Major
Governmen ta l Funds tota l fund balance is comprised of $81,417 restricted, and $11,139 committed. The
FY2 0 15 balances declined in Non-Major Governmental Funds, reflecting increased capital outlay for
energy management projects when compared to prior year.

T he following table presents the amount of reven ues from various so urces, as we ll as Increases or
de creases from the prior year.

Governmental Funds - Revenues Classified by Source

Increase Percent of
20 15 20 14 (Decrease) Change

Property taxes $ 40 7,712 $ 383,772 $ 23,940 6.24 %

Licen ses and permits 43,716 42,191 1,525 3.61

Fines and forfe itures I 1,106 13,061 ( 1,955) (14 .97)

Investments and rentals 7,788 5,947 1,841 30.96

Intergovernmental revenues 125,783 114,51I 11,272 9.84

Charges for current services 13 1,988 125,497 6,49 1 5. I7

Miscellaneous 13,352 10,350 3,002 29 .0

Total $ 74 1,445 $ 695,329 $ 46,116 6.63

• Property taxes - increased by $23,940 primarily due to a 6.6% increase in the 2014 assessed taxab le
values with a flat tax rate. New construction va lues totaled $2,944, an increase compared to the
previous year.

• Licenses and permits - increased $ 1,525 primarily due to a $ 1,413 (7%) increase in sales tax
co llect ions as market demand for vehicles continues to increase .

• Fines and forfeitures - decre ased due to decl ining collection rate for aged receivables for criminal
fines as well as continuing decline of traffic program .

• Intergovernmental revenues - increased due to an 8.9% increa se in federa l grants received by the
HUD Section 8 Fund, along with an increase of state and fede ral grants of 24.2% and 8.6% rece ived
by the Major Grants Fund.
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Revenues Classified by Source - Governmental Activities - FY2015
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The follow ing tab le presents expenditures by function compared to prior year amounts .

Expenditures by Function - Governmental Funds
Percent

Increase of
2015 20 14 (Decrease) Change

Function:

General gov ernment $ 104,325 $ 10 1,45 1 $ 2,874 2.83 %
Judi cia l 15 1,036 147,6 13 3,423 2.32
Public Safety 23 9,729 233,675 6,054 2.59
Highways and streets 25,963 24,646 1,3 I7 5.34
Health 54,964 49,05 8 5,906 12.04
Publ ic Welfare 73, 128 67,8 98 5,23 0 7.70
Educat ion 7,628 8,021 (393) (4.90)

Ca pita l outlays 29,985 64,78 8 (34, 803) (53.72)

Debt service - principal 25,840 25,080 760 3.03
De bt servi ce - interest and fisca l charges 4,937 5,886 (949) ( 16.14)

Total $ 7 17,535 $ 728, 116 $ ( 10,58 1) (1,45)

•

•

•

•

•

Salaries increased October I with structure increases of 5% and 4.6% for c ivilian and law
enforcement employees, respec tively. Pension costs increased as a result of salary increases and
as a result of an implementation of a new accounting sta ndard.
Expenditures for eac h of the above functi on s except Health , Pub lic Welfare, Capital Out lays and
Debt Service are primarily due to costs associated with sa lary increases. Such costs include
salaries and re lated benefit such as medica l and pens ion costs.
Health and Pub lic Welfare costs increased as a result of increased state and federal grants
received.
Capital outlay expend itures decreased beca use of planned projects being completed or nearing
comp let ion.
Debt serv ice - Interest payment s decreased primarily due to scheduled payment s of principal.

GENERAL FUND BUDGETARY HIGHLIGHTS

The FY201 5 legall y adopted cash budget was adopted on September 16, 2014, for the Genera l Fund
totaling $5 13,335 (prior to including prior period carry forwards) an increase of $22,295 from FY2 014
budget. Valid encumbrances from prior year are add ed co mpleting th e approved budget. The FY20 15
legally adopted budget for all fund s prior to encumbra nce rollover totaled $901 ,170 .

Highlights from Dallas County FY20 15 Budget includ e the following:

• The tax rate was set at 24 .3 1 cent s per $100 assessed valuation; without a change since tax year
2010.

• Salaries increased October I with struc ture increases of 5% and 4.6% for civilian and law
enfo rcement employees, respe ctively. Pension costs increased as a result of salary increases and
as a result of an implementation of a new account ing standard.

• A tota l of 23 positions were deleted with 59 new positions added for a net increase of 36
posit ions.

• The budge ted Ge nera l Fund unassigned reserve balance meets Commiss ione rs Co urt policy .
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Budge tary variances (refer to pages 96-99) reflect encumbered funds for various products or serv ices not
ye t ordered. Contingencies for j uvenile detention and health we lfare costs did not materialize and
purchase of capital assets for facilit ies were deferred .

DEBT ADMINISTRATION AND CAPITAL ASSETS

Long-te rm deb t. At September 30, 20 15, the Co unty had limited tax, unlimited tax, and general
o bligation bonds outstanding in the amount of $84,725, net of debt premium of $5,792. According to
Te xas statutes, the County has two debt limi ts. Bonds issued under Article 3, Section 52b of the Texas
Co nstitution tota l were refunded resulting in zero balance, and bonds issued under Texas Government
Co de T itle 9, Chapter 1301.003 tota l $84,725. The debt limits for the two authorizations are $52,996,003
(25% of real property assessed va luation), and $ 12,257,93 1 (5% of assessed valuation of all taxable
property); therefore, the County has legal debt margins on genera l obligation debt of $52 ,993,003, and
$ 12,257,931, respect ively .

Th e Co unty's bond ratings are " AAA" from Standa rd & Poor's and "Aaa" ratin g from Moody' s for
ge neral obligation debt. These ratings have been upheld since 1978 with the latest eva luation in cred it
rating action June 2015; at which t ime the County's out look was rated as STA BLE.

T he fo llowing represents the activity of the long-term debt of the County for FY20 15 (refer to page 64 for
add itional information).

Beginning Ending
Ba lance Additions Reductions Balance

Governmenta l Activities:

Bonds and Certificates of Obligat ion $ 11 8,781 $ 12,073 $ 40,337 $ 90,517

Co mpensated Absences 28, 15 1 35,894 36, 127 27,9 18

Other Post Employment Benefits 277,079 38,239 8,4 14 306,904

C laims and Judgments 3,500 791 2,29 1 2,000

Net Pension Liabi lity 79,851* 169,564 160,149 89,266

Workers' Compensation 2,338 2,081 1,7 16 2,703

$ 509, 700 $ 258,642 $ 249,034 $ 5 19,308

*Restated

Legal counsel and subj ect experts are contracted to rev iew workers' compensation claims and other legal
matters as needed. The FY20 15 claims and j udgments were mostly sett led for property damages.
Work ers' compensation expendi tures and liabili ty increased as a resu lt of higher ave rage claims due to
increased medical costs. The County's OPEB actuar ial study last updated October I, 2013, reflects an
annual decrease in O PEB expense due to changes in medi ca l insurance plans offered to employees, plus
increased medica l plan costs passed on to employees. However, the O PEB liabil ity continues to increase
bec ause only a fraction of the O PEB expense is actua lly paid in any given year. The discount rate for
ca lcu lating OPEB was 2.5%. More detailed information about the Co unty 's long-term liabilities is
presented in Note VI to the financia l statements.

Capital assets. T he capita l assets of the Co unty are those assets (land, buildings, improvements, and
machinery and equipment (M&E)), which are used in the performance o f the County ' s funct ions. Capita l
assets also include infrastructure assets - roads and bridges. The Co unty owns and maintains the or igina l
co urthouse constructed in 1892, which has been renovated as a histor ical treasure. At September 30,
20 15, net capital assets of the governmenta l activ ities totaled $590,446, reflect ing a net increase of
$7 ,4 80. Deprecia tion of capital assets (exc e pt for infrastructure assets which are report ed under the
Mod ified Approach basis) is recognized in the government-wide financial statements. FY201 5
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depreciation for buildings, improvements, and M& E totaled $20,665 . Depreciat ion is not recorded for the
histor ical trea sure, the 1892 Old Red Courthouse, which has a book va lue of $32,042.

An annual a llocation of the tax rate is reserved for fund expenditures related to major ca pita l and major
technology assets . A tax rate of $0.05155 ($0.045 plus $0 .00655) per $100 assessed val uation is split
between the Debt Serv ice Fund and Major Projects Fund. The rate of $0 ,00655 was approved for funding
utili ty costs beginning with tax year 2013 . Construct ion or contract deve lopment needs are analyzed
during the budget cyc le and enc umbrance s/ob ligat ions revised. The 201 5 a llocation reflects transfer of
$0 .00221 per $100 asses sed va luation from the Debt Service Fund to the Major Project Fund to fund
ca pita l improvement s.

T he County has e lected to use the " Modified Approach" as defin ed in GASB 34 for reporting
infrastructure assets which includes 120.146 miles of roads, and 26 bridges and culverts. The FY20 15
assessment revea led the condition of the roads was maintained consistent with County policy, whereas
99.3 % of the Co unty 's roads were rated 2.5 or better on a 4.0 sca le, based on the Federal Highway
Ad ministration Road Pavement Conditio n Rating (PCR). All of the County' s bridges are in very good
co ndition as rated 6.0 or better on a 9.0 sca le.

T he County expended $ 1,43 1 on county road maintenance for the year ended Septe mber 30, 2015. These
ex penditures delayed deterioration; however, overall road co nditions were not significantly improved .
Incurred bridge maintenance costs in FY20 15 were $86 1. Additional details on infrastructure assets can
be found in Required Supplement ary Inform ation pages 102 and 103 of this repo rt.

Co unty's Capita l Assets

(net of depreciation)
2015 20 14

Governmenta l Activ ities:

Land

Historical Treasures

Buildings

Mach inery and Equipment

Infrastructure

Constructio n-in-Prog ress

Total

$ 28,701

32,042

413,258

23,253

26,67 \

66,52 1

$ 590.446

$ 27,986

32,042

365,529

22,388

26,67 \

108,350

$ 582,966

Additional information on Dallas Co unty ca pital assets and debt can be found in Notes V and VI.

ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR'S BUDGETS AND RAT ES

T he Dallas County budget is developed annua lly and intended to provide efficient, effective, and
co ntrolled usage of the County's resources, as well as a means to acco mplish the highest priorities of the
Da llas County Com missioners. Through the budget, the Co unty Com missioners set the direction of the
Co unty, a llocate its resources, and establ ish its priorities. The FY20 16 Budget meets the key estab lished
po licy directive of the Commissione rs Co urt requ iring that the budgeted ending unassigned genera l fund
balance be not less than 10.5% of County funded expendit ures.

24



The FY20 16 budget process was primarily focused on identifying various balancing strateg ies that impact
services prov ided to citizens of Da llas County as minima lly as possible. The budget is expected to raise
more reve nue from property taxes than the prior year by $21,92 1, or an increase of 5.5%. The property
tax reve nue to be raised from new property added to the tax roll is $8,923 .

Highlight s from Dallas County FY20 16 Budge t include the following:

•
•

•

The overall tax rate was unchanged from 2015 tax year budget rates (unchanged for six years).
Compensation increases for a ll levels were approved for a 3% mer it/schedule increase with step
increases for approved programs. Required contrib utions for the defined benefit plan remai ned
constant at 11.5%.
A net increa se of 39 positio ns was approved; 44 added and 5 deleted .

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION

This financia l report is designed to provide our cit izens, taxpayers, and investors with a genera l overview
of the County' s finances and to show the Co unty' s accountab ility for the money it receive s. If you have
questions about this repo rt, separate repor t of the County' s component unit, or need any additional
financial information, contact the appropriate financ ial office (Cou nty Audito r, County Treasurer, or
Budget Director) at 509 Main Street, Dallas, TX 75202 , or visit the County ' s webs ite at
www.da llascounty .org.
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DALLAS COUNTY, TEXAS
Statement of Net Position

September 30 , 2015
(in thousands of dollars)

Primary Com ponent
Go ve rnment Unit

Governmental Hospital
Act ivities District

ASSETS

Cas h, cash equivalents, and investments $ 443.535 $
Receivables (net of allowance for uncollectibles) 466 ,798 263 ,686
Accrued interest 609
Due from other government units 27.884
Invent ories 2.229 18,352
Prepayments and advances t ,356
Assets limited as to use - investments 157,809
Other non curren t assets 890
Capital assets not being depreciated

Land 28,70 1 116,052
Construction - in ~ progress 66.52 1 29,865
Infrastructure 26.67 1
Historical treasures 32.042

Capital assets (net of accumulated dep reciation )
Buildings 4 13.258 1.260.968
Machinery and equipment 23.253 294.954

Tota l capita l assets 590,446 1,70 1,839
Total assets 1.532,857 2, 142.576

DEFERIU;I) O UTFLOWS OF RESO I IIlCES
Deferred outflow of resources - pension 43.962 28.472

LIAB ILITIES

Accounts payab le and acc rued liabilities 38,9 13 176.503
Acc rued interest payab le 466 5.061
Other current liabilities 6,067 36.2 61
Unearned revenues 17,280
Due to other gove rnment units 24,764
No n-current liabilities due within one year 54,582 9,900
No n-curren t liabilities:

Net pension liability 89,266 336. 104
Other post employment benefits (OPE S ) 306,904 4,069
Other non-current liabilities due in more than one year 68,556 746 ,98 1

Tota l liabilities 606,7 98 1,314.879
DEFERR ED INFLOW S OF RESOIJIlC ES
Deferred inflow of resources - pension 10 1
Deferred inflow - property taxes 448 .777

Total deferred inflows or resources 44 8.878

NET POSITI ON

Net Investment in capital assets 536,199 97 1.9 12
Restricted fer:

Highways and streets 14,868
Debt service 2.220
Major Grant s. HUD Section 8 and Academ y for Academic Excellence 11.6 10
Record manage ment and capital projec ts 50. 124

Unre stric ted 193,878) (1 15.743)
Total net position $ 52 1. 143 $ 856 , 169

The notes to the bas ic finan cial sta tements are an integral part of this sta tement.
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DALLAS COUNTY, TEXAS
Statement of Activities

For the Year Ended September30, 2015
(in thousands of dollars)

Net (Ex pense] Revenue and
Changes in Net Position

Functions/Programs

Prima ry government:

Governmental activities:

f. XIICIlSl'S

C harges for
Services

Program Revenues

Operating
Grants and

Contributions

Ca pital
Grants and

Contributions

Prim a ry
Gm'crnmt'ul

Gov er nm enta l
Act ivities

Component
ltni t

Hospit al
Dist rict

General gov ernmen t

Judicial

Public safety

Highways andstreets

Health

Education

Public welfare

Interest and fiscal charges - long-term debt

Total primary government

S 144,978 s 53,390 s 387 s
153,781 39,802 14, 162

240 ,70 1 22,822 12,594

25 ,404 26,6 19

54,826 7,396 33,6 13

7,6 18 7,7 18

73,54 1 1,079 7 1,255

2,459

s 703 ,308 s 151,108 s 139,729 $

s

$

(9 1,20 1)

(99,8 17)

(20 5,285)

1,2 15

( 13,817)

100

(1,207)

(2.459)

(4 12,47 1)

s

s

Cumpouent unit:

Hospita l district s 1,53 1.457 s 977 ,0 10 S $ 56,195 $ $ (498 ,252 )

Genera l revenues:

Property taxes S 407,43 1 S 496, 300

Alcoholic beverage and other taw s 37,708

Grunts and contributions not restricted to specific programs 2,092 20,032

Investmentearni ngs 2,973 14.222

Gain on sale 1,504

Total general revenue 450,204 532 ,058

Change in net position 37,733 33,806

Nel position - beginning of yea r 536,783 1,135,670

Implementation of new accounting standard (Note I) (53 ,373) (3 13,307)

Net posltton - beginning IIf yea r as restated 483,4 10 822,363

Net posit ion - end ing of year $ 52 1,143 $ 856 , 169

The notes to the basic financia l statemen ts arcan integral part of th is statement.
27



DALLAS COUNTY, TEXAS
Bala nce Sheet

Governmental Funds
September 30. 2015

(in thousands of dollars)

Other
Non-maj or Tota l

Dr bl Maj or Major Governme nta l Govem me nta t
General Service Projecls G rants Funds Funds

ASSETS
Cas h. cas h equivalents, and investments $ 94 . 113 $ 2.747 $ 229,839 $ 14,500 $ 96,3 16 $ 437,515
Property tax receivables (net of allowance

for unccllecubles) 323, 125 28,37 1 67,[84 32,250 450,930
Acco unts receivabl e (net of allowance for uncollectibles) 6,388 299 4 9,177 J 5,868
Accrued interest 146 6 395 1 6 1 609
Due from other funds 110 I 29 140
Due from other governmental units 8,090 4,009 15,142 643 27,884
Inventories 1,818 411 2,229
Prepayments and advances 1,342 3 11 1,356

Total assets $ 435,132 $ 31,125 $ 30 1,726 $29,650 $ 138,898 $ 936,531

LIABIL ITIES
Liabilities :

Accountspayable and accrued liabilities $ 20,883 $ $ 7,46 1 $ 6,739 $ 3,830 $ 38,913
Due to other funds 2,359 16 169 165 2,709
Due to other govern mental units 944 22,728 1,092 24,764
Unearned revenue- other 38 85 16,832 325 17,280

Total liabil ities 24,224 30,290 23,740 5,4 12 83,666

DE I'E IUmO INF l.OWS OF RES O URC ES
Unav ailable revenue - other 4,665 8, 195 12,860
Unavailable revenue - property taxes 323,823 28,439 67,330 32,3 13 45 1,905
Total deferred inflows • property taxes 328,488 28,439 67,330 40,50S 464 ,765

H INO UAI.ANCF.S
Nonspendable: inventories and prepaids 3, 100 3 422 3,585
Restricted 2,6SO 5,907 81,4 17 90.010
Ccmrmued 204.106 I I, 139 2 I5,245
A ssigned 0,237 0.237
Unassigned 73,023 73,023

Tota l fund balances 82,420 2.686 204 ,100 5,910 92.978 388,\00
Total liab ilities, deferred inflows and fund balances $ 435.132 $ 31, 125 $ 301 ,726 $29,650 $ 138,898

Amounts reported for government al activities in the statement of net
position are differen t beca use

Capital as sets used in gove rnmental act ivities are not financial
resource s and, therefore, are not reponed in gove rnmental funds . 590,446

Other tong-term assets are not available to pay for current period
expenditures and, the refore, are not reponed in governmenta l funds
See page 52. 15,988

Internal serv ice fund is used by management to charge costs
related to this fund. The asse ts and liabilit ies of the
internal serv ice fund are included in governmenta l activities in
the statement of net position. (119)

Cenain liab ilities, including bonds payable and related
uuere st, are not due and payab le in the current period and therefore

are not included in governmental funds See page 53 (473,272)
Net pos ition of governmental activities s 521.143

T he notes to the bas ic financia l s tate me nts are an integral pa ri o f th is s tateme nt.
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DALLAS COUNTY, TEXAS
Statement of Reve nues , Expe nditures , and Changes in Fund Balances

Governmental Funds
For the Yea r Ended September 3D, 20 15

(in thousands of dollars)

Other
Non-major Tolal

Debt M ajor Majo r Gove rnmental Gove rnme nta l

Genera l Service Projects Gra nts Funds Funds

REVEN l lES

Property taxes $ 295.492 $ 29,353 $ 57,049 $ $ 25,8 18 $ 407,7 12
Licenses and permits 2 1,969 2 1,747 43,716
Fines and forfeitures 6,236 4,870 11,106
investment income 1,09 1 37 1,695 26 3 14 3,163
Rental revenues 4,625 4,625
lntergoverumental revenues 8,209 3,591 75,006 38,977 125,783
Charges for current services 98.5 19 33.468 131.988
Miscellaneous 10.\143 2,575 734 13,352

To tal revenues 446,184 29,39 1 64,9 10 75,03 2 125,928 74 1.445

EXI'ENllI Tl Ill ES

Current:
General government 64.390 9,725 30.210 104,325
Judicial 143.893 2.095 5.048 15 1.036
Public safety 227 .890 7.956 3.883 239. 729
Highways and streets 15.903 10.060 25,963
Health 2 1.441 33.523 54.964
Education 1.230 6,398 7,628
Public welfare 565 4.901 3 1.248 36.4 14 73, 128

Debt service:

Principal 25.840 25,840
Interest and fiscal charges 4.937 4.937

Capital outlay 24, 169 5.816 29.985
Total expenditures 458. 179 30.777 54,698 76.052 97.829 7 17.535

Excess (deficiency) of reven ues
over (under) expenditures ( 11.995 ) ( 1.386) 10.2 12 ( 1.020) 28,099 23.9 10

OTl IEll FINANCING SOU RC ES (l ISES)

Transfers in 13,785 20.60 1 3.5 50 \,005 38.94 1
Transfers (out) (4.5 60) 16411 (2,1371 (3 1,603) (3 8.941)
Debt issuance - advance refunding bonds 11.115 11, 115
Premium on advance refund ing bonds 958 958
Payment to advance refunded bond escrow agent ( 11.900) (1 1.900)

Totalother financing sources (uses) 9,225 173 19,960 1,4 13 (30,598 ) 173

Net change in fund balances (2,770 ) ( 1,2 13) 30 ,172 393 (2,499) 24,083
Fund balances - beginning 85 ,190 3,899 173.934 5,5 17 95,477 364 ,0 17
Fund balances- ending $ 82,42 0 $ 2,686 $204, 106 s 5,9 10 $ 92,978 $ 388, 100

The notes to the basic financial statements arc an integral part of this statement.
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DALLAS COUNTY, TEXAS
Reconc iliation of the Statement of Revenues , Expe nditure s ,

a nd Changes in Fund Ba lances to the
Sta tement of Activitie s

For the Year Ended Septe mber 3D, 2015
(in thou sands of dollars )

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities
(page 27) are different because:

Net change in fund balances tota l governmental funds (page 29)

Governmental funds report all capital outlays as expenditures. However, in
the statement of activ ities. the cos t of some of the assets is allocated ove r
their estimated useful lives and reported as deprecia tion expe nse.
This is the amount by which cap ital outlays for County - owned assets
exceed s deprec iation in the current per iod. See page - 53 - Notes
to the Basic Financial Statements for details.

The net etTectof various transactio ns ( e.g . loss on disposal of capital of assets).
see page 53 - Notes to the Basic Financia l Statements for detai ls.

Revenues in the Statementof Activities that do not provide current
financial resources arenot reported as revenues inthe funds. See
page 53 - Notes to the Basic Financia l Statements for details.

Some expenses reported in statement of activities are not
fund expenditures (e.g. compensated absences that are liabilit ies
not norma lly liquidated with current financial resources). See page 54 
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements for details.

The issuance of long tenn debt (e.g.. bonds, tax notes) provides
current financial resources to governmental funds, while repayment
of long tenn debt principle consumes current financial resources of
governmental funds. Governmental funds report the effect of premiums
and discounts when debt is first issued. these amounts are deferred and
amortized in the statement of activities. This amount is the net effect of
these differences in the treatment of long tenn debt. See page 54-Notes

to the Basic Financial Statements for detai ls.

Internal service funds are used by management to charge the costs to
account for group medical self-insurance andworkers compensation.
The net revenue (loss) is reported with governmental activities.
See page 32 - Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Change s in Fund

Net Position for details.

Change in net posit ion of governmental activities (page 27)

$

$

24,083

13,051

(5,57\ )

(505)

( 19,848)

27,970

( 1,447)

37,733

The notes to the bas ic fina nc ial stateme nts a re an inte gra l part of th is stateme nt.
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DALLAS COUNTY, TEXAS
Statement of Net Position

Proprietary Fund
September 30, 2015

(in thousands of dollars)

Covernmental
Acti vities 

Intern al
Service Fund

ASSETS
C ur rent Assets:
Cas h and cash equ ivalen ts
Due from othe r funds

Total assets

$

$

6,020
2,569
8,589

LIABILITI ES

Cur rent Liabilities:
Medical claims
Wo rke rs' com pensat ion claims - current

Total current liabilities
Non-C ur rent Liability:
Workers' compe nsation cla ims - non-curre nt

Tot al liab ilit ies

NET POSITION (D EFICIT)

Unrest ricted
Total net position

$ 6,005
1,91 1
7,9 16

792
8,708

(11 9)

$ ( 119)

"

The notes to the basic financial state ments are an integ ral part of this statement.
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DALLAS COUNTY, TEXAS
Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund Net Position

Proprietary Fund
For the Year Ended September 30,2015

(in thousands of dollars)

Operating reve nues:
Premiums

Operating expenses:
Benefit payments
Administration

Tota l operating expenses

Operating (loss)

Change in net position

Tota l net position - beginning of year

Tota l net position - endi ng of year

Governmenta l
Act ivities -

Internal
Se rvice Fund

$ 66,975

63,649
4,773

68,422

(1,447)

(1,447)

1,328

$ ( 11 9)

The notes to the basic financi al statements are an integ ra l part of thi s sta tem en t.
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DALLAS COUNTY, TEXAS
Statement of Cash Flows

Pro prietary Fund
For the Year Ended September 30, 2015

(in thou sands of dollars)

Governmental
Activ ities 

Internal
Service Fund

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash for premiums and reimbursements
Cash payments for benefi t claims
Cash payments for administrative fees

Net cash provided by operating act ivi ties

Net increase in cash and cashequivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING LOSS TO NET
CASH USE D BY OPERATING ACT IVIT IES :

Operating income (loss)
Adjustments to reconci le operating profit to net cash provided by operating activit ies:

Decrease in due from other funds
Increase in liabilities

Net cash prov ided by operating activit ies

T he notes to the basic fi nancial statements are an integral part o f thi s statement.
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$

$

$

$

68,877
(6 1,977)

(4,767)

2, 133

2,133

3,887

6,020

(1,447)

1,903
1,677

2,133



DALLAS COUNTY , TEXAS
Statement of Fiduciary Assets and Liabilities

All Agency Funds
September 30, 2015

(in thousands of dollars)

Total
Assets:

Cash and investments $ 146,35 1

Accrued interest and other receivable 8

Assets held in escrow 10,140

Total assets $ 156,499

Liabilities :
Due to other govenunental units and others $ 156,499

To tal liabilities $ 156,499

The notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DALLAS COUNTY
Noles 10 the Basic Financial Statements

September 30, 2015
(in thousands of dollars)

I. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Th e acco unting and reporting pol icie s of Dallas Co unty (County) reflected in the ac companyin g
financi al statements conform to genera lly acce pted accounting prin cip les (GAAP) in the United
States of America appli cab le to state and local gov ernments . Accounting princ iples genera lly
accepted in the Un ited States of America fo r local gov ernmen ts are those promulgated by the
Government al Accountin g Stand ard s Board (G ASB). The most significant accounting and
report ing pol icies of the County are de scr ibed in the fo llowing notes to the financia l sta tements.

In the current year, the County and its d iscret e ly presented com ponent un it, the Dallas Co unty
Hospital District (District), impl emented the fo llow ing:

GASB State me nt No . 68 - Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions, an
amendment of GASB Statement No. 2 7. Th e statement' s objective is to imp rove
accounting and financial reporti ng by pen sion plan sponsors. The statement req uires
rec ognition of the entire net pension liability and a more comprehens ive measure of
pen sion expense, as we ll as new footnote disclosures and required supplementa l
informat ion. The statement is effective for financial statements prepared by state and local
go vernments for peri ods beginning after June 15, 20 I4. A ll applicable prov isions have
been included in the accompanying financial statements as of fiscal 201 5. Adoption for
the County of th is statement resu lted in recogn ition of an add itional $53,373 in net
pen sion liabi lity and a corres pond ing redu ct ion in unrestr icted net posit ion , and net
deferred inflows and outflows of resources of $43,86 I . Adopt ion for the District of this
statement resulted in recognition of an add itiona l $3 13,307 in net pen sion liabili ty and a
co rresponding reduct ion in unrestricted net pos ition , and net deferred infl ows and
outflows of resources of $28,472.

GASB Stateme nt No. 71 - Pension Transition fo r Contributions Made Subsequent to the
Measurement Date, an amendment of GASB Statement No. 68. The statement is required
to be applied simultaneo usly w ith the provisions of Statement No . 68 wh ich is effective
for financia l statements for per iods beginnin g afte r Jun e 15. 20 14. All applicab le
pro visions have been inc luded in the acc ompanying fina ncia l statements as of fiscal 20 I5.

A. Re port ing Ent ity

Primary Government

The County is a public co rporation and po litical subd ivision of the State of Te xas (State) . The
Com m issioners Co urt co mposed of four co mmiss ioners and the County Judge is the general
govern ing body of the County in acc ordance w ith Article 5, Paragraph 18 of the Texa s
Co nst itution. The Co unty provides the fo llow ing services as authorized by the statutes of
Texas: genera l government (e .g., tax coll ecti on, funds inve stm ent, etc.), judicia l (courts, juries,
d ist rict atto rney, etc.), public safety (sheriff, j ai l, homeland security etc.), highways and streets ,
healt h, educat ion, and publi c welfare (e.g. j uvenile serv ices and assistance to indi gents).

The accompany ing basic financial statemen ts present the gove rnment and its d iscre te ly
presented component unit.

Discretely Presented Component Unit

The District , dba Parkland Health & Hospital System, is a po litical subd ivision of the State of
Texas (State), and is a discretely presented component un it of the Co unty. The District is
composed of Parkland Health & Hospital System (Hospita l); Parkland Community Health Plan,
Inc. (Hea lth Plan); Parkl and Found ation (Fo undation); and Park land Ce nter for C linical
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DALLAS COUNTY
No les to the Basic Financia l Sta te me nts

September 3D, 201 5
(in thousand s of dollars)

I. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCO UNT ING POLICIES (Continued)

Innovation (PCCI). The County dete rmined that the follow ing comp onen t units of the District
are not component units of the County: the Health Plan, Foundation, and PCCI. The Distr ict is a
hospital district, and accordingly, its income is exc luded under Sect ion I 15 of the Internal
Revenue Code (Code) , and it is recog nized as an organization described in Sect ion 50 1(c) (3) of
the Code, and as such, is exempt from federal income taxe s. During 20 15, all income was related
to essent ial government functions. Th e Hospital, Foundat ion, and PCCI have fiscal years ending
September 30. The Health Plan ' s fiscal year ends December 31. All refere nces to annual periods
refer to the year ended September 30.

In August 2015, the Hospital opened the new Parkland Hospital (Parkland). Parkland operates
770 inpat ient beds, 96 neonatal beds, numerous outpatient clinics, and an emergency de partment.
Parkland also operates the Community Oriented Primary Care Clinics and Acute Response
Clinics in the community. Additiona lly, Parkland serves as the major teac hing hospital for the
UT Southwestem Medical Center at Da llas (UT Southwestem) in accordance with an affiliation
agreement effective Septe mber 1, 2006. Parkland also manages the Co unty 's j ail health system.
The County's jail is the seventh largest jail in the nation with approximately 5.900 inmates. The
District provides direct pat ient care at three adult facilities and contracts for services at four
juvenile faci lities. The District is accounted for as a single-co lumn business-type entity on an
acc rual basis of acco unting.

Parkland acquired the licenses and operations of twelve nursing homes in February 20 I5. The
arrangement improves the continuity of care for Parkland ' s patients by allowing Parkland to
track their nursing home care . The arra ngement also gives uninsured patients easier acce ss to
nursing home beds, rather than extended stays at Parkland. Each nursing home is eligible to
rece ive supplemental Medicaid fundin g with Parkland holdin g the operating licenses. The Texas
Legislature approved the collaboration between nursing homes and publ ic hosp itals in 20 13 as
the State shifted its Medicaid nursing home program into managed care.

The Foundation is a nonprofit corporat ion organized in Texas in 198 5, to support and benefit
the District exc lusive ly. It is an organizat ion as described in Sect ion 50 1(c) (3) of the Code.
The Foundation's mission is to secure substantia l financ ial resources that adva nce the clinical,
educationa l, and resea rch quests of the District. Because these resources can only be used by,
or for the benefit of Parkland , the Foundation is considere d a co mponent unit of Parkland. In
addi tion, because Parkl and is entitled to these eco nomic resources and they are significa nt to
Parkland , the Foundation is discretely presented in Park land ' s financial statements.

The Hea lth Plan is a nonprofit corpora tion organized in Texas in 1995 and is reported as a
component unit of the District beca use its Board of Directors is appointed by the District' s
Board of Managers and the District ca n impose its wi ll on the Health Plan. It is discretely
presented because its board is not substantive ly the same as the District' s boa rd, it does not
provide services enti rely , or almost entirely. for the benefi t of the District , nor does it have any
outstanding debt that is expected to be repaid by the District. It is an organizat ion as described
in Sec tion 50 1(c) (4) of the Code . The Health Plan participates in the Texas Medicaid
Managed Care Program and the Childre n's Health Insurance Program .

PCCI is a nonprofit researc h and development corporation organized in Texas in 20 I2. It is an
organization as descri bed in Section 50 1 (c) (3) of the Code. PCCI is included in the District's
financial statements becau se its Board of Directo rs is appointed by the District's Board of
Managers and the District can impose its will on PCCI. It does not provide serv ices entirely, or
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I. SU M MARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Contin ued)

almost entirely, for the benefit of the Distr ict, nor does it have any outstanding debt that is
expected to be repaid by the District.

The District is governed by a Board of Managers (Board) appointed by, but not composed of,
County Commissioners or Co unty Judge. The Commissioners Court of the County approve s
the District ' s tax rate and annua l budget; however, the District ope rates under different
statutory and constitutional authority. The District also has a separate constitutional tax
limitation, independent power of eminent domain, and ind ividual right of ownership of
property. County taxpayers provide ad valorem tax revenu es to the Distr ict, but the County
does not hold title to any of the District' s assets and does not have any rights to any surpl uses
of the District. The component unit is reported in a separate co lumn in the gove rnment-wide
finan cial statements to emphasize that it is legally separate from the primary gove rnment.
Complete financi al statements for the District may be obtained from:

Park land Hea lth & Hosp ital Syste m
5200 Harry Hines
Dallas, Texas 75235
Altenti on: John G. Moore
Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Office r

Other Boards and Com missions

In addition to the District, the Com miss ioners Court appoints individu als to certain boards
and commissions, none of which are component units of the Co unty. Those entities are:

Child Welfare Board
Dall as Area NorthSTAR Authority (partial)
Election Advisory Committee
Historical Commiss ion
Historical Foundation
Metrocare Services (MHMR)
North Centra l Texas Health Facil ities Development Corporation Board
North Dallas To llway Authority (partia l)
Old Red Courthouse, Inc .
Park and Open Space Board
Veterans Land Board
We lfare Advisory Board
Youth Serv ices Adv isory Board

B, Government-Wide a nd Fund Fina ncial Statements

The government-wide financi al statements include the statement of net posinon and the
statement of activities . Governm ent-wide statements report, except for County fiduciary
funds financia l activity , information on all of the County activities including its component
unit. The effec t of inter-fund transfers has been remov ed from the government-w ide financial
statements, but cont inues to be reported in the fund financial statements. Governmenta l
activities are supported mainly by taxes, intergovernm ental revenues and charges for services .
The primary government is reported separately from the component unit within the
government-wide statements.
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I. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

The statement of activi ties reflects the degree to which the direct ex penses of a given function
are offset by program revenu es. Direct expen ses are those that are clea rly identifiab le with a
spec ific func tion, e.g. other postemploym ent benefi ts are charged to general government
functions/prog rams in the statement of activit ies beca use these costs are guarantee d by the
general government. Ind irect expen ses include cha nges in estimates of workers '
compensation, which may not be reasonab ly allocated to other functions/progra ms in the
statement of activiti es. Program reve nues include I) charges to customers or app licants who
purchase, use or d irectly benefit fro m services or privileges provided by a given function and
2) grants and co ntributions that are restri cted to meetin g the operationa l or cap ita l
requirements of a particular func tion. Ta xes and other items not properly included in program
revenu es are reported as general revenu es.

Separate fund financial sta tements are prov ided for governmenta l funds, propr ietary funds,
and fiduciary fund s eve n though the latter are exc luded from the govern ment-w ide financia l
statements. The Ge nera l, Deb t Service, Major Projects, and Major Grants Fund s meet criteria
as maj or governmental fu nds. Each major fund is reported in a separate co lumn in the fund
financ ial statements. No n-major funds include other Special Reve nue, and Ca pita l Projects .
The comb ined amo unts for these funds are reflected in a single co lumn in the fund financ ial
statements.

C. Measu rement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation

The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources
measurement focu s and accrual basis of accounting. Thi s measurement focus is also used for
the propr ietary fund financial statements. Revenues net of allowances are record ed when
earned and expenses are record ed when a liabili ty is incurred, regard less of the timing of
related cash flows. Property taxes are recogni zed as revenues in the yea r for which they are
levied. Major revenu e types, which have been accr ued, include district clerk and co unty clerk
fees, j ustice of the peace fees, revenu e from investments, intergovern ment al revenue and
charges for services . Grants are recognized as revenu e when all applicable eligibi lity
requirements imposed by the provi der are met.

Reven ues are cla ssified as program revenues and general revenues. Program revenues
inclu de 1) charges for services provided, 2) opera ting grants and cont ribution s, and 3) ca pita l
grants and contributions. Ge neral revenues include all taxes, grants and co ntributions not
restricted to specific programs and investmen t ea rnings.

Governmental fund level financial sta tements are reported using CUITent financial resources
measurement focus and mod ified accrual basis of acco unting. Revenues are recognized on ly
when they become susceptible to accrua l (meas urable and ava ilable). Revenues are considered
available when they are collectib le within the current period or soon enough thereafter to pay
liabilities of the current period . Unavai lable means not ava ilable to finance expenditures for the
current fiscal period. Unearned refers to funds rece ived before the earnings process is completed.
Except for grants, measurable and available revenues include revenues expected to be rece ived
within 60 days afte r the fiscal year-end. Grants policy includes recognition of revenues, so long
as such amounts are co llectible within 60 days or soon enough afterwards to be used to pay
liabilities for the current period, and where grant eligibility requireme nts have been met.
Property taxes levied prior to September 30, 20 15, and became due October I, 2015 have been
assessed to finance the budget of the fiscal yea r beginning October I, 201 5 and, accordingly,
have been reflected as unavailable revenue and property taxes receivable in the governmental
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I. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLIC I ES (Cont inued)

fund financial statements. Receivables and deferred inflows associated with these property taxes
are included in the gove rnment-wide statemen ts at September 30 , 20 15.

Expenditures generally are recorded when a fund liabil ity is due and payable ; however, debt
service expenditures, as we ll as expend itures related to compensated absences, claims, and
j udg ments, are recorded only when the liability has matur ed and payment is due .

The Co unty report s the fo llow ing major governmenta l funds:

General Fund is the general operating fund of the County and is always class ified as a major
fund. The General Fund is used to account for all financ ial resources except those required to be
accounted for in another fund . Significant revenue sources include property taxe s, charges for
services, intergovernmental revenues, and investment income of idle funds. Primary
expenditures are for general government, public safety, judicial, public we lfare, health services,
and capital acqui sit ion .

Debt Service Fund is used to account for accumul at ion of resources for, and the payment of,
general long-term debt principal and interest. Revenue source is primarily property taxes levied
specifically for debt service. Interest earnings from investment of idle funds of the Capital
Projects Funds are deposited and record ed in the Debt Service Fund to assist in bonded debt
retirement.

Ma jor P roj ects Fund (spec ial revenue fund) is used to account for mon ies received from
property taxes and property sales to fund parks, tra ils, transportation, and major Co unty building
projects. These funds are committed by act ion of the governing body.

Ma jor G ra nts F uod is used to accou nt for progra ms suppo rted by federa l, state and local
financial assistance or intergo vernmental contracts from various agencies and/or
go vernmental units except for HUD-Section 8 Grants and the Academy for Academic
Exce llence whi ch are included in Other No n-Major Governmental Fund s.

No n-Ma jor Funds incl ude special revenue funds (other than major projects) and ca pita l
project s fund s . The fund s are used to account for the proceeds of specific revenue sources
that are lega lly or adm inistrat ively restri cted to expenditure s for spec ified purposes. As an
examp le, the Road and Brid ge Fund is lega lly res tricted.

Other fund types include proprieta ry and fidu ciary fund s:

P ropriet ary F und financia l statements are used to account for activities , which are similar to
those often found in the private secto r. T he measurement focus is based upon determination
of net income, financial position , and econom ic resources . The Co unty 's only Proprieta ry
Fund is the Internal Se rvice Fund used to acco unt for the Co unty' s group med ical insurance
program , workers' compensation, self-insurance program, and flexib le spend ing ac counts of
employees wh o parti cipate in the med ica l and dep endent ca re flexib le spend ing option of the
Co unty 's cafeteria-sty le plan . Revenu es are deriv ed fro m Co unty co ntributions, employee
and CO BRA prem iums, investment of idle funds, and sto p-loss co llec tion s. Co mmitted
expe nses are for c laims and administrative expenses.
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I. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

The Proprietary Fund is accounted for using the acc rual basis of acco unting as follows:
I. Revenues are recognized when earned, and expenses are recognized when liabili ties

are incurred.

2. Current-yea r contributions, admin istrative expenses, and benefit payments, which are
not recei ved or paid until the subsequent year, are accrued.

Propri etary fund s distinguish ope rating revenues and expenses from non-operating. Operating
reve nues and expenses generally result from providing goods and services in connection with
a propri etary fund ' s principal on-going operations (e.g. insurance claims and workers'
compensat ion payments).

FiducialY Fund financial statements include age ncy fund s used to acco unt for assets he ld by
the County as an age nt for individuals. private organizat ions, other governments, and other
funds. Agency funds do not involve a forma l trust agreement. Agency funds are custod ial in
nature (asse ts equal liabi lities) and do not involve measureme nt of results of operations. The
following are the Co unty's Agency Funds:

Administ rative Escrow Fund - used to accou nt for miscellaneous amo unts temporarily
held for other individuals or ent ities outside contro l of Commiss ioners Court.

State RepOIts Fund - used to account for State fees collected by the County and
subsequently disbursed to the State .

County Clerk, Dist rict Clerk, Sheriff, Justices of the Peace, and Constables Fee Funds 
used to account for monies received with ultimate disposition of receipts to be
determined at a future date by the Courts.

Community Supervision and Correct ions - used to acco unt for the activit ies of a Texa s
agency with funds in the County depository.

Housing Finance Corporation - 1993 Refunding - used to acco unt for mon ies receiv ed as
a result of refundin g of 1983 Mortgage Revenu e bond s issue by Dallas County Housing
Finance Co rporation (HFC) .

Juvenile Department Child Supp ort - used to account for monies held for other parties in
the child support program in accordance with court orde rs.

Housin g Finance Corporation - 1994 Refund ing - used to accou nt for monies recei ved as
a result of refunding 1984 Mortgage Revenue Bonds issued by HFC.

Community Supe rvision and Correetions Special - used to account for the receipt and
d istri bution of restitution payments made by probat ioners.

Youth Village - used to accou nt for donated money to be used for the benefit of you ths
temporarily housed in the facility.

Tax Assessor - Co llector - used to account for initial rece ipt and distribution to proper
part ies of taxes and fees co llected for various governmental enti ties.
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I. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFIC ANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (C ont inued)

Police Agenc ies Se ized Funds - used to acco unt for se ized mon ies awa iting judic ia l
determination for local pol ice agencies.

Attomey General Seized Funds - used to acco unt for se ized monie s awaiting j udicial
deter minat ion for the Texas Att orney Ge neral.

Gambling Seized Funds - used to account for seized monies for gambling await ing
j udicia l determination for the Texas Department of Public Safety.

Narcotics Seized Funds - used to acco unt for seized monies for narcotics awaiting
judicial det ermination for the Texas Department of Pub lic Safety.

Sher iff Inmate Funds - used to account for monies held for individ uals 111 County
custody.

D. Assets, Liabilities, and Net Position

I. Cas h, Cash Eq uiva lents, a nd Investm ents

Primary Government

For the purpose of the Statem ent of Cash Flows, the Co unty con siders cash on hand.
demand deposits, and all high ly liquid investments with or igina l maturitie s less than 90
days at date of purchase to be cas h and cas h equivalents. Texas statutes and the
County 's offic ial investment policy authorize the County to invest in fully co llatera lized
security repurchase agreements, fully serviced cert ificat es of de posit at the depository,
and obligations of the Texas Loca l Go vernment Investment Pool (Tex Pool), which is a
local government inves tme nt poo l sponsored by the Texas Contro ller of Pub lic
Accounts and managed by Federated Investors, U.S. Treasury securities, d irect
obligations of, or part icipat ion certificates guaranteed by the Federal Home Loan
Mortgage Corporation, Federal National Mortgage Association, Federal Home Loan
Bank, U.S. Small Business Administrat ion , Federal Farm Credit Bank, and Federal
Agr icultura l Mort gage Corporation. To be eligible to receive funds from and
investments on beha lf of the Cou nty, an investme nt pool must be rated not lower than
AAA or AA-m or at an equivalent rating of at least one nationa lly recognized rating
service.

Discretely Presented Component Unit

The District considers all high ly liquid invest me nts with origina l maturit ies of less than
90 days at date of purcha se to be cash equivalents. Cash and cash equivalents include
dema nd deposits and inves tments in the Texas Loca l Government Investment Pool
(TexPool), wh ich is a local gove rnment investment pool sponsored by the Texas
Comptro ller of Pub lic Accounts and managed by Federated Investors. Add itional cas h
and cas h equiva lents are kept in AAA -rated Securities and Exchange Commission
registe red money market mutu al funds. All Distr ict demand deposits are insured by the
Federal Depos it Insurance Co rporation (FDIC) or co llatera lized with securit ies pledged
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I. SUMMARY OF SIGN IFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (C ontinued)

to the District and held in safekeeping at a third-party bank on beha lf of the District' s
dep ository institution.

Statutes give the District authori ty to invest the funds in obligations of the United States,
as we ll as direct obligations of the State and other obligations guarantee d or insured by
the State or the United States . The follow ing investme nts arc also acceptable:
obligations of states, age nc ies, coun ties, o r cities of any state that have been rated not
less tha n A or its equivalent by a nationally recognized investment firm, and certifi cate s
of deposit guaranteed, insured , or secured by approved investme nts. Other aut horized
investments include prime commercial paper; Securities and Exchange Commission
registered , no-load money market mutua l funds whose assets co nsist exc lusively of
approved investments; and app roved local government investment pools.

All investments at September 30 , 2015, are reported at fair value based on quoted
ma rket prices with reali zed and unre alized ga ins and losses included in the Stateme nt of
Act ivities. Ob ligat ions of the United States government with matur ity dates in excess of
one yea r that are not expected to be traded within one year arc reported as long-term
investments in the accompanying Stat ement of Net Position .

Primary Government and Discretely Presented Compon ent Unit

Both the Cou nty and the District record investme nts at fair val ue. All investment
income for the Cou nty is recogn ized as reve nue in the appropriate fund 's Statement of
Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance, and in the Statement of
Activities as investment earnings. The Distr ict' s investment income inclu ding realized
and unrealized ga ins and losses are included in investment earnings in the Statement of
Activi ties.

2. Receivables a nd Payables

Primary Government

Property taxes are levied prior to September 30 based on taxab le values as of Jan uary 1,
and beco me due October 1 and past due after January 3 1. Accordingly, receivables and
reve nues for property taxes are reflected in the government-wide financial statements
based on the full accrua l meth od of acco unting. Property tax receivabl es are shown net
of an a llowance for uncollectible accoun ts.

Accounts receivab les from other gove rnments incl ude amounts due from grantors for
approved grants for specific programs and reimb ursements for services performed .
Program grants are recorded as receiv ab les and revenue s at the time all eligibi lity
requirements estab lished by the provider have been met.

Re imbursements for services performed are recorded as receivables and reven ues when
earned in the government-wide financial statements. Inclu ded are fines and costs
assessed by COUlt action, and billable services for certa in contracts. Revenues recei ved
in advance of the cos ts being incurred are recorded as unearned reven ue in the fund
statements. Receivab les are shown net of an allowance for uncollec tib le accounts.
Borrow ing between funds is recorded as an amount either " Due to" or " Due from." Due
to and due from amounts are eliminated in the government-wide financi al statements.
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I. SUMMA RY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Discretely Presented Component Unit

The carrying amo unt of receivables and payab les is rep orte d in the Statement of Net
Posit ion at app rox imate fa ir va lue due to the short matur ity of these instruments.

Patient acco unts receivabl e is presented net of allowances for charity, contractual
discou nts, and bad debts of$525 ,465 as of September 30, 2015.

3. In ventories a nd P repayments

Primary Government

Various methods are used to cost inven tories; however, the majority of inve ntori es are
(determ ined on a first-in, first-out basis) stated at cost . Inventori es in the Ge neral and
Specia l Reve nue Funds cons ist of expendable supplies held for consum pt ion. In the
Genera l Fund, the cost is recorded as an expenditure at the time an inventory item is
consumed. In the Specia l Revenue Funds, inventory items expected to be consumed
within a short period of time, are recorded as expend itu res at the time of purchase; other
inve ntory items are ex pensed when consumed. Reported inve nto ries are denoted as a
non-spendabl e fund ba lance, which ind icates that they do not con st itute "available
spendable resources" even though they are a compo nent of curre nt assets. The inventory
policy on government-wide statements is consistent with fund statements.

Certain payments to vendors reflect costs applicab le to future accounting peri ods and
are reco rded as prepaid items in bot h government-w ide and fund financ ial sta tements.
The costs of prepaid item s are recorded as expend itures when consumed rath er than
when purchased. In the fund financial statements, advances and prepayments are
denote d as a non-spend able fund balance.

Discretely Presented Component Unit

Inventori es are stated at the lower of cost (determ ined On an average-co st basis) or
market.

4. Restricted Assets/Funds

Primary Government

The following accou nts reflec t restr icted status by th ird-party or statutory obligations for
specific purposes:

Debt Service fund balance (amount restricted for future debt service expenditures
according to debt covenants);
Major Grants and the following grant funds are included with Non-Majo r Governmental
Funds, HUD Section 8 Grants and Academy for Academic Excellence (amounts restricted
for future grant expendituresaccording to award restrictions);
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I. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING PO LICIES (C onti nued)

Other Non-Major Governmental fund balances (except for Permanent Improvement and
Major Technology) (amounts restricted for other specific purposes according 10 Texas
statutes).

The following acc oun ts reflec t com mitted status by action of the govern ing body for
specific purposes:

Included in Other Non-Major Governmental Funds: Permanent Improvement and Major
Technology fund balances (commined by governing body for future non-major building
improvements or major technology related expenditures);
Major Projects fund balance (amount committed for future major construction-related
expenditures according to official action of governing body).

5. Ass ets Limited as to Use

Discretely Presented Component Unit

Assets limited as to use represents those assets whose use has been lega lly restricted,
inclu ding bond proceeds (see Note VI). Reso urce s are a lso set aside fo r Board
designated purp oses or self-insurance arrangements. It has been the ge nera l practice of
the District , due to the timing of cash flows, to temporarily use Board designated funds
to fund operating activities. Current assets limited to use represent assets re lated to
capital projects and debt service to be paid in the next year.

Debt Serv ice

Assets limited as to use for debt service represen t those ass ets related to the bond issues
whose use is lega lly restricted .

Bonds Proceeds for Co nstruc tion

Bond s proceeds used for construction represent the unspent proceed s on the bond s
issued to fund the co nstruction on the Distri ct' s new campus.

Designated for Ca pita l Uses

Assets limited to use designated for capital uses repre sent funds de signated at the
discretion of the Boa rd of Managers for an nua l additi ons to capital equi pmen t, as we ll as
fundi ng for a combination of renovations and new faci lities.

O th er Designated

Other assets limited as to use include fund s designated by the Board of Mana gers to
fund the District' s hospital professional liab ility program.
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I. SUMMAR Y O F SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

6. Ca pita l Assets

Primary Government

Ca pita l asse ts, includi ng land, co nstructio n- in-progres s, historical tre asure s, buildings,
machinery and equipment, and infras tructure (e .g., roads and brid ges) are reported in the
govern ment-w ide fin ancial sta teme nt s. Ca pital assets (except for grant assets with lower
thresh olds) are defin ed as assets where the Co unty bears risks and benefits of ownership
with a cost of $5 or mo re and with a useful life in excess of one year. Infrastructure
assets include County owned roads and bridges. Cap ita l asse ts are recorded at histori cal
cost if purchased or co nstructed .

T he cost of norm al ma intenance and repairs th at do not add to the va lue of an asset or
mater ially extend an asset life is not ca pita lized . Ad d itionally , County cap ita l
expend itures include am ounts incurred to imp rove city owned infrastruc ture assets .
Accordingly, these amounts are not cap ita lized. Capita l assets, except infrastructu re, are
dep reci ated using the stra ight-line meth od over the fo llowing estimated useful lives:

Asset
Buildings and improvem ents
Furn itu re and fixture s
Te lecom mu nicat ion eq uipmen t
Ge nera l eq uip ment
Con struct ion equipment
Trucks and transport ation
Autos
Computer hardware and softw are

Years
20 - 50

7
20
5

10- 15
7 - 8

3
5

The 1892 Old Red Courtho use is recorded as a Histori ca l T reas ure at historical cost but
not depreciated. T he Co unty uses th e modified approach to report infrastru cture asse ts
in the gove rnme nt-w ide statement of net position . Infrastru cture asse ts are recorded at
histori cal cost but not depreciated . Under th e modified approach, the County reports
annua l expenses for maintaining County roa ds and bridges incl ud ing est imated costs for
pre servation at spec ified level s .

Th e County evaluates ca pita l assets regul arly for imp a irmen t. If circumstances suggest
tha t as sets may be imp aired , an assessment of recoverability is performed prior to any
write-down of assets. An im pairment charge is record ed on those assets for which the
estimated fa ir va lue is below its carrying amo unt. No material imp airm ent charges to
capita l assets were recorded for the fiscal year ended Septem ber 30 , 2015.

Discretely Presented Component Unit

Capita l assets are recorded at cost or, if donated , fa ir ma rket va lue at the date o f rece ipt.
Costs of maj or renewals and betterments that extend useful lives are cap ita lized, while
ma intenance and repairs are charged to current operatio ns. Assets with a purc hase price
of $5 or more are capita lized and asset s with a purchase price less than $ 5 are expensed .
Disposa ls are removed at carry ing cost, less accumulated depreciat ion , with any
resulting gain or loss inc luded in other nonoperating reven ue or expense . Depreciation is
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recorded on the stra ight-line method over the est imated useful lives of the assets.
Estimated useful lives for buildings are 10 to 40 years and for equipment 3 to 20 years.
Capitalized interest is calculated based upon intere st cost for the per iod, less investment
income related to long term de bt for the same period.

The District evaluates long-lived assets regularly for impairment. If c ircumstances
sugges t that assets may be impaired, an assessment of recoverability is performed prior
to any write-down of assets . An impa irment charge is recorded on those asset s for
which the est imated fair value is below its carry ing amount. In 2015, assets valued at
$37 ,700 related to the o ld Par kland Hospital building, were impaired . The impairment
was calculated based on the square footage of space that is no longer being uti lized by
Parkland as a percent of the total building.

7. Compensa ted Ab sences

Primary Government

A liab ility for unused vacation a nd sick time for all full time employees is reported in
the government-w ide financial statements. Thi s includes related amo unts for Social
Security, Medicare, and County retirement benefits. The following criteria must be met
to be considered as compensated absences:

-leave or compensat ion is attributable to services already rendered .
-leave or compensat ion is not contingent on a specific event (such as illness).

Liabilitie s for compensated absences are recognized in the fund statements to the extent
such liabili ties have matured (e.g. are due for payment). Accordingly, there is none in
the fund statements as of September 30, 20 15, but compensated absences are accrued in
the government-wide statements.

The County's permanen t, full-t ime employees accrue annually 80 hours of vacation
from date of emp loyment to 6 yea rs of service, 120 hours from 6 to 15 years of service,
and 160 hours in excess of 15 years of continuous emp loyment. The maximum accr ual
is 4, 5 or 6 weeks of vacat ion for the respect ive accrual categor ies specified. Upon
ter mination, an employee is e nti tled to payment for total accrued but unused hours of
vacation.

The County ' s permanent , full-time employees accrue annua lly 96 hours o f sick leave.
Sick leave is paid to current employees if absent from work due to il lness, inj ury, or
other situations requiring med ica l atten tion. An employee who terminates for any reason
is paid a percentage of their acc rued but unused sick leave. Amounts payab le are
init ially 5% after 5 years of serv ice, increasing thereafter at 5% for each add itional 5
years of serv ice to a maximum of 50%.

Compensated absences (acc rued vacation and sick leave) are reported in the
gove rnment-wide financial statements and are typically incurred by the following
gove rnmental funds: Genera l, Major Grants, Major Projects, and Other No n-majo r
Gove rnmenta l Funds.
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September 30, 2015
(in thousand s of dollars)

I. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT AC COUNTING POLICIES (Cont inued)
Discretely Presented Component Unit

The District acc rues an estimated liability for compen sated absences as they are earned
by employees based on the District ' s policy. The District' s liab ility related to
compensated abse nces was $39 ,800 as of September 30, 20 15, and is recorded in the
financia l statements in accounts payab le and accrued liab ilities.

8. Defel"red Outflows / Inflows of Resources

Primary Government and Discretely Presented Component Unit

In addition to assets, the Statement of Net Position wi ll sometimes report a separate
section for deferred outflows of resources. T his separate financial statement element,
deferred outflows of resources, represents a consumption of net position that applies to a
future period(s) and so will not be recognized as an outfl ow of resources (expense /
expenditure) unt il then. T he County and the Distr ict have one item that qualifie s for
reporting in this category . It is the deferred outflow of resources related to pensions
discussed in Note VIII Reti reme nt Commitments. These amounts are amo rtized over a
period of five years.

In add ition to liabilities, the Statement of Net Position reports a separate section for
deferred inflows of resources. Th is separate financial statement element, defe rred
inflows of resources. repre sents an acquisition of net posit ion that applies to a future
period( s) and so will not be recognized as an inflow of resources (revenue) until that
time. The County has two types of items that qualify for reporting in th is category . The
governmenta l fund s report unavailab le revenues from property taxes. T his amount is
deferred and recognized as an inflow of resources in the period that the amo unts become
available. Add itionally, the County has an inflow of resources related to pensions
discussed in Note VIII Ret irement Commitments. Th is amount is amo rtized over a
period of six years.

9. Long-Term Obligations

In the government-wide financial statements, long-term debt and other long-term
obligat ions are reported as liabilities under governmenta l act ivities in the Statement of
Net Position . Bond premiums and d iscounts are deferred and amortized over the term of
the bonds. Bonds payab le are reported net of unamortized premiums or discounts.

In the fund financial statements, governmenta l fund types recogni ze bond premiums or
discoun ts, and issuance costs in the period in which bond s are issued. The principa l of
bonds issued is reported as another financing source . Premiums rece ived on debt
issuances are reported as another financing source while discounts are reported as
another financing use. Issuance costs, whether or not withheld from the act ual proceed s
rece ived, are reported as debt service expen ditures.

Long-term obligations, except long-term deb t, net pens ion obligations or net other post
employ ment benefit obligations (O PES) are liquidated from the General Fund. Long
term debt is liquidated from the Debt Service Fund . Net pension obligations are
liquidated through a trust managed by Texas County and District Retirement System.
OPEB obligations remain unfund ed.
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I. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Co nt inued)

10. Unemployment a nd Workers' Co mpensa tion Benefits

The Co unty is a reimb ursing employer for unempl oyment compensat ion benefits.
Reimbursements are made on the basis of bill ings received from the Texas Employment
Commission. The County also processes workers' compen sat ion payments through a
third -pa rty admi nistrator as c laims become due . The third-party administrator assists
with hearings for contested c laims. Expected costs are budgeted annually from current
resources (see Note X ).

II. Fu nd Balan ces

Primary Government

Fund balances are reported in class ifications that comprise a hierarchy based primarily
on the extent to which the government is bound to honor constraints on the specific
purposes for which amounts in those funds can be spent. These c lass ifications are
defined as:

• Non-spend able fund ba lance includes items that cannot be spent. Thi s includes
act ivity that is not in a spendable form (inventories, prepaid amount s, long-term
portions of loans or notes receivable, or property held for resale unless the use of
the proceeds are restricted, committed or assi gned) , and activity that is legally or
contractua lly required to remain intact, such as a principal balance in a
permanent fund. Non-spendable fund balances are as listed on pages 28 and 11 5
thro ugh 11 7.

• Restricted fund balances have constraints placed upon the use of the resources
either by an externa l party or imposed by law through a constitutiona l prov ision
or enabling legislation. The restricted fund balance at September 30, 20 IS, is
composed of $2,686 restricted as a resu lt of bond requirement s (see page 28) for
future debt service, $5,907 restricted by State and federal authorities (see page
28) for grants awarded to the County. Spec ia l Revenue Fund ba lance of $59,13 I
is restricted by federal and State statutes. See pages 115 through 11 7. Capital
Proj ects Fund balance of $22,2 86 is restricted as a result of bond requirements.
Bond s were issued to fund improvements and remodeling of certain County
bui ldings including improvements expe cted to increase energy sav ings. (See page
11 7.)

• Committed fund balances can be used only for specific purposes pursuant to
constraints imposed by a formal action of the government's highest level of
decision-making authori ty. The County 's highest level of decision making
author ity resides with the Co mmissioners Court. This formal action is the
passage of a court order spec ifying the purposes for which amounts can be used.
The same type of form al act ion is necessary to remove or change the specified
use. As of September 30, 2015, Major Project Fund committed balance of
$204, 106 is detailed on page 28. The balance of committed fund balance
($11 ,139) is for permanent buildin g improvements and major technology
projects. (See page 115.)
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I. SU MMA RY OF SIGNIF ICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (C ontinued)

• Assigned fund balance includes amounts that are constrained in accordance with
policie s estab lished by the Commissioners Court. Officials respons ible for budget
level contro l are de legated that authority by Commissioners Co urt to ass ign
amounts for a specific purpose. Amo unts assigned are neither restricted nor
committed . For governmenta l fund types other than the General Fund, this is the
residual amount within the fund that is not restricted or committed. As of
September 30, 2015 , the assigned fund balance of $6,237 is primar ily compo sed
of amounts assigned by offic ials for various operationa l expend itures. Deta ils of
assigned fund balance are listed on page 89.

• Unassigned fund balance is the residual amount of the General Fund not included
in the four categories above . Also, any deficit fund balances within the other
gove rnmental fund types are repo rted as unassigned.

The General Fund target reserve policy is established by the governing body at 10.5% of
expenditures and classified as unass igned reserve s, while balances in other funds are set
aside for specific purposes as described above.

When both restr icted and unrestricted amounts are ava ilable for use, Co unty policy as
approved by the governing body is to use restricted amounts first, wit h unrestr icted
resources utilized as needed. In the case of unrestricted resources, the policy is to use
committed amounts tirst consiste nt with forma l act ion o f the governing body, fo llowed
by assigned amounts, then unassigned amounts when expenditures are incur red for
purposes for which amounts in any of the unrestricted fund balance class ifications could
be incurred.

The composition of the fund balances of the governmental funds for the fiscal year is
shown on pages 28 and 115 through 117.

12. Net Position

Primary Government

In the governme nt-wide financial statements, net position is categorized into three
categories. The first is net investment in capital assets, reduced by accumulated
depreciation and any out standing de bt incurred to acquire, construct or improve those
assets exc luding unexpended bond proceeds. The second cate gory is restricted, which
represents assets restricted by requirement of bond covenants, grantor regulations, other
externa lly imposed constra ints, or by legis lation, in excess of the re lated liab ilities
payab le from restr icted assets. The third category; unrestricted portion of net pos ition,
cons ists of all assets that do not meet the defini tion of either of the other two categories
of net position.
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I. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Discretely Presented Component Unit

The District cla ssifies net position into three components : invested in capit al asse ts, net
of related debt ; restricted ; and unre stricted . The se classificati ons are defin ed as follows:

Net Investment in Capital Assets - This component of net position co nsists of capital
assets, net of accumu lated depreciati on, reduced by the outstanding balances of any
bonds, mortgages, notes, or other borrowings that are attributable to the acquisition,
construction, or improvement of those assets. Unspent related debt proceeds are
exc luded from the calculation of net investment in ca pital assets.

Restricted - Thi s component of net pos ition consists of those asse ts whose use is
restricted throu gh externa l constra ints imposed by creditors (such as through debt
coven ants ), grantors, contributors, laws, or regu lations of ot her governments, or laws
through constitutional provisions or enab ling legislat ion.

Unrestricted - Thi s component of net pos ition consists of those assets that do not meet
the definiti on of "restricted" or "net investment in capital assets." The negativ e
unrestricted balance as of September 30,2015 is dire ctly attributable to the $3 13,307
recorded as an adju stment for accounting change in conjun ction with the implementation
of GABS 68.

The District uses the accrual method of accounting, whereby revenues are recognized in
the accounting period when services are rendered and expenses are recognized when
incurred .

For purposes of financi al statement presentati on, operating revenu es includ e those
generated from direct patient care and related support services. Nonoperating revenues
consist of those revenu es that are related to financing and invest ing types of activit ies
and result from nonexc hange transactions or investment income. When an expend iture is
incurred for the purposes for which there are both restricted and unrestr icted net position
avai lable , it is the District' s policy to apply those expenditures to restricted net position,
to the extent that such are avai lable, and then to unre stricted net position .

13. Use of Estimates

Primary Government and Discretely Presented Component Unit

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principle s
generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAP) requires management to
make estimates and assumptions that may affect the reported amounts of assets and
liabilities, and disclosure of contingent asse ts and liabilities at the date of the financial
statements, and the reported amo unts of revenue s and expenses dur ing the reporting
peri od. Actua l results could di ffer from those estimates.

50



DALLAS COUNTY
No tes 10 the Basic Financial State ments

September 30, 2015
(in thousand s of dollars)

I. SUMMARY O F SIGNIFICANT AC COUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

14. Program Revenues - Health Care

Discretely Presented Component VI/it

Net Patient Services Revenue - The District has agreements with third-party payors
that provide for reimburseme nt 10 the District at amo unts different from its estab lished
rates. Co ntractual adjustments under third-party reimbursement programs represent the
difference between the Distr ict ' s established rates for services and the amounts
reimbursed by the third -party payors. The District' s more significant third-party payors
are the Medicare and Medicaid programs, which accounted for gross charges of
approx imate ly 14.7% in 20 15. Allowances for uncollectible amounts are est imated
using historical experience, current trends and policy information, aged acco unt
balances, and a co llectability analysis . Net patient services revenue in the acco mpanying
Stateme nt of Act ivities is net of contractua l adjustments and bad debt provisions
totaling approximately $4,300,000 for the year ended September 30, 20 15.

In accordance with provisions of the Medicare and Medicaid programs, inpatient
services to Med icare and Medica id beneficiaries are paid at prospective ly determined
rates per discha rge based on a pat ient class ificat ion system utilizing clinical, diagnostic,
and other factors. Medicare outpatient services are reimb ursed on a prospective bas is
throu gh ambulatory payment class ifications. which are based on c linical resources used
in performin g the procedure. Medicaid outpat ient services are paid based on the lower of
reasonable costs or customary charges, a fee schedule, or blended rates. For certain
costs, as defined by the Medicare program, including kidney acquisition, medical
educat ion, and bad debts, add itional reimbursement is provided based on cost pass
through payments and the cos t report .

Cost-reimbursable items are reimbursed to the Distr ict at a tentative rate. with final
sett lement determined after submission of annual cost report s by the District, which are
subj ect to aud it by the fisca l intermediaries prior to final sett lement. Any d ifferences
between final aud ited sett lements and amounts accrued at the end of the prior report ing
per iod are included currently in the Statement of Act ivities as an adjustment to the
appropriate allowa nce acco unt. Such adj ustments increased net patient serv ices revenu e
by $9,000 in 2015 . The District' s cost report s have been audited and settled by the fiscal
intermediaries thro ugh 2010 for Medicare and Medicaid. Cost report s for both progra ms
are subject to certa in re-openings and appeals as per federal and state regulations.

Pharmaceutical Costs - The Distr ict participates in rep lacement pharmaceu tica l
programs on beha lf of patie nts who enroll and meet e ligibi lity requ irements of these
programs.

G ra nt Revenue - Grant revenues are recognized in the per iod in which expend itures
related to the grant are incurred or the period in which gran t funds become ava ilab le.
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I. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont inued)

15. Uncom pensa ted Care

Discretely Presented Component Unit

The District provides services to uninsured patients who qua lify for tax-supported care.
The program is called Parkland Health!'lu. and is designed for County indigent patients
with family incomes up to 200% of the federa l poverty leve l and no third-p arty
coverage, such as Medicaid, Med icare, or commerc ial insurance. The District
recognized ad va lorem tax revenues of appro ximate ly $496,300 in 20 15, to fund
services for qualified patients and debt serv ice obligations.

The District a lso provides services to patients who are County residents and have
incomes that exceed the limit for tax supported health care or whose income cannot be
determined. Although these patients are un insured, they do not quali fy for tax-supported
hea lth care and are c lassified as se lf-pay. Certa in of these patients are medically
indigent. Addi tionally, certain of these patients have limited financial resources and are
unable to pay for the services received, whi le others may be able to pay for some or a ll
services rece ived, but are unwilling to do so. Costs for services to these patients were
approximately $4 19,200 in 20 15, and are reflected in the Statement of Activities.

Management estimates the cost of uncompensated hea lth care by applying a rat io of
overall costs to gross charges, applied to the gross uncompensated charges. During the
year ended September 30, 20 15, the estima ted cost of uncompensated care is
approx imate ly $8 16,500, of which approx imately $388,700 is charity care .

II . REC O NCILI ATION OF GOVERNMENT-WIDE AND FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A. Explanation of certai n differences between th e governmental fu nd hala nce sheet a nd the
government-wide stateme nt of net posit ion

The governmental fund balance sheet includes a reconcil iat ion between fund balance for tota l
governmental funds and net posit ion as reported in the gove rnment-wide Statement of Net
Position. One element of that reconciliation expla ins, "Other long-term assets are not
available to pay for current period expend itures and, therefore, are not reported in
governmental fund s." The detai ls of this difference are as follows:

3,128

12,860

15,988

$

$ - ----'.:.::.::.:.....

Property taxes - assessed in current year which remain uncollected within
60 days of year-end (see page 60)

Other receivables and accrued interest (see page 60)
Net adjustment to increase fund balance-

total governmental funds to arrive at net position ~ governmental
activ ities

One eleme nt of that reconciliation explains, "certain liabilities, including bonds payable and
related acc rued interest, are not due and payable in the current period and therefore, are not
included in govern menta l funds." The details of this difference are as follows:
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(84,725 )
(5,792)

(306,904)
(466)
(62)

(2,000)
(27,9 18)
(89,266)

( 101)
43,962

$

B.

II . RECO NCILIATI ON OF GOVERNMENT-WIDE AND FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Co nti u ued)

Bonds payable
Premium on bonds payabl e
Other post emp loyment benefits
Accrued interest payab le
Arbitrage rebate accrued
Cla ims and judgments
Compensated absences
Net pension liability
Deferre d inflow of resources - pension
Deferre d outflow of resources - pension
Net adjustment to decrea se fund balance - total government

funds to arr ive at net position - governme ntal activities $ (473 ,272)

Explanation of certa iu differences between the gove rnmental fu nd st a tem ent of
revenues , expenditures, and changes in fu n d balances and the government-wide
s ta te me nt of activities

13,05 1

33,7 16
(20,665)

$ --=~

The governmenta l fund sta tement of revenues, expendi tures, and cha nges in fu nd balan ces
includes a reconciliation bet ween net c hanges in fund ba lance s, tot al govern me nta l fun ds,
and changes in net posit ion of gov ern menta l ac tiv ities as reported in the govern me nt-wide
stateme nt of acti viti es. Govern menta l funds rep ort cap ita l expend itures; however, in th e
statement of activities , the cost o f cap ita l asse ts is a llocated over thei r est imate use ful lives
a nd rep orted as deprec iation ex pe nse. The detail of this d iffer ence is as follows:
Capital expenditures (der ived from page 62) $
Depreciat ion expense (derived from page 62)
Net adjustme nt to increase net changes in fund balances -

total government funds to arrive at change s in net position
of governmental activities

Ano the r element of th at recon c iliat ion states that 'T he net effect of va rious tr an sacti on s (e.g.
sa les of capita l assets) ." In th e Statem ent of Act ivities, only the ga in or loss on the di sp osal
of capita l as sets is rep ort ed ; however, in the govern me nt funds, pro ceed s from sa les increase
fin an ci al resources. The deta il of th is difference is as foll ow s:
Depreciated cost of capital assets sold or disposed (see page 62) $ (5,571)
Net adju stment to decrease net changes in fund balances -

total gove rnment funds to arr ive at changes in net pos ition
of governmental activit ies $ (5,571)

(505)

428,568
(466 ,158)

(444,960)
482,045

Anothe r e lement of the reconc iliati on sta tes, " Revenues in the Stateme nt of Act iv ities that do
not prov ide c ur rent financ ia l resources are not reported as reven ues in the fund s." The de ta ils
of th is d ifference are as follows:

Unearned and Unavailable Revenue - Fund Basis
September 30, 20 14 $
Septembe r 30, 2015

Unearned and Deferred Inflows - Statement of Net Position
September 30, 2014
September 30, 20 15
Net adjustment to decrease net changes in fund balances $ ==_
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II. RECONCILIATION OF GOVERNMENT-WIDE AND FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Cont inued)

Another element of that reconci liation states, " Some expenses reported in the Statem ent of
Act ivit ies do not require the use of current financia l resources and therefore , are not reported
as expenditures in gove rnmenta l funds." The details of thi s difference represent changes in
the following:

233

8.07 1

1.500

153

(29.82 5)

20

( 19.84 8)$ _.....:.......:......:.

$Compensated absences

Pension

Claims and Judgments

Accrued interest

Other postemployment benefi ts

Arbitrage rebate accrued

Net adjustment to decrease net changes in fund balances

Another elem ent of the reconcil iation states, "The issuance of long-term de bt (e.g., bonds ,
tax notes) prov ides current financial resources to govern mental fund s, while the repayment
of the prin cipal of long-term debt co nsumes current financial resources of governmental
funds. Neither transaction, however, has any effect on net posit ion. Also, govern mental
funds report the effect of premiums, d iscounts, and similar items when debt is first issued,
whereas these amounts are amort ized in the Statement of Activities ."

The detail s of this difference are as fo llows:

27,970

25,840

( 11 . 115)
(958)

11,900
(294)

2,597

$ - - .::.;.:,;;.;.;;,..

$Debt principal repayment
Debt principal issued
Debt premium issued
Payment to advance refunded bond escrow agent
Amortization of bond refund ing charge
Amortization of premium

Net adjustment to increase net changes in fund balances

III. DEPOSITS, INVESTMENTS, AND INVESTM ENT POLICIES

Primary Government

The Co unty's investment policies are in acc ordance with Texas statutes. The policie s identify
authorized investment s, investm ent terms, co llateral requirements and safekeeping requireme nts for
co llateral.

Th e County ' s demand deposits and ban k certificate s of de posit are fully collateralized by sec urities
held in the Co unty's name by third party financial institutions and with an irrevocable standby letter
of cred it. The County ' s co llatera l agreements require that the tota l amount of cas h and investments
on deposit with its dep ository financial insti tut ions at all time s be co llatera lized based upon par
value. The co llateral market value sha ll be a min imum of 102% of par va lue.
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III. DEPOSITS, INVESTMENTS, AND INVESTMENT POLICIES (Contin ued)

The County' s investments are comprised of Federal National Mortgage Association Notes; Federal
Home Loan Bank Notes; Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation Notes, Security Repurchase
Agreements, Federal Farm Credit Bank Notes; U.S. Small Business Administration Notes, and Tex
Pool Prime deposits.

Deposits

At September 30,2015, the carrying amount of the County's demand deposits and investments was
as follows:

G overnm enta l Propr ietary Fiduciary

Fu nd s Funds Total Funds Total

Cash (a) $ 188,943 $ 4,t40 $ 193,083 $ t04,322 $ 297,405
Investments and cash equivalents (a) 248,572 1,880 250,452 42.029 292,481
Total cash, cash equivalents and
investm ent s $ 4:u, 515 $ 6020 $ 443 535 $-.-HQ 351 $ 589 886

((I) The COl/my pools cash. investments . and cash eouivolents 01certain Governmental and Fiduciary Funds.

Custodial Credit Risk - Deposit

In accordance with the Texas Public Funds Collateral Act and County cash management policies,
County deposits are either covered by FDIC insurance, collateralized with securities held by the
County or the County's agent in the name of the County, or an irrevocable standby letter of credit
issued by the Federal Home Loan Bank of Atlanta.

Custodial Credit Risk - Investments

In accordance with Texas Public Funds Collateral Act and the County' s formal investment policies,
County investments are either insured, registered, or held by the County or the County' s agent in
the name of the County.

TexPoo l a nd TexPoolPrime - Deposits

The State Comptroller of Public Accounts exercises responsibility over TexPool and TexPool Prime
(TexPool), the Texas Local Government Investment Pool. Oversight includes the ability to
significantly influence operations, designation of management and accountability for fiscal matters.
Additionally, the State Comptroller has established an advisory board composed of both
participants in TexPool and other individuals who do not have a business relationship with
TexPool. The Advisory Board members review the investment policy and management fee
structure.

Currently, TexPool and TexPool Prime are rated AAAm by Standard & Poor' s. As a requirement to
maintain the weekly rating, portfolio information must be submitted to Standard & Poor' s, as well
as the office of the State Comptroller of Public Accounts for review.

TexPool and TexPool Prime operate in a manner consistent with SEC Rule 2a7 of the Investment
Company Act of 1940, as amended. TexPool and TexPool Prime are reported at net asset value per
share (which approximates fair value). The pools are subject to regulatory oversight by the Texas
State Comptroller, although they are not registered with the SEC.
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III. DEPOSITS, INVESTMENTS, AND INVESTMENT POLICIES (Continued)

Te xPool invests in obligations of the United State s Government, its age ncie s or instrumentaliti es,
full y co llate ra lized repurchase agreements or reverse repurch ase agreements, or no- load money
market funds that are registe red with and reg ulated by the SEC. TexPoo l Prime invests in
obligations of the Uni ted States Government, its agencie s or instrumenta lities, full y co llate ralized
repurc hase agreements or reverse repurchase agreements, no- load mon ey mar ket funds that are
registered with and regul ated by the SEC, ce rtifica tes of deposit issued by national or state banks or
cred it unions, including sav ings banks, prov ided that such ba nk or cre dit un ion are domic iled in
Texas, or commerc ia l paper that matures in 270 days or less fro m the date of its issuance.

In vestments

At September 30, 20 15, investm ents held by the Co unty and Fidu ciary funds were as follows:

Weighted Weighted
Fa ir Percent of Averagc Days Average Stated

Investment Type Value Investments to Maturity Interest Rate Rating

Security Repurchase Agreements $ 23,216 3.9% I 0.12% Note 3
Federal Home Loan Bank Notes 24,000 4.1 1,037 1.33 Note 1
U.S. Small Business

Administration Notes 534 0.1 437 3.20 Note I
Federal Home Loan Mortgage

Corporat ion Notes 125,133 21.2 1,118 1.18 Note 1
Federal National Mortgage

Assoc iation Notes 12,463 2.1 1,1 62 1.46 Note I

Federal Farm Credit Bank Notes 84,678 14.4 984 1.24 Note I

Tex Pool Prime deposits 22,457 3.8 1 0.15 Note 2

Investments 292,48 1 49.6 899 1.06

Cash 297,405 50.4 I

Investments, Cash and Cash
Equivalents $ 589,886 100.0% 446 0.53%

Note I: Moody's Investor Services, Srandard & Poor 's (S&Pj AAA, Filch AAA.
Note 2: Tex Pool's Prime portfolio cons ists exclusively of u.s. governmenl securities, repurchase agreements collateralized by u.s

govern ment securities and AAA rated no-load money market mutualfunds. TexPool Prime is rated AAAm by S&P.
Notes: Coltateratized securities are u.s. government securities.

Interest Rate Ri sk

The Co unty 's formal investment policy limits the Co unty 's ex posure to decl ines in fa ir va lues by
limiting to two years the we ighted average days to maturity of its entire investment portfolio
includ ing uninvested cash and ca sh equiva lent deposit s.

C r ed it Risk

The County is authorized by sta tute and depos ito ry co ntrac t to inve st in insu red or registered
securities includ ing commercia l paper an d security repurc hase agr eemen ts. It is the Co unty ' s policy
to lim it its investments in these investmen t types.
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III . DEPOSITS, INVESTMENTS, AND INVESTMENT POLICIES (Contin ued)

Th e Co unty's form al investment poli cy permits investment in Texas and U.S. gove rnment
obligations and agenc y securities and investm ent pools rated AAA or higher. Thi s policy also
perm its investment in certificates of deposit that are fully co llaterali zed .

Conce nt rationlD iversification of Crcdit Risk

Co unty inve stment poli cy inc ludes various co ncentration limits as to issue s and maturity . These
limits apply to sec urities issues by federa l, state and local governments and related agenc ies and
co nsider a ll fund s under the Co unty's co ntrol. The limit for federal age ncies is 80% of the County's
inves tment portfolio. As detailed ea rlier, the Co unty has 4 1.9% inve sted in federal age ncie s as of
Septembe r 30, 20 15, with 2 1.2% invested in Federa l Home Loan Mort gage Corporation note s.

Discretely Presented Component VI/it

As of September 30, 2015 , the Distr ict had deposits and inves tments as follow s:

Description

Bank Deposits
Tex Poo l Deposits
Mone y Market Fund Deposits

We ighted
Average Days to

Fair Va lue Maturity

$ 2,653
56,308

9,794

68,755

Federal National Mortgage Association No tes
Federal Home Loan Bank Notes
Federal Home Loan Mort gage Co rporation Notes
Federal Farm Credit Bureau
United States Treasury

Asset s limited as to use

43,980
10,6 10
25,349

9,015
100

89,054

$ 157.809

810
201
520
225
777

Estimated rail' va lues have been determi ned by the Distri ct using appro priate va luation
methodologies by third part ies, quoted market prices and inform at ion ava ilable to management as
of September 30, 20 15. The District adj usts the ca rry ing va lue o r financial instruments class ified as
asse ts to reflect the ir appropriate rai l' value. For fisca l year 2015 , delays in payment s from
suppleme ntal Medicaid programs resulted in a red uction of cash and cash equi va lent s. As of
Septembe r 30, 2015, the District had not yet received $12 0,600 or accrued revenu e related to the
suppleme ntal programs.

Inte rest Rate Risk
The District inves ts in fixed-rate debt securities with estim ated ave rage matunties or
approx imately one to six years. Interest rate risk is limited by the short-term nature of these
investme nts.
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III. DEPOSITS, INVESTMENTS, AND INVESTMENT POLICIES (Co nti nned)

C r ed it Risk

The District has a co mprehensive investm ent po licy that is de signed to comply with Sta te law and
the Texa s Pub lic Fund s Investm ent Act. Th e debt securities issued by Federal Na tio nal Mortgage
Associat ion (FNMA), the Federal Home Loan Bank (FHLB), the Federal Home Loan Mortgage
Co rporation (FHLMC), and the Federal Farm Cred it Bureau (FF CB ) are rated AAA by Stand ard &
Poor ' s rat ing agency. Te xPool ' s portfo lio co nsis ts exc lus ively of u.s. gove rnment securities ;
repu rchase agreements collater alized by U.S. go vernment securities; and AAA-rated , no-load
money market mutual funds. A ll demand deposits are co llateralized by FD IC insura nce and with
sec urities pledged to the Distri ct held in safekee ping at a third-pa rty bank on behalf of the
Distr ict ' s depo sitory institutions.

Co nce nt ra tion of Cred it R isk

Per the Dist rict' s investment po licy, no more than 40% of the investment portfo lio ca n be invested
in any one issuer of U.S. government age ncies and gove rnment- sponsored enterprises, including,
but not limited to, FNMA, FHLB, and FHLM C. The largest percentage in anyone issuer is
invested with FNMA at 28% as of September 30, 20 15.

C us tod ia l Credi t R isk

Per the Distr ict' s investment polic y, all investments are he ld in the Dist rict ' s name in safekeeping
at the District's trust or custod ia l inst itution s.

Invest me nt In com e

Investment inco me for the year end ed Septem ber 30, 2015, cons isted of interest incom e of $ 14,754
and unrealized loss on investments of $532 for total investment earn ings of $ I4,222.

IV . PROP ERT Y TAXES AND OTHER R EC EIVA BLES

Primary Government

Property taxes attac h as an enforceab le lien on property as of Ja nuary 1. Taxes are levied prior to
September 30, become due on Oc tober 1 and are de linquent after January 3 1. Dallas Co unty Tax
O ffice collects property taxes for 78 entities: 4 co unty entitie s, 10 schoo l districts, 22 cities. 2 flood
contro l dist rict s, 2 levee distr icts, and 38 publ ic improvement di stricts (PlDs) as autho rized by
V.T.CA, Tax Code §6.24.

The Cou nty continues to coll ect only de linqu ent taxes for Co unty Educa tion Districts,
Wi lmer/Hutchins ISO and Levee Districts 4 and 14.

Property tax levies and co llections are red uced by allowable exemptio ns. Certa in exemptions are
approved by sta tute and others are appro ved by local ado ption. Exemptions approved by the County
include a general homestead (the greater o f 20% of appra ised va luatio n or $5), over 65 homestead
and effective January I, 2008 an over 65 tax freeze .
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IV. PROPERTY TAXES AND OTHER R EC EIVABLES (Continued)

Collections of the property taxes and subsequent remitt ances to the proper entities are accoun ted for
in the Tax Assessor/Collector's Age ncy Fund. Tax collections are recorded net of the entities'
related co llect ion commiss ion paid to the County in this agency fund according to the levy year for
which taxes are collected . Tax collect ions deposited for the County are distributed on a monthly
basis to the followin g fund s (amounts are for each one hundred dollars of valuation): General
($0.17615), Debt Service ($0.0175), Major Projects ($0.03405), and Non-Major Funds - Permanent
Improvem ent ($0.0018), and Major Tec hnology ($0.0136) . Thi s distributi on is based upon the tax
rate established for each fund by order of the Commissioners Court for the tax year for which the
collect ions are made.

Property tax recei vables are affec ted by participation in several Tax Increment Finance (T IF)
Districts. In the fiscal year ended September 30, 20 IS, the County e ither financially part icipated in
or had authorization to part icipate in 24 T IF dist ricts at various percentage part icipati on leve ls. The
2015 total incremental taxab le value prior to participation and new construc tion after part icipation
increased from the prior yea r value. The County's decision to part icipate is influenced by level of
proposed developm ent in blighted/distressed areas and is determined by the amount of County
property taxes levied and co llected eac h tax yea r on the captured appraised value of rea l property
located in the TIF district less the tax increment base for the year in which the TIF was designated,
multiplied by the Co unty' s increment provided per agreement. T1F fund s are not recognized as
County revenue but are used by the T IF district to finance project costs within the district and/or
pay bond s or notes issued for the T1F.

Govern mental funds report unavailable and unea rned revenue in connection with rece ivab les that
are not conside red ava ilab le to liqu idate liab ilities of the current period. Property taxes are an
imposed non-exchange revenue. Asse ts from imposed non-exchange transactions are recorded
when the entity has an enforceable legal cla im to the asset or when the entity receives resource s,
whichever comes first. The en forcea ble legal clai m date for property taxes is the assessment date as
designa ted in the en abling legislati on . T he County has a va lid lien on Janu ary 1 with property
assessed at the tax rate adopted prior to the fiscal year-end. The County has recorded property taxe s
receivab le including an amount for unava ilable revenue as of September 30, 2015 .
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IV. PROPERTY TAXES AN D OTH ER R EC EI VABLES (Cont inued)

At the end of the current fiscal year. the various co mponents of unavailable and unearned revenue
report ed in the governme nta l funds were as fo llows:

Un avai la b le and

Unear ned Ge ne r al Debt Major Maj or

Ar ising Fro m f und Serv ice Pr ojects Gra nts

Property taxes $ 323.823 s 28.43 9 s 67 .330 s
Unearned revenue - other 38 85 16.832

Unavailable revenue - other 4.665

Unavailab le and unearned

- Fund Basis $ 328.526 s 28.439 s 67, 4 15 $ 16,832

Property taxes (see page 52)

Pension (see page 26)

Unavailable - other (see

page 52)

Deferred inflows and unearned revenue - Government wide

O t he r

Non-M aj or

Go ver nmenta l

$ 32 .3 13

325

8, 195

$ 40, 833

T otal

$ 4 5 1.90 5

17.280

12.860

482.045

(3 ,128)

10 1

( 12,860 )

$ 4 66,158

Unavailab le mean s not ava ilab le to finance expend itures for the curre nt fisca l period. Unearned
refers to funds received befo re the earnings process is compl eted.

The County is autho rized by the tax laws of Te xas to levy taxes up to $0.80 per one hundred do llars
of assessed va luat ion fo r genera l governmenta l services and payment of principal and interest on
ce rta in perma nent impro vement long-term deb t. The total tax rate adopted dur ing September 20 14
and 20 15 for each fiscal yea r 2015 and 2016 was $0.243 1 per one hundred dollar s of assessed
va lue .

Receivables as of September 30, 20 15, for gove rnme nta l funds, net of applicable a llowances for
unc ollectible accounts are as follows:

Other Non-

Dcbt Major Major Major

Genera l Service Projects Gra nts Gove r nm enfa l Tolal

Receivables:

Property taxes $ 342.782 $ 30.062 $ 70,709 $ $ 33.913 $ 477,466

Less allowance for uncollectible

property taxes (19.657) (1.691) (3.525) ( 1,663) (26.536)

Subtotal 323,125 28.371 67,184 32.250 450.930

Accounts receivable 181.522 2.514 4 3 15.654 499.694

Less allowance for uncollectible

accounts receivable (175,134) (2.215) (306,477) (483.826)

Subtotal 6.388 299 4 9.177 15.868

Total net receivables $ 329.513 $ 28.371 $ 67.483 s 4 $ 4 1.427 $ 466,798
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IV . PROPERTY T AXE S AND OT HER RECEI VABLES (Cont inued)

Discretely Presented Compon ent VI/it

Receivables as of September 30, 20 15:

Property taxes $ 20, 150

Patient accounts 637, 227

Due from affiliates 3,233

Other 144 382

Gro ss rece ivab les 804,992

Less allowance for uncollectible :

Propert y taxe s ( 15.841)

Pat ient accoun ts (525,4651

To tal allo wance for unco llectib le: (54 1,306)

Net total receivables -S 263 686

The District grants credit without collatera l to its patients, mos t of whom are Co unty residents.
The mix of receivables from pat ients and th ird-party payors, as of September 30, 20 J5 is as
follows:

Commercial insurance
Medica id
Medicare
Patients

Tota l

Percentage
31%
39
29

1

100%

The Distr ict received approximate ly 33 .7% of its tota l revenues from ad valorem taxes in 2015 .
Current taxes are co llected beginning in October of each year and become del inquent after
January 3 1. Ad valorem tax revenue is recogn ized in the year for which taxes are levied.
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V. CAPITA L ASSETS

Primary Government

Capital assets are recorded at cost or, if donated, at fa ir market val ue at the date of receipt.
Depreciation policie s were adopted to includ e useful lives and classification by fu nction.
Infra structure assets are listed at historical cost, but not depreciated as the Co unty elected to use
the mod ified approac h. Summary of ch anges in ca pital assets are as follows :

Construction-in-progress

Infrastructure

Historical treasures

Total capital assets, not being depreciated

Capital assets. being depreciated:

Buildings

Machinery and equipment

Total capital assets. being depreciated

Less accumulated depreciation for:

Buildings

Machineryandequipment

Total accumulated depreciation

Total capita l assets, being depreciated. net

Governmental activities capital assets. net $ __--'==:.::.._

27,429 (68.54 3)

64.365 ( 11 ,498)

10,465 ( 11.322)

74.830 (22.820)

( 12.202) 7.064

(8,46 3) 10,185

(20.665) 17.249

54, 165 (5,57 1)

81,594 $ (74, 114) $

Governmentalactivities:

Capital assets. not being depreciated:

Land $

Beginning
Balance

Increases I
Transfers

1,131 $

26,298

Decreases I
Transfers

(4 16) $

(68,127)

Ending
Balance

28,70 1

66,52 1

26,67 1

32,042

153,935

671,779

119.779

79 1.558

(258.521 )

(96,526)

(355.047 )

436,511

590,446

Depreciat ion expense was charged to functi ons/programs of the primary gove rnme nt as follows :

Governmental act ivities:

General government $ 12.290
Public safety 5,226
Health 297
Highways and streets 309

Public welfare 765
Education 86

Jud icial 1.692
To tal depreciation expense $ 20.665
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V. CAPITAL ASSETS (Co ntinued)

Discretely Presented Component Unit

The District' s cap ital assets at September 30, 20 15 are summarized as follows:

Beginning End ing
Ba la nce In creases Decreases Ba la nce

Capita l assets, not being deprec iated:

Construction in progress $ 1.066.596 $ 268.230 $ ( 1,30 4,96 1) $ 29.865

Land and improvements 116.3 14 4 19 (68 1) 116,052

Capital leases 12.937 ( 12,937)
Total cap ita l assets. not being
dep recia ted 1,195,847 268 ,649 ( 1,3 18,579) 145,9 17

Capital assets, bein g de preciated:

Buildings 547,492 1, 101,034 (39 ,709) 1,608,8 17

Equipment 478,300 2 16,598 (8 11) 694,087

Total cap ita l assets, be ing dep reciated 1,025,792 1,3 17,632 (40,520) 2,302,904

Less acc umulated dep reciat ion for:

Land improvements (4,439) (2 15) (4,65 4)

Buildings (325,246) ( 19,662) 1,7 13 (343 , 195)

Equipment (355 ,825) (44 , 103) 795 (399,133)

Total acc umu lated deprec iation (685,510) (63 ,98 0) 2,508 (746,982)

To tal capital assets, be ing depreciated,
net 340,282 1,253,652 (38 ,0 12) 1,555,922

Capital assets. net $ 1,536,129 $ 1,522,301 $ ( 1.356,59 1) $ 1,70 1,839

63



DALLAS COUNTY
Notes to the Basic Fina ncial Statements

September 30, 2015
(in thou sands of dollars)

VI. LONG - T ERM LIABILITI ES

Long-Term Debt

Primary Government

Th e followi ng are Ge nera l Obligation, Certifica tes of Obligat ion (Cos), and Revenue Bonds
outstanding at September 30, 2015:

Year Original
of Year of Amount of Bonds

Descr iption Interest Rates Issu e M at u rity Debt O utstanding

Combination Tax and Parking Garage Revenue

Certificates of Obligation Series 2006 4.125 - 5.00% 2006 20 16 $ 63,220 $ 7,745

Unlimited Tax Refunding Bonds Series 2011 A 3.00 - 5.00 20 11 202 1 30,495 9,895

Li mited Tax No les Se ries 20 I I 3.00 - 5.00 2011 20 18 4 1,545 19.5 10

Limit ed Tax No les Series 20 13 2.00 - 5.00 20 13 2020 35,825 26,645

Limited Tax Refund ing Bond s Series 20U 2.00 - 5.00 2013 2025 10,5 15 9,8 15

Unlimited Tax Refunding Bonds Series 2015 2.00 - 5.00 20 15 2020 11, 11 5 11,1 15

Sub total 84 ,725

Premium on Debt 5,792

Total $ 90,517

Long-Term Debt Issu ed ill Fiscal 2015

On August 20, 2015, the Co unty issued Unlimited Tax Refund ing Bond s Series 20 15 with a
princ ipal amount of $11, 115, and a premium of $958. This bond advanced refu nded $11,900 of
Unlimited Tax Refundi ng Bonds Series 2005, Proceeds of this bond issuance amounting to $11,900
were depos ited in an irrevocable trust with an escrow agent to provide for all future debt serv ice
payments on the refunded bonds, As a result, this bond is cons idered defeased, and the liability for
these bonds has bee n removed from the Government Wide Statem ent of Net Positi on . The purpose
of this refundin g was to reduce future deb t service payments by $1,182; thereby obta ining an
economic gain. The present va lue of the economic ga in from this refu nding amounted to $1,155.

Pledged Future Revenues

Unde r the terms of the Combination Tax and Parking Garage Reven ue Cert ifica tes of Ob ligat ion
Ser ies 2006 the Co unty agreed 10 pledge $ 1 of future net revenu es from certain par king faci lities.
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VI. LONG-TERM LIABILITIES (Continued)

Changes ill Long-Term Liabilities

Long-term liabilities for the year ended Septembe r 30, 20 15 were as follows:

Beginnin g Due Funding
Balance (as End ing \Vith in for

Gove r n me n ta l Act ivit ies restat ed) Addit ions Reductions Balanc e One Year Liqu idation

Bonds and Cos s 118.781 s 12.073 s 40.337 s 90.517 s 24.645 a

Other postemployment benefi ts 277. 079 38 .239 8.4 14 30 6.904 b

Claims and j udgments 3.500 79 1 2.29 1 2.000 600 c

Compe nsated absences 28. 15 1 35 .894 36, 127 27 ,9 18 27,426 c

Net pension liability 79 .8 5 1 169.564 160. 149 89 .266 c

Workers' compensation 2.338 2.08 1 1,716 2.703 1.911 c

Total s 509 .700 $ 258.64 2 s 249.034 $5 19,308 s 54,582

Funding/or liquidation: a- Debt Service Fund: b=Unfimded: c=General Fund
Note: Changes in estimates of workers ' compe nsation are indirect costs charged 10 General Government in the
Statement a/A ctivities and which may not be reasonably allocated as a direct expense to otherfunctions / program s in
the Statement ofActivities, Other post employment benefits are charged to General Government func tions / programs
in the Statement ofActivities as these benefits are considered direct costs guaranteed by the general govern ment.

Contractual Maturities

The ann ual debt service for genera l obligat ion, cert ificates of ob ligation and reve nue bonds is as
follows:

Year Ending
September 30 Prin cipal

20 16 s 24.645

20 17 17.245

20 18 16.085

20 19 9.575

20 20 9.860

2021 - 2025 7,3 15

Subto tal 84.725

Premium on debt 5.792

Total s 90.5 17

Interest

s 3.580

2.60 4

1.762

1.144

696

962

10.748

s 10,748

The Debt Service Fund has $2,686 ava ilable to service the genera l long-term bond retirement.
There are a number of limitations and restr ict ions conta ined in the var ious bond indentures. County
management be lieves that it has complied with a ll significant limitat ions and restr ictions.
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VI. LONG-TERM LIABILITIES (Continued )

Discretely Presented Component Unit

In 2009, the Dist rict issued three se ries of Da llas Co unty Hospital District Limited Tax Bonds
(Bonds) , with a tota l principal amo unt of $705,000. Payment of princip al and interest on the Bonds
is supported by ad va lorem tax revenu e. The Bonds are rated AA by Standard & Poor's and AA+
by Fitch.

Tax-Exempt Serie s 2009A Bonds were issued with stated fixed interest rates rang ing fro m 3.00%
to 5.00% . T hese bonds mature from August 15, 2014 to 20 16.The Tax-Exempt Series 2009 A
Bond s are not subj ect to redem ption prior to maturity.

Taxa ble Ser ies 2009 B Bonds were issued , with a total prin cipal amo unt of $222,500 in accordance
with provisions of the Build Amer ica Bonds pro gram. Th ese bonds bear interest at fixed interest
rates rangin g from 4.9% to 6.2% and mature from August 15, 2020 th rough August 15, 2034. The
Taxa ble Series 2009B Bonds are subj ect to redemption prior to matu rity on Augu st 15, 20 19 or on
any date thereafte r, in whole or in part, at the option of the District , at the par amount plus any
acc rued interest.

Taxable Series 2009C Bonds were issued , with tot al princip al amount of $457,700, in accordance
with provisions of the Build Amer ica Bond s program and bea r interest at fixed interest rates
(before interest rate subsidy) rangi ng fro m 4. 1% to 5.6% . These bonds mature from August 15,
20 17 through August 15, 2044.

The Tax-Exempt Series 2013 Bond s bear interest at sta ted fixed interest rates betwee n 4.0% and
5.0%, and mature from August 15, 2018 to 2038 . The Series 2013 Bo nds, wit h stated matur ities on
and after Au gust 15, 2024 , are subject to redempt ion prior to maturi ty on August 15, 2023 or on
any date thereafter, in whole or in part , at the option of the Distr ict, at the par amount plus any
accrued interest. Payment of prin cipal and interest on the Series 20 13 Bonds is supported by
par king revenues up to $3,000 annually and by a tax levy for requi red debt serv ice payments above
$3 ,000.

T he followin g is a summary of long-term debt for the year ended September 30,20 15:
Beginning Amortization
Balance Additions of Premiums Reductions

Ending
Balance

Capital lease due within one year
Capital lease due in more than one year
Other non-current liabilities due in more than one year

Tax-Exempt Series 2009A Bonds
Tax-Exempt Series 2009A Bonds premium
Taxable Series 2009B Bonds
Taxable Series 200ge Bonds
Tax-Exempt 2013 Bonds
Tax-Exempt 2013 Bonds premium

Total debt

Debt due within one year
Debt due in morethan one year

$ 17,755
689

222,490
457,740

38,250
1,808

$ 738,732

$ $ $ (8,230) $ 9,525
(367) 322

222,490
457,740
38,250

(209) 1,599
$ $ (576) $ (8,230) $ 729,926

$ 9,525
720,40 I
729,926

375
13,968
12,61 2

$ 756,881
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VI. LONG-TERM LIABILITIES (Contin ued)

Long-term debt maturities ( inc luding mand atory redemptions) , interest paym ents, net of subs idy,
and tota l debt serv ice at September 30, 20 IS are as follows:

Principal and Inter est
Years Ending Ma ndatory Paym ents, To la l Deb t
September 30, Redem ptions Net of Subsidy Service

20 16 $ 9,525 $ 27,858 $ 37,383
20 17 14,7 10 27,456 42,166
20 18 15,995 27,044 43,039
2019 16,485 26,556 43 ,041
2020 17,000 26,042 43,042

202 1- 2025 94,530 120,67 1 2 15,20 1
2026 -2030 113,830 10 1,374 215 ,204
203 1- 2035 139,245 75,953 215 , 198
2036 - 2040 162,385 46, 125 208 ,5 10
204 1 - 2044 144,300 13,935 158,235

Subtotal 728,005 493,0 14 1,221,019
Bond premium 4,489 4,489

Accumulated amortization (2, 568) (2,568)

Total $ 729926 $ 493014 $ I 222 940

Interest costs totaled $40,500 for fiscal 20 15. Of tota l interest costs, $ 16,000 was ex pe nsed during
20 15. The remaining $2 4,500 was ca pita lized during 20 15.

VII. INTERFUND RECEIVABLES AND PAYABLE BALANCES AND TRANSFERS

Primary Government

T he co mpos itio n of inter-fund bala nce s as of September 30, 20 15 is as fo llows:

Receivable fund Payable fund Amo unt

General Major Grants $ 34

General Other Non-Major Governmental 76

Debt Service General I
Other Non-Major Governmental Major Grants 29

Internal Service General 2,358

Internal Service Major Projects 16
Internal Service Major Grants 106

Internal Service Other Non-Major Governmental 89

Total $ 2,709

Transactions between fund s of the Co unty can result in receivab les and payables at year end when
there is a reasonable ex pec tation of repaym ent. The General Fund recei vabl e represents a
reimbursement from the Maj or Gra nts and O ther Non-Major Governmenta l fund s fo r ind irect costs
and salaries. The Debt Serv ice recei vabl e is for parking revenue in respon se to a bon d co venant.
T he Other No n-Major Governme nta l receivabl e is due from Major Grants for the Acade my for
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VII. INTERFUND RECEIVABLES AND PAYABLE BALANCES AND TRANSFERS (Continued)

Academic Excellence. The Internal Service Fund receivable from General, Major Projects, Major
Grants, and Other Non-Majo r Governmenta l funds relates to health insurance liabi lities expected to
be funded in fisca l 20 15.

Transfer In :

Other Non-
Major

General Majo r Major Governmental
Fund Projects Grants Funds Tota l

Transfer O ut:

General $ $ 1,076 s 3,484 $ $ 4,560

Major Projects 64 1 64 1

Major Grants 2, 137 2.137
OtherNon-Major

Governmental Funds 11.007 19.525 66 1.005 3 1.603

Total $ 13.n 5 $ 20.601 $ 3,550 $ 1.005 $ 38.94 1

Transfers from Other Non-Maj or Governmenta l funds to the General and Major Projects funds
were mainly from Road and Bridge, Te chnology, Local Governm ent , and Record Management
funds. Tran sfers to the General and Major Project s funds totaled $ 11,007, and $ 19,525,
respective ly. Transfers from the Road and Bridge fund were primari ly from vehicle registration
fees, cr iminal fines, and forfeitures and were for various tran sportation related projects. Transfers
from the Technology, Local Government, and Record Management funds funded current
expenditures for record management, local government, and technology expenditures approved by
the respective official custodians to support approved expenditures .

A condi tion of certain Major Grants requires the County to provide matchin g funds in order to
obta in grant funding. In fiscal 20 15, the Genera l fund provided matching funds aggregat ing $3,484.
The majority of these transfers was for hea lth,j uvenile, and law enforcement grants.

ACCOUNTS PAYA BLE AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES

Primary Government

Approximate ly 29.0% of the $38,9 13 balance in accounts payabl e and accrued liabilities at
September 30, 20 15 represent s acc rued payroll liabilities with the ba lance payable to vendors and
contractors.

Discretely Presented Component Unit

Accounts payable and accrued liabilit ies in the Statement of Net Posit ion includes accou nts
payable and accrued expenses of $92 ,776, accrued payroll of $69,544, employee health care
liabil ities of $1 1,937, and other employee benefits.
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VIII. RETIREMENT COMMITMENTS

Primary Government

(II) Retirement Plan Descriptio"

Texas County and Dis tric t Retirement System

The County prov ides retirement, disabil ity, and death benefits for all of its full-t ime e mployees
through a non-t rad itional defined benefit pens ion plan in the statewide Texas County and District
Ret ireme nt System (TC DRS) . The TCDRS Board of Trustees is responsible for the administration
of the statew ide agent multi -employer publi c employee retire ment system consisting of 677
nontraditi onal defined benefit pension plan s. TC DRS in the aggregate issues a comprehensive
annual financial report (CAF R) on a ca lendar year basis. T he CAFR is avai lab le online at
www .tcdrs.orgor upon written request from the Board of Trustees at P.O. Box 2034, Austin, Texas
78768-2034.

The governing body of the employer adopts the plan provisions within options avai lable in Texas
state statutes (TC DRS Act) gove rning TC DRS. Members empl oyed by the County are vested and
may retir e at age 60 and above with 10 or more years of service; with 30 yea rs of service
regardless of age, or when the sum of their age and yea rs of serv ice equals 80 or more. Members
are veste d after combined 10 yea rs of employment with any organization(s) with an acc redited
plan (not just the County), but must leave their accumulated contributions in the plan to receive
any employer financed benefit.

Benefit amounts are determin ed by the sum of the empl oyee ' s contributions to the plan, with
interest, and employer financed monetary credits. The level of these monetary cred its is adopted by
the governing body of the employer within the actuaria l constraints imposed by the TCDRS Act so
that the resulting benefi ts can be expected to be adequate ly financed by the employer' s
commitment to cont ribute. At retirement, death, or disabi lity, the benefit is ca lculated by
co nvert ing the sum of an employees accu mulated co ntribut ions and the employer finan ced
monetary credits to a monthl y annu ity us ing annuity purchase rates prescribed by the TCD RS Act.

At December 3 I, 20 14, the following inact ive or act ive County employees were covered by the
benefit terms:

Inactive employees or benefic iaries currently receiving benefits 2,686
Inactive employees entitled but not yet receiving benefi ts 545
Active employees 6, 155

Total 9,386

(b) Funding Policy

The County has chosen a fixed rate plan under the provrs ion s of the TCDRS Act. Co unty
employees with 1,000 or more hours of service a year are members of the plan. The plan is fund ed
by monthly contributions from both the County and its employees based on the cove red payroll of
employee mem bers. Regula ted by the TCDRS Act, the required 11.5% contribution rate (effective
January 1, 2014) of the Co unty is a fixed percentage matched by a 7% contribution rate paya ble by
employee members and adopted by the Commissioners Court.
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VIII . RETIREMENT COMMITMENTS (Cont inued)

The financ ing objective for the plan is to provide benefi ts for the employee members that can be
adequate ly financed by a fixed emp loyer contribution rate that rema ins level as a percentage of
covered payro ll. Employee and County contribut ion rates may be changed by the Commissioners
Court with options availab le in the TCD RS Act. If a plan has had adverse experience, the TCDRS
Act provisions allow an employer to contribute a fixed supplementa l contribution rate determined
by the TCD RS actuary above the regu lar rate for 30 years, or to reduce benefi ts earned in the
future.

(c) Net Pension Liability

The County 's net pension liability was measured as of December 31, 2014, and the tota l pension
liability used to calc ulate the net pension liability was determi ned by an actuarial valuat ion as of
that date .

Actuarial Methods and Assumpt ions

Valuation Timing

Actuaria l Cost Method

Asse t Valua tion Method

ActuariaJ1y de termined con tribution rates are calc ulated as of December 3 1. two years prior 10 the
end ofthe fiscal year in which the contributions are reported .

Entry Age Norrnul"!

Smoo thing period 5 years

Recogni tion method Non-asymptotic

Corrido r None

Inflation 3.00%

Salary Increases 3.50% The annual salary increase rates assumed for individual members vary by length of service
and by entry -age group. The annual rates consist o f a general wage inflation componen t of
3.5% (made up of 3.0% inflation and 0.5% produ ctivi ty increase assumpt ions) and a merit.
promotion and longevity compo nent that on average approximates 1.4% per year for a career
employee .

Investment Rate ofRetum 8.10%

Cost-o f-Living Adjustments Cost-of-Living Adjus tments for Dallas County are not considered to be substantively automatic
under GASB 68. Therefo re. no ass umptio n for future cost- o f-living adjustmen ts is included in the
GASB cal culations. No assumpt ion for future cost- of-liv ing adjustments is included in the funding
valuation.

Retiremen t Age Deferred members arc assumed 10 retire (100% probability) at the later of:
a) age 60
b) earliest retirement el igibility.

Turn over For all eligible members ages 75 and later. retirement is assumed 10 occur immed iately.
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(c) Ne t Pension Liability (continued}

Mortality 12,

Depositing members I!'

Service retirees.
beneficiaries and non
depositing members (2)

Disabled retirees I !)

The Rp·2000 Active Employee Mortality Table for mules with two-year set-forward and the Rp
2000 Active Employee Mortality Table for females with a (our-year set-back, both with the
projected scale AA.

The RP-2000 Combined Mortality Ta ble with the projected scale AA. with a one-year set-forward
for males and no age adjustment for females.

RP-2000 Disabled Mortality Table for males with no age adjustme nt and
RP-2000 Disabled Mortality Table for females with a two-year set-forward. both with the projection
scale AA.

rJ1 lndividuai entry age normal cost method. as required by CASB 68. used/ or GASB catcutattons. Note that a slighrlydijJerent version

a/the entry age normal cost method is used / or the funding actuarial valuation.

I!IStudies were prepa red m July 2000.

Long- Term Expected Rate ofReturn

Long-term expec ted rate of return on TCDR S assets is determined by add ing expected inflation to
expected long-te rm real return s, and reflect ing ex pected volat ility and co rrelation. The ca pita l
market assumptions and information shown below are provided by TCDRS ' investment
consultant. The amounts shown are based on January 20 IS information for a 7 - 10 yea r t ime
horizon.

The va luation ass umption for long-term expected return is re-assessed at a minimum of every four
years, and is set based on a 30-yea r time hor izon; the most recent ana lys is was performed in 20 13.
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VIII. RET IREMENT COMMITMENTS (cont i n ued)

(c) Net Pension Liability (col/til/lied)

Asset class
US Equ ities

Private Equity

Global Equities
International Equities 
Develo ped

International Equities 
Emerging
Investment-Grade Bonds

High-Yield Bonds

O pportunistic Cred it

Direct Lending

Distressed Debt

REIT Equi ties

Co mmodities

Master Limited
Partnersh ips (M LPs)

Pr ivate Rea l Estate

Partnerships
Hedge Funds

Benc hmark

Dow Jon es U.S. Total Stock Mar ket Index

Cambridge Associ ate s Global Private Equity & Venture

Capital Index (l)

MSCI World (net) Index

50% MSCI Wor ld Ex USA (ne l) + 50% MSCI Wor ld ex

USA IDO% Hedged to US D (net) Index

50% M SCI EM Standard (net) Index + 50% MSCI EM

100% Hedged 10 USD (nel) Index

Barclays Capital Aggregate Bond Index

C itigroup High-Yield Cash-Pay Capped Index

Cit igroup High-Yield Cash-Pay Capped Index

Cit igroup High-Yield Cash-Pay Cap ped Index

C itigroup High-Yield Cas h-Pay Capped Index

67% FrSE NAREIT Equit y REITs Index + 33% FR SE

EPRAINA REIT Global Real Esta te Index

Bloo mberg Commodities Index

Alerian MLP Index

Cambri dge Associates Real Esta te Index (4)

Hedge Fu nd Research. Inc. (HFRI) Fund of Funds

Compos ite Index

Target
allocat ion ( I )

16.50%

12.00%

1.50%
11 .00%

9.00%

3.00%
3.00%

5.00%

2.00%

3.00%

2.00%

2.00%
2.00 %

3.00%

25.00%

Geo met r ic real

rate of return
(expec ted minus

Inflat ion ) ( 2)

5.35%

8.35%

5.65%
5,35%

6.35%

0.55%

3.75%
5.54%

5.80%

6.75%
4.00%

-0.20%

5.30%

7.20%

5. 15%

ti l Target asset allocation adapted at the Apri l 2015 TCDRS Board meeting.

( !I Geometric real rates ofreturn in addition fa assumed inflation 0/ I.7%. per Cttffwater 's 2015 capital market assumpt ions.

IJJ Includes Vintage years 2006 - present ofQuane r Pooled Horizon IRRs.

141 111c1l1des vintageyears 2007 - present ofQuarter Pooled Hortzon tlcks
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VIII. R ETIREME NT COMMITMENTS (C ont in ued )

(c) Net Pension Liability (continued)

T he $9 ,4 15 change in pens ion liability for the County is described be low.

C h a nges in Net Pension Liability / (Asset)

C ha nges in Net Pension
Liability / (Asset)
Balance as of December 3 1, 2013

Service cost
Interest on tota l pension liability (I )

Effect of economic/demographic gains
or losses
Refund of contr ibutions
Benefit payments
Administrative expen ses
Member contributions
Net investment income
Employer contr ibutions
Other (11

Balance as of December 3 I, 20 14

Tobll Pension
Liability

(a)
$ 1,599,245

40,094
128,267

(12 1)
(5,303)

(66,815)

$ 1,695.367

Incre ase (Decrease)
Fiduciary

Net Position
(b )

$ 1,5 19,394

Net Pen sion
Liability / (Asset)

(a) - (b)
$ 79,85 1

,1/Reflects the change in the tiabilttv due /0 the lime value of money. 7CDRS does I/O' chargef ees or interest.
':1 Relates to allocation ofsystem-wide items.

Discount rule

The di scount rate used to measu re the total pension liabil ity wa s 8.10% . T he projection o f cas h
flows used to de termine th e di scount rate assumed that e m ployee contrib utions w ill be made at the
cu rrent con tr ibution rate a nd that County contributio ns w ill be made at rates equal to th e differen ce
be tween actuaria lly determined co ntribut ion rates a nd th e e mployee rate . Based on th o se
assumpt ion s, the pen sion pl an ' s fiduciary net pos ition was proj ected to be avail able to ma ke a ll
projected future benefit payments of current acti ve and inact ive employees. The refo re, th e lon g
term ex pected rate of return on pension plan investments was applied to a ll peri ods of projected
be nefit pa yments to de term ine th e total pensi on lia bili ty .

Discoun t rate (I)

Long-term expected rate of retum, net of investment expense (I)

Municip al bond rate (1)

8.10%
8.10%

Does not apply

ti l This rate refl ects the long-term rate oj return funding valuation assumption oj 8,00%. plus 0.10% adjustment to he gross oj

administrative expenses as required by GASB 68,

1:1 The plan 's fidu ctary nel position is projected 10 be ava ttable (0 make all pro jectedfuture benefi t payments of current aCI/\'(! , macuve .

and retired members , Therefore. the diKOUl11ratefor catcutanng the totat pellsioll /iah ilil)' ts eqllal to the tong-term expected rate oj

return. ami the municipalbond rate doesnot apply,
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VIII. RETIREM ENT COMMITMENTS (Continued)

(c) Net Pension Liability (contin ued)

Sensitivity Analysis

Se nsitivity of the net pension liability to changes in the discount rat e is be low. Th e foll ow ing
presents the net pension liabili ty of the County, ca lculate d usin g the discount rate of 8.10%, as
well as the effect o fa 1% high er and 1% lower d iscount rate .

Tota l pension liabil ity
Fiduciary net position
Net pension liability / (asset)

1%
Decrease

7.10%
$ 1,923.186

1,606.100

$ 3 17,086

Cu rrent
Discount Rate

8.10%
$ 1.695,36 7

1,606,10 1

$ 89,266

I G/o

Increase
9.10%

$ 1.508,647
1,606,101

$ (97,454)

(d) Pension Expense anti Deferred Outflows af Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources
Related 10 Pension

Fo r the year ended Septem ber 30, 2015, the County recogn ized pen sion expe nse of $27,946.

Pension Expense / (Income)

January 1,2014 to
December 31,2014

Service cost
Interest on total pension liability ( 1)

Administrative expenses
Member con tr ibutions
Expected investment return net of investment expenses
Recognition of deferred inflows/outflows of resources

Recognition of economic/demographic gains or losses
Recognitio n of investment ga ins or losses

Other (2)

Pension expense / (income)

$ 40,094
128,267

1,203
(2 1,250 )

( 123,624)

(20)
4. 107
(83 1)

$ 27.946

II. Refle cts the change in the liability due to the time value oJmoney . rcDRSdoes not charge fees or interest.
I.', Relates 10 allocation ofsystem-wide ttems.
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VIII. RETIREMENT COMMITMENTS (Conti nued)

As of September 30, 20 15. the Co unty reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred
inflows of resources related to pens ions from the following sources:

Deferred Inflows I O utflows of Resources

Differences between expected and actual experience
Net difference between projected and actual earnings
Contributions made subsequent to measurement date

Deferred Inflows
of Resources

$ 101

$ 101

Deferred Outflows
of Resou rees

$
16,428
27,534

s 43,962

Deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of reso urces related to pens ions, excluding
contributions made subsequent to the measureme nt date, will be recogn ized in pension expense as
follows:

Year ended December 31 ,
2015
2016
2017
2018
2019
2020

(e) Payable to the Pension Plan

Amoun t
$ 4,087

4,087
4,087
4,087
4,087

(21)
$ 20,414

At September 30, 20 I5, the County reported a payable of $2,72 8 for the outstanding amount of
contributions to the pension plan required for the yea r ended September 30, 2015 .

Public Agency Retirement Services

County employees with less than 1,000 hours of annual service are requ ired to parti cipate in the
Public Age ncy Retirement Services Plan (PARS), as an alternat ive to participation in Soc ial
Security. PARS is a 457 Deferred Compen sation Plan adm inistered by Phase 11 Systems, a
Californ ia corp ora tion . Emp loyee and Cou nty contributions are fixed as a percentage of an
empl oyee ' s salary, which percentages are 6.2% and 1.3%, respect ively. In fiscal 20 I5, empl oyee
and County contributions were $99 and $2 1, respec tively. T he Co unty Treasurer adm inisters the
investment policy for employee and County co ntributions.

Post Retirement Benefits Other Than Pension (OPEB)

OPEB Plal/ Description

The County' s group med ical plans (Plan) are adm inistered through the Public Emp loyee Benefits
Coo perat ive. The Plan is a single-employer defi ned benefit healt hcare plan funded on a pay-as-you
go basis. OPEB includes hea lth insurance and Medicare supplements. Contribut ion, adj ustment or
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VIII. RETIREMENT COMMITMENTS (Continued)

elimination of the co ntribution and adjustments to OPES e ligibility are subj ect to the gove rning
body' s annual budgetary discretion . The County allows ret irees and dependents to continue health,
dental and other insurance benefit s upon ret irement.

Age-adjusted premium amounts are not incorpora ted with the policy, except after the age of 65
when the Plan is secondary payer to Med icare Parts A and S. All retirement credits must be earn ed
withi n the County for insurance eligibi lity. Retiree plan participants who opt for other than basic or
en hanced coverage must contribute 100% of the costs.

F unding Policy

The Cou nty is not requ ired by Texas law or contrac tua l agreement to provide fundin g for OP ES
other than the pay-a s-yo u-go amo unt nece ssary to provide current budget year ben efit s to retirees
and eligible benefic iarie s and thei r dependents. Co ntribut ion, adj ustment, or elimination of the
contribut ion and adj ustments to el igibility are subject to the governing body ' s annual bud getary
di scretion. For the year ended September 30, 2015 , combined County and ret iree contributions
tota led $9,4 19 for the Plan. Retiree Plan members recei vin g benefits contributed $3,938 or
approximately 41 .8 1% of tota l co st through their requ ired contribution s.

The schedule of fundin g progress, presented as Required Suppleme ntary Information (see page
108) following the note s to the financia l statements, presents multi-year trend information about
whet her the actuarial va lue of OPES assets is increasing or decreasing over time relative to the
actuarial accrued liabi lity for benefits.

An nual OPEB Cost and Net OPEB O bligation

The Co unty's annual OPES cost (expense) ca lculation is based on the annual req uired contribution
of the emp loyer (ARC) , an amount that was actuaria lly determ ined by using the Proj ected Unit
Cred it method . The ARC rep resents a level of fundin g that , if paid on an on-go ing basis, is
projected to cover the norma l cos t each year and am orti ze any unfunded actuar ial liabilities over a
period not to exc eed 30 yea rs.

The Projected Unit Cred it met hod allocates costs from date of hire to expected ret irement date
based on experience with active claims to retirement. The porti on of thi s Actu arial Present Va lue
allocated to a valuation year is ca lled the Norma l Cost. Under this meth od, actuaria l gains or losses,
as they occur, reduce or increase future Norma l Costs . The fo llowi ng tab le shows the e lements of
the Co unty 's annual OP ES cost for each of the three fiscal years ended September 30, the amount
actually paid on behalf of the Plan, and changes in the County's net OP ES obligation to the Plan:
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Annual OPEB Cost and Net OPEB Obligation (eontinued)

Normal cost
Amortization of Unfunded Actuarial

Accrued Liability
Interest on net OPEIl obligation
Adjustment to annual required contribution
Annual OPEIl expense
Contributions made
Change in net OPEIl obligation
Net OPEIl obligation - beginning of year
Net OPEIl obligation - end of year

2015
$ 25,02 1

13,218
6,754
(9,700)

35,293
(5,468)

29,825
277,079

$ 306,904

2014
$ 3 1,938

13,218
5,905
(5,905)

45,156
(4,27 1)

40,885
236, 194

$ 277,079

2013
$ 4 1,548

16,524
4,527

(4,527)
58,072
(2,950)
55,122

181,072
$ 236,194

The County decided aga ins t fund ing any Unfunded Actuarial Acc rued Liab ility (UAAL) at
tra nsit ion and will amort ize it over the maximum period of thi rty years, open basis.

The County 's annual OPEB cos t, the percen tage of annua l OP EB cost co ntributed to the plan, and
the net OPEB obligation for the three fiscal years ended September 30 are as follow s:

Fiscal Annual Pereentage of OPEIl Net OP EIl
Year OP EIl Cost Cost Contributed Obligation

2013 $ 58,072 5.08% $ 236,194
2014 45, 156 9.46 277,079
20 15 35,239 15.50 306,904

OPE B long-term liabil ities wi ll be funded in future period s.

Funding Status and Fund ing Progress

The most recen t actuaria l va luati on (dated Oc tober 1, 201 3) includes an actuarial acc rued liability
of $367,933 and ac tuarial va lue of assets of $0, resu lting in an unfu nded actuaria l balance. Th ere
are no Plan assets becau se the County funds on a pay-as-you-go basis. The covered payro ll (annual
payro ll of active employee s covered by the Plan) was $298,6 11, and the ratio of the lJAA L to the
covered payroll was ( 123.2%).

Actuaria l va luations of an ongoing plan invo lve estimates of the value of reported amo unts and
assumptions about the probabil ity of occurrence of eve nts far into the future. Decreases in the most
recent actuarial evaluation are due to actuar ia l assumption s for decreasing post-retireme nt
healt hcare costs. T he disco unt rate of 2.5% rema ins flat from the 20 II valuati on. Other est imates
include assumpt ions about future employme nt mortali ty, age of reti rement and continuance of
retiree coverage.

The schedule of fund ing progress, presented as Requ ired Supplementary Infor mation (see
page I08 ) fo llowi ng the notes to the tinanc ial statements, presents mu lti-year trend informat ion
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VIII . RETIREMENT COMMITMENTS (Contin ued)

abo ut wh ether the actuarial value of O PEB assets are increasin g or decreasing ove r time relative to
the actuarial accrued liabili ty for benefits.

Actuar ial Actuarial Unfunded UAAL as a
Fiscal Actuarial Value of Accrued AAL Fuuded Covered percentage
Year Valuation Date Assets Liability (UAAL) Rat io Payroll of payroll

(a) (b) (b-a) (alb) (c) (b-a) /e
20 13 October 1. 20 II $ 459,971 $ (459.971) 0.00% $ 281.890 (163.2)%
20 14 October 1. 2013 367,933 (367,933) 0.00 288,566 (127.5)
2015 October 1,2013 367.933 (367,933) 0.00 298,61 1 (123 .2)

Actuaria l Methods a nd Assu m ptions

Project ions of ben efits for financial reporting purposes are based on the substantive plan, which
includ e actuarial valuat ions; the types of benefits provided at the time of each valuation; and the
historical pattern of benefit co sts between the employer and the plan memb ers at that point. The
actuaria l meth ods and assumptions used include techniques that are des igned to redu ce short-term
volati lity in actuarial accrued liabilities and the ac tuar ial value of assets, cons istent with long-term
per spective of the ca lculation s. Th e demograph ic assumptions requiring app roval were acce pted by
the County.

Th e County uses a discount rate of 2.5% based on the rate of return on short-term investments that
are used to pay benefits . The health cost trend rate for ages 65 and under is 7% in 2013, reducing
0.5% per yea r, reaching 5% in 20 17 and after. The amort ization period is over the maximum period
of 30 yea rs, open basis.

The following is partici pant data .

Active:
Number
Average age
Average service
Avera ge future service:

To expected ret irem ent
Retired parti cipants and surviving spouses:

Number
Average age

Dependent s:
Number
Ave rage age

Ad dit iona l Disclosurc

5,380
43 .9

9,7

11.0

625
68 .8

208
65.6

The County has the authority to pay O PEB for its ret ired employees; therefore, it may incu r a debt
obligation to pay for OPEB, so long as the Co unty follows the constitutional requ irement that it has
sufficient taxing auth ori ty avai lable at the time such debt is incurred . Any debt incurred in
co ntravention of thi s constitutiona l requirem ent is co nsidered void and payment w ill not be due.
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The County has not incur red a legal debt obligation for OP EB and has not levied a tax for the same.
Th e County funds the cos t associated with O PEB on a current "pay-as-yo u-go" basis for a sing le
fisca l year throu gh an ann ual app ropriation authorization by Co mmissione rs Court during the
County' s annual budget adopt ion process.

GAAP req uires governmenta l organizations to recognize an actua rially calculated accrued liability
for OPEB, even th ough it may not have a lega lly enforceable ob ligation to pay OPEB benefits.
Information and am ount s pre sented in the County 's Comprehensive An nual Financial Report
relative to OP EB expense/expenditures, re lated liabilities (assets), note disclosures, and
supplementary infor mation are intend ed to achieve compliance with the requirements of generally
acce pted acco unting principles and does not constitute or imply that the County is legally obligated
to provide OPEB benefit s.

Discretely Presented Compo nent Unit

(II) Dejilled BeJlejil PllIlI

The Distr ict maintains the Dallas Co unty Hospital District Ret irement Income Plan, a sing le
employer , defi ned benefit pen sion plan (Plan), which covers substantially a ll of its full- time
empl oyee s. The Plan is administered by the Board. Plan provisions and co ntribution requirements
are established and may be amended by the Board. The annual payroll for employees covered by
the Plan for the years ended December 3 I, 2014 and 20 13, whic h is inc luded in the actua rial
valuation as of January 1,20 15 and 20 14, respec tive ly, was approximately $554,120 and $519,193 .
For the yea rs ended September 30, 2015 and 2014, the District' s total payroll was approx imately
$736,900 and $706, 100, respectively.

Employees are required to contribute 4.5% of their annual salaries to the Plan. The District is
requir ed by the Plan to contribute the remain ing amounts necessary to fund the Plan using actuarial
methods.

The Distr ict ' s funding policy is to make periodic actuarially determi ned employer contributions in
amounts designed to accum ulate suffic ient assets to pay benefit s when due. The projected unit
credit method is used to determine both the fundin g and the pension benefit obligation.

The Plan ' s assets include investments reported at fair value. Investments in mutual funds, corporate
equities, and fixed income securities are reported at fair va lue based on published market prices.
Short-term money market fund s are reported at cost, which approximates fair value. Investments in
com mon co llective trusts and hedge fund s are reported at net asset value as a practical expedi ent for
fair value.

(b) Calculation ofMoney Weighted Rate ofReturn

The money-we ighted rate o f return cons ide rs the chang ing amounts act ually invested durin g a
period and we ights the amount of pension plan investments by the proporti on of time they are
available to earn a return during that period. External cas h flows are determ ined on a mont hly basis
and are assumed to occu r at the beginning of eac h month. Externa l cash inflows are netted with

79



DALLAS COUNTY
Not es to the Basic Financial Statements

Septem ber 30, 2015
(in thous ands of dollars)

VIII. RETIREMENT COMM ITMENTS (Continued)

externa l cash outflows, resulting in a net externa l cash flow in each month. Th e money-we ighted
rate of return is calculated net of investment expenses.

Th e Plan ' s fiducia ry net positi on was projected to be avail able to make all projected future benefit
payment s of current act ive and inactive employees . Therefore, the discount rate for calculating the
total pension liabil ity is equal to the long term expected rate of retu rn.

(c) A ctuarial methods and assumptions

Fiscal Year

Va luation date

Measu rement date
Inv estment rate o f ret um

Inflation
Ac tua rial cost method

Amortization method

Amorti zation growth rate

Sa lary increases including inflat ion

Mortality

2015
January 1. 201 5
Decemb er 3 1. 20 14

7.0%
2.5%

Entry age normal
29 year, closed

4.0%
Graded tabl e
Non-annuitants: RP-2000

"Employees" ta ble projected to 2030
using scale AA; Annuitant: RP-2000

" Healthy Annuitants" tab le proj ect ed

to 2022 using scale AA

2014
January L 2014
Decemb er 3 1. 20 13

8.0%
2.5%
Entry age normal
30 year, closed

4.0%
Graded table
Non-annuitant s: RP-2000

" Employees" tab le projected to 2029

usin g scale AA : Ann uitant: RP-2000
" Hea lthy Annuitants" table projected

to 202 1 using sca le AA

GASB 68 requires a blend ed discount rate be used to measur e the total pe ns ion liabili ty (the
actuarial accrued liability cal cul ated using the individual entry age nor mal cost meth od). Th e long
term expected return on Plan investme nts may be used to discount liabilities to the extent that the
Plan 's fidu ciary net position (fair value of assets) is projected to cov er benefit payments and
administrat ive expenses. A 20 year high quality (AA /Aa or higher) mun icipal bond rate must be
used for periods where the fiduciary net position is not project ed to cover benefit payments and
administrative expenses. GASB 68 does allow for alternative eva luat ions of projected so lvency .
Th e following circumstances j ustify an alternat ive evaluation of sufficiency for the Plan :

The District has at least a five year history of paying at least 100% of the actuaria lly
determ ined co ntr ibutio n (prev iously term ed the annua l required contr ibut ion).
Th e actuarially determined co ntributio n is based on a closed amortization period, which
mean s that pay ment of the actuaria lly determined contribution each yea r will br ing the Plan
to a 100% fund ed posit ion by the end of the amortizat ion period .
The projections regarding future so lvency assume that Plan assets ea rn the assumed rate of
return and there are no future changes in the Plan provisions or act uaria l methods and
assumptions.

Therefore , the projections wi ll not reflec t any adver se future experience wh ich might impact the
Plan' s funded position .
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VIII. RETIREMENT COMMITMENTS (Continued )

Based on these circumstances, the detailed depletion date projections will show that the fiduciary
net position is projected to be sufficie nt to cove r benefit payment s and adm inistrative ex penses.

Total pension liability
Fiduciary net position
Net pension liability
Fiduciary net position as a % of total pension liability
Covered payroll
Net pension liability as a % of covered payroll

December 31, 2014
$ 1,102,908

766,804
336, 104

69.53%
554, 120

60.66%

December 31, 2013
$ 1,01 6,398

707,566
308,832

69.62%
519,193

59.48%

GAS B Statement No. 68 requires a schedule of changes in net pen sion liability fro m year to year.
In 20 14, the beginning of year, net pension liab ility was not previously ca lculated. However, our
act uar ies have ca lculated the net pension liab ility as of December 3 I, 20 13 in a mann er consistent
with the requi rement s for the ca lculation of the total pension liability.

(d) Sensitivity Analysis

The fo llowin g presents the net pension liability of the District , us ing the discount rate of 7.0%, as
we ll as a ca lculation of the net pens ion liability if it were calculated using a d iscount rate that is one
percentage point lower (6.0%) or one percent age point higher (8.0%) than the current rate.

Total pension liability
Fiduciary net position
Net pension liability

Decreased 10 6.0%
$ 1,248,946

766,804
482,142

C urrent Rate 7. 0%

$ 1,102,908
766,804
336,104

Increase to 8.0%.
$ 982,273

766,804
215,469

Dur ing the yea rs ended December 3 1, 20 14 and 2013, $27 ,400 and $25,300, respectively, of
employee contributions were made in accord an ce with the established contribution requirements
described above. T he Distr ict contributed approximately $22 ,800 to the Plan durin g the yea r ended
Decemb er 3 I, 20 14, in accordance w ith contr ibution requirements determined by the Janu ary I,
2014 actu arial valuation. An additional $ 18,400 was co ntributed between Janu ary I, 20 15 and
Septembe r 30, 20 15. This amount was recorded as a deferred outflow of resources. The Distri ct
contributed approximate ly $2 1,300 to the Plan dur ing the year ended Decemb er 3 1, 20 13, in
accordance with contribution requirements det ermined by the January I, 201 3 actuaria l valuation.

The Plan issue s a publ icly available financial report that includes financial statements and required
supplementary informat ion for the Plan . This report may be obta ined by writing to the Distri ct' s
accounting office.

(e) Defined Contribution Plan

T he Dist rict a lso maintains a voluntary defined contributio n plan cove ring all employees wit h at
least one yea r of service. The defined contribu tion plan is administered by the Board. The defi ned
contribution plan prov isions and contribution requ irements are establ ished and may be ame nded by
the Board . The payroll for emp loyee s covered by the defined contribut ion plan for the year ended
September 30, 20 15 was approximately $654,900. The Distr ict ' s total payr o ll was approx imately
$736,900 for the year ended September 30, 20 15. Eligible employees can choose to co ntribute from
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VIII. RETIREME NT COMMITMENTS (C ontinued)

2% to 20% of their base salaries. The Distri ct will match employees' co ntr ibutions 100%, up to 6%
of the ir base salaries. Employees are fully vested at all tim es in their vo luntary co ntribut ions, plus
ea rnings thereon. Vestin g in the Distr ict' s matchin g co ntributions is based on years of service. After
one year of service, employees vest at the rate of 20% per year for five yea rs. Shou ld an employee
ter minate prior to vest ing completely in the District ' s contributions, the unvested porti on can be
used to reduce the Distr ict ' s matchin g contr ibutions in the agg rega te in the followin g yea r.

Co ntributions for the yea r ended September 30, 20 IS, were approx imate ly $2 1,100 from the
District and $44, I00 fro m emp loyees.

(f) Postretirement Benefits Ollter TlulII Pension (OPEB)

In addition to providi ng pension benefits, the District provides certai n health care benefits for
retired emp loyees until age 65 (O PEB Plan). As of Janu ary I, 20 15, the number of reti rees and
eligible ben efici aries of the OPEB Plan was 48 .

The OPEB Plan is administered by the Board. Th e OP EB Plan provisions and co ntribution
req uirements are established and may be amended by the Board . Th e O PEB Plan does not issue a
publ icly available financial rep ort . In September 2011, the OPEB Plan provisions were modified to
discontinue allowing new enro llees in the OPEB Plan effective January I, 20 14.

The District 's annua l OPEB cost or expense is ca lculated based on the annua l required co ntribution
(ARC), an amount actuar ially determined. The ARC represents a level of fund ing that, if paid on an
ongo ing basis, is projected to cover norma l co sts eac h yea r and amort ize any un fund ed actuarial
liabilities, or fund ing excess, over a period not to exceed 30 yea rs. The followi ng table shows the
components of the Distr ict's O PEB cost for each of the yea rs ended Septembe r 30, 2015,
September 30, 2014 and September 30, 20 13, the amount actua lly contributed to the OPEB Plan,
and changes in the District' s net OPEB obligation to the OPEB plan:

20 15 20 14 20 13
Annua l requ ired contribut ion $ 45 $ 64 $ 92
Intere st on net O PEB obligation 217 237 26 1
Adju stment to annua l required

contr ibution ( 174) ( 190) (209)
Annua l OPEB cost 88 III 144
Co ntributions (362) (513) (620)
Decrease in net OPE B obligat ion (274) (402) (476)
Net OPEB obligation - beginn ing of

yea r 4,343 4,745 5,221
Net OPEB obligation - end of year $ 4,069 $ 4,343 $ 4,745
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The District' s annu al OPES cost, the percentage of annual OPES cost co ntributed to the O PES
Plan , and the net OP ES obligation were as fo llows:

Annual Perce ntage of
OP En OP En Net OPEn

Fiscal Year Ended Cost Contributed Obligation

September 30, 2013 $ 144 431 % $ 4,745

September 30, 2014 I I I 462 4,343

September 30, 2015 88 4 11 4,069

As of the January I , 20 I 5 and 2014 actuar ial valuation dates, the OPES Plan was not prefunded.
Contributions made were for current year costs incurred only . As of January I, 20 IS, the actuar ially
acc rued liability for benefi ts was $ 1, I00, and the actua rial va lue of assets was $0, resulti ng in an
unfunded actuar ial acc rued liability of $1, I00 .

Actuarial valu at ion s of the O PES Plan invo lve est imates of the value of reported amounts and
ass umpt ions about the probab ility of occurrence of even ts far into the future , such as assumptions
about future employment, mortali ty, and the health care cost trend. Amounts determined regarding
the annual required contributions of the Distr ict and the funded status of the OPES Plan are subject
to continual revision as ac tual results are co mpared with past expectation and new est imates are
made about the future .

In the January I , 2015 actuarial va luation, the projected unit credit actuarial cost method was used.
The actua ria l assum ptions include a 5% investme nt rate of return. The amorti zation method used is
the level percentage of projected open payroll over a period of30 yea rs.

IX. LEASES

Primary Government

T he County has a number of ope rating leases. Future minimum rental payment s ap plicable to the
operating leases are as follows:

Year Ending September 30,

2016
20 17
20 18
20 19
2020

2021 - 2025

Total

83

Amount

$ 2,304
2,086
1,423
1.345

1,120

3,026

$ 11,304



DALLAS COUNTY
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements

September 30, 2015
(in thousands of dollars)

IX. LEASES (Continued)

Rental expense for fisca l 20 15, for all County operating leases was approximate ly $2,328 including
$ 122 for lease pass-through expenses such as common area maintenance.

The County is also a lessor of land, office space, and parki ng space under opera ting leases. Renewal
options are ava ilable on certain leases. Future minimum renta l payments to be rece ived unde r
opera ting leases are as follows:

Year Ending September 30, Amount

2016 $ 551
2017 432
2018 352
2019 341
2020 341
202 1 329
Total $ 2,346

Rental receipts for multi-yea r leases were approximate ly $662, add itionally, the Cou nty received
park ing reve nues of $3,82 1.

Discretely Presented Component Unit

Operating Leases

The District leases facil ities under operat ing leases that exp ire over periods of up to ten years.
Renewal and purchase options are available on certain of these leases . At Septem ber 30, 2015 ,
futur e minimum rental payments app licab le to the operating leases were as follows :

Year Ending Sep tember 30, Amount

2016 s 14,0 18
2017 4,444
2018 3,987
2019 2,003
2020 590

202 1 - 2026 2,072

Total s 27,114

Rental expense was approximate ly $ 11,500 for the year ended Septem ber 30, 20 15 and is recorded
in the acco mpanying Statement of Activities.
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The Distri ct is also a lessor of land, office space, and parking space unde r operating leases.
Renewal options are avai lable on certain of these leases. Rental s rece ived under these arrangements
are recorded in the accompanying Statement of Activities. Minimum future renta ls to be rece ived
under operating leases at September 30, 201 5, are as fo llows:

Yea r Ending September 30, Amount

2016 $ t ,Ot4

2017 566

2018 205

2019 148

2020 148

202 1 2025 752

2026 2030 754

2031 2035 736

2036 2040 353

2041 2045 383

2046 2050 414

2051 2055 448

2056 2060 485

2061 2065 525

2066 2070 569

2071 2075 615

2076 2080 666

2081 2085 721

2086 2088 394

Total $ 9,896

Capital Leases

In Ju ly 2014, the District ent ered into a 25 year ca pital lease w ith Frazier Revita lizati on, Inc. for
Hatcher Station Hea lth Center, a 44,378 square foot community clinic, The clinic is in a low
inco me area of Dallas that will support patient population needs and replaces East Dallas Health
Center. The clinic opened in May 20 15. Total rental payments over the 25 year lease term are
$36,2 00. Th e Distr ict is a lso responsible for the operating expenses, taxes, and insura nce on the
building. The lease has a seven yea r, or any futur e time there after, purc hase optio n at the then fair
va lue. There is no renewal option in the lease. The asset and re lated obligation are record ed at the
present va lue of $ 12,900. The capita l lease asset is be ing depreciated over the 25 yea r life which
began in May 20 15 at the time lease payments comme nced.

Additional ca pital leases for equipment, totaling $ 1,600, were added in 20 15.
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At September 30, 201 5, futu re minimum rental payments appl icab le to the capita l leases were as
follows:

Years End ing September 30,
2016
20 17
20 18
20 19
2020

202 1 - 2040

Total minimum future lease paym ent
Less: Amount representin g intere st
Present va lue of net minimum lease payments

$

$

Amou nt
1,671
1,671
1,671
1,671
1,453

29,092

37,229
(22,886)

14,343

Capital leases have a current liability of $3 75 and long term liability of $13,968

X. RISK MANAGEMENT

Primary Government

The County has elected to self-insure against risks ansmg from tort claims, employee group
med ica l insurance benefits, workers' compensation benefi ts due to emp loyee s who are injured
whi le on duty, losses of funds by theft or mysteri ous disappearances in all fee offices of the Co unty
(with the exception of offices of Co unty T ax Assessor Co llecto r and the County Treasurer), and any
and all other c laims asserted by emp loyee s and/or third part ies again st the Co unty arising out of the
normal conduct of Co unty business. The Co unty has chosen to be a reimbursing empl oyer under the
unemp loyment compensation program admin istered by the Texas Workforce Commission.

The County purchased thi rd-party vehicle insurance for Auto Theft Task Forc e grants . Specific
property insurance is purchased to mitigate cert ain risks. Property insurance ded uct ib le limits
include buildings at $ 1,000; boi ler and ma chinery at $100; data, IT equipment, med ia at $ 100 after
period of interruption exceed s 48 hours, and radio equ ipment at $100, and builders risk for certain
co nstructio n proje cts at $50. Current premium reflects a rate of $0.4 0 per one hundred dollars of
insurance.

The County 's workers' compensation se lf-insurance program provides medica l and indemnity
payments as required by law for on-the-jo b re lated injuries . The liability is recogni zed in the
Intern al Service Fund . The third-party admini strator for the program monitors the filing of claims,
ver ifies the legitimacy, and processes paym ent s to injured employee s.

The Internal Service Fund also was established to account for the Co unty 's group med ical
insurance program . The County self-insures benefits through this fund utiliz ing its third-party
benefit administrato r. The County pays certa in amounts of premiums for employees into the
Internal Service Fund or to a third party, and allows employees to se lect additi onal benefits with
prem iums pa id by the employees .

Premiums are paid into the Intern al Service Fund by al l other gove rnmenta l funds for med ica l
insuran ce program s. Contracted insurance providers recei ve disbursements based on mont hly
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enrollment and premium calculations . Funds are ava ilable to pay claims, cla im reserves, and
adm inistrative costs of the program s. Liabil ities include an amou nt for claims or j udgments that
have been incurred but not reported . Liabilitie s of ea ch fund are report ed when it is probable tha t a
loss or claim has occ urred and the amount of the loss or claim is know n or ca n be reasonabl y
est imated. The Co unty has spec ific ded uct ible stop loss coverage of $600 for the fiscal year ended
September 30, 20 15.

Changes in the medical and workers' compe nsation claims liability amounts in fisca l yea rs 20 14
and 20 15 fo llow:

20 14 Medical
20 15 Medical
20 14 Workers' compensation
20 15 Workers' compensation

Beginning
Liability

$ 4,026
4.693
2,1 60
2,338

Current
Year Claims
and Changes
in Estimates

$ 68,758
66,341

1,794
2,081

Claim
Payments

$ 68,091
65,028

1,616
1,716

Ending
Liability

$ 4,693
6,006
2,338
2,703

In 20 13, cla im paym ents exceeded worker' s compensa tion coverages by $88.

Discretely Presented Component Unit

The liab ilities, descri bed in the table be low as of September 30, 20 15 and 20 14, are based on
req uirements that a liab ility for cla ims be reported if it is probable that a liability has been incurred
and the amount of the loss ca n be reasonably est imated. These liabilities includ e estim ates for both
reported claims and incurred, but not reported clai ms. As a resu lt o f sett led claims, the frequency of
new claims , and other econom ic and social fact ors, cla ims liabilit ies are reeva luated periodically.

8,516
9,298

Beginnin g
Liability

Hospital professional and general liability:
20 14 $ 4,949
20 15 4,000

Employee health care benefit liability:
20 14
20 15

Cur rent
Year Claims
and Changes
in Estimates

$ 2,042
1,888

102,512
114,623

Claim
Pay ments

$ (2,991)
(1,834)

(101,730)
(111,984)

Ending
Liabilit y

$ 4,000
4,054

9.298
11 ,937

Workers' compensation liability:
20 14 4,787 1,695 ( 1,321) 5, 161
20 15 5, 161 1,764 (1,655) 5,270

Hospita l Profe ssional and General Liab ility - T he District is invo lved in certa in legal actions and
claims aris ing in the ordinary course of o pera tions . The District reco rds est imated se lf-ins urance
costs for medical malpractice and general liabilities as other current and non-curren t liabili ties due
in more than one year. The amounts provid ed for fund ing and the estim ated liab ilit ies are based on
sett lement of claims limited to $ 100 per claim and $300 per occ urrence in accordan ce with the
limited liability provision s of the Te xas Tort Cla im Act. The fund ing estimate used an actuarially
determined 2.0% discou nt rate for 20 15 and is reported in non-cu rrent liabil ities due in more than
one year in the Statemen t of Net Position .
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Emp loyee Health Care Benefi t Liab ility - The District manages a se lf-insurance plan that provides
for the payment of emp loyee hea lth c laims. Th e District record s estimated self- insurance costs for
health clai ms as cur rent liab ilities. The amount of the estima ted liabil ity is der ived from a claims
modeling system. To obtain coverage, emp loyees author ize payroll withholdings to pay the
employee portion of contributions for individual and dependent coverage . Claims are paid by a
third-party ad ministrator acting on behalf of the District. The administrative co ntrac t between the
District and the third-party administrato r is renewab le an nually, and administrat ive fees are
included in the co ntrac tua l provisions. T he emp loyee health care benefit liabil ity is reported in
accounts payable and accrued liabilities in the Statemen t of Net Position .

Workers' Compensation Liabi lity - The District maintain s a self-insurance plan for workers'
compensation benefits, managed by a third-party administra tor. The Distr ict reco rds estimated self
insurance costs for worke rs' co mpensation as current liabilities. The amount prov ided for the
estimated liab ility is based on settlement of claims. The funding estimate used an actuarially
determined 2.0% discount rate for 20 I5 and is reported in accounts payable and accrued liabili ties
in the Statement of Net Position .

Xl. CO MM IT M ENTS AND CO NT INGENC IES

Primary Government

Severa l lawsuits that could affect the Co unty's financial positi on are in various stages of litigation.
An estimated liability of $2,000 has been established in the government-wide Statement of Net
Position to provide coverage for the est imated maximum cos t to the County. Lawsuits sett led in the
fisca l year totaled $79 1. Most were sett led for property damages. There are other outstanding
lawsuits and claims in which the County is involved. Based upon the representalion s of the District
Att orney and legal counsel for the Co mmiss ioners Court, management believes that pote ntial
claims, if any, aga inst the County, resulting from such litigat ion would not materia lly affect the
financia l pos ition or operations of the County.
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XI. CO MMITMENTS AND CON TINGENCIES (C ont in ued)

The Co unty has ass igned, committed and restr icted fund balances for the followi ng purposes:

General Fund - Assigned Fund Balance
Public wel fare co ntracts
Professional services
Equipme nt
Mai ntenance and supplies
Rental co ntracts
Other

$ 2,033
1,051

935
1,658

390
170

$ 6,237

2,686

$

$
Debt Service - Restricted Fund Ba lance

Debt service
Major Projects - Committed Fund Balance

Thoro ughfares and trails
Buildings and improvements
Te lecommunications
Energy managemen tlimprovement s
Ut ilities
Other
Committed for future projects

58,641
3,5 00

526
325

3,088
3 15

137,711
$ 204,106

Major Gra nts - Restricted Fund Ba lance $ 5,90 7
Ot her Non-Major Go vernmental Funds includ e funds with Restricted or Co mmitted Fund Balances,
which are dete rmined based upon the nature of the funds.

Discretely Presented Component Unit

Litigation and Other Matters

Th e District is invo lved in litigation and compliance investigation s arising in the norma l course of
business or as a result of rout ine intern al compliance reviews co nducted by management. The
health care indu stry is subject to num erous laws and regulations of federal, state, and local
governments. Violations of these laws and regulations could resu lt in exclu sion from go vernment
health care progra ms togeth er with the imposition of significant fines and penalt ies, as we ll as
significant repayments for pat ient serv ices previously billed. Compliance with such laws and
regulati ons can be subject to future government review and interpretation, as we ll as regulatory
actions unknown or unasserted at th is time. Management bel ieves that the Distr ict has appropriately
reserved for any existing or unasserted c laims re lated to such poten tia l regu latory actions and the
ultimate outcome wi ll not have a material effect the financial state ments.

In July 20 11 , surveyors from the Centers for Medicare and Medic aid Services (CMS) assessed the
Distr ict' s comp liance with the e MS Cond it ions of Participat ion, the health and safety standards
health care organizations must meet in order to part icipate in the Medicare and Med icaid programs,
including the Emergency Medica l Treatment and Active Labor Act. The CMS asse ssme nt found
that the District was not fully co mpliant. Accordingly, in Sep tember 20 11, CMS notified the
Distr ict that it intended to term inate the Distr ict' s part icipation in the Medicare and Med icaid
programs due to failure to meet certain standards. Recognizing the vital role the Distr ict serves in
prov iding health care to the people of Dallas County, CMS suspended that termination when the
District entered into a Systems Improvem ent Agreement (SIA).
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After an add itional series of CMS audits in June 2013, CMS notified the District in August 20 13
that the Distri ct was in substantial compliance with the Conditions of Participation, that the Distr ict
had successfully comp leted the requ iremen ts o f the SIA, and that CMS was rescinding its
Terminat ion Notice. On August 22, 201 3, CMS not ified the Distr ict that it had restored the
District' s deem ed status for full part icipation in the fede ra l healthcare programs.

In August 2014, surveyors from CMS aga in found that the Distr ict was not in compliance with the
CMS Cond itions of Participation, and the District was aga in notified that CMS intended to
terminate th e District's participation in the Med icare and Medicaid programs. After an add itiona l
survey in September 2014, CMS rem oved the immedi ate jeopardy to patient health and safety
finding but found that the District rem ained out of compliance with the CMS Conditions of
Part icipation . A third survey in October 20 14 found the District was in substantial co mpliance with
the applicable regu lations and in November 2014 , CMS forma lly restored the District' s deemed
status for full part icipation in these federal programs.

As a local governmental unit , the District is subject to the prov isions of the Texas statute known as
the Texas Tort Claims Act. Currently, the District' s liability is limited unde r the Act to monetary
damages in a maximum amount of $ 100 for each person, $300 for each single occurrence for bodily
inju ry or death, and $ 100 for each single occ urrence for injury to or destructi on of property. These
liability limit ations apply to c laims and lawsuits cove red by the Tex as Tort Claims Act and do not
ap ply to other types of claim s and lawsuits, including, among others, civ il rights and employment
related litigation .

As to litigati on or other proceedings pend ing, or to its know ledge, threatened in any co urt, agency
or other administra tive body (e ither state or fede ral) that are not spec ifica lly d isclosed in the these
footnotes, the District intend s to vigorously de fend these matte rs and pursue its co unterclaims, if
any. Furthermore, as to such matters the District is either curren tly unable to estimate the ultimate
aggregate am ount of moneta ry gain, loss or financial impact of these matters, o r does not currently
believe these proceed ings will have a mater ial adve rse impact; provided , however , adverse
resolution of these actions and counterclaims could have a materi al adverse effect on the District' s
business, fin ancial condition or results of operations.

In response to a qui tGm laws uit filed in March 20 10 alleging that the Distric t had submitted certain
claims for payment relat ing to the prov is ion of physica l med icine and rehab ilitation services that
were impermissib le under then applicable Medicare and Medicaid program billing regu lat ions, the
Distr ict entered a sett lement agreement in May 20 13 with the United States of Americ a, acting
through the United States Department of Justice and on behalf of the Office o f Inspector General
(O IG-HHS) of the United States Departm ent of Health and Human Servi ces, and the State of Texas .
Under the settlement agreement, the Distr ict paid $ 1,400 to sett le the allegations and entered into a
five-year Co rporate Integrity Agreement (C IA) with the O IG-HHS. Under the CIA, among other
things the District ag reed to ( I) implem ent corrective action to improve systemic performance in
co mpliance, ethics, cl inical quality and patient safety; (2) measure, analyze, and track quality
ind icators, including adverse patient eve nts, and imp lement written policies and procedures
designed to ensure the District' s compl iance with the fede ral healthcare program requirements on
billing and reimbursement ; (3) engage an outside mon itor ing organization to review the District ' s
submission of claims for reimbursement from federa l hea lthcare programs; and (4) engage an
outside monitoring organization to review thc District' s clinical quality systems. Under the CIA, if
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XI . COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES (Continued)

the District fails to comply with its provisions, the Distr ict is enti tled to not ice of such non
compliance from the OIG-HHS and an oppo rtunity to cure any alleged non-comp lianc e. The CIA
a lso co ntains provisions for imposition of monetary penalties for any non-compliance that is not
t imely cured by the District. Further , for any mate rial breaches of the CIA that are not cured by the
District, the CIA provides that the District cou ld be excluded from participation in the Medicare
and Medicaid programs, but the C IA also contains dispute resolu tion prov isions for any proceedin g
seeking to exclude the District from parti cipat ion in the Medicare and Medicaid programs for non
comp liance.

As of September 30, 20 15, the Distr ict had commitments outstanding of approx imately $64, 800
related to construction of Parkland.

Disproportionate Share

T he d isproportionate share program is a supplemental reim bursement program for hospitals that
provide a significant proport ion of Medic aid and indige nt ca re services. Under prog ram guide lines,
the District may use the funds to benefit the indigent in e ither curren t or future period s. The District
recogn izes all funds received under the prog ram as operating revenue in the applicable yea r, and
any amounts re lating to that yea r that are not yet rece ived are included in Receiv ab les (net of
allowance for uncollect ibles) in the accompanying Statement of Net Position. There is no guarantee
that this program will continue into futur e yea rs. Total revenue recognized related to the
disproport ionate share program was $72,600 in 20 15.

// /5 Transf ormation Waiver Funds

Th e 1115 Transformation Wa iver began October 1,201 1. Under this waiver, the former Upper
Payment Limit (UPL) programs are discont inued in favo r of a reimbursement methodology that
ba lances payme nt for uncompensated care costs (UC) with the need to improve qu ality of care for
Texas recip ients using Del ivery System Reform Incentive Paym ents (DSRIP) fund s. Over the five
year wa iver period, UC reimbursem ent generally moves downward while available DSRIP monies
increase, so there is an even split between UC and DSRIP by the last year of the waiver. The
program d ivides Texas into 20 Regional Health Partnerships (RHPs), creating an env ironment
where regional collaboration is essent ial in order to earn ava ilable monies. The Distr ict serves as an
"a nchor" hospital (administrative lead) for one of these regions. Thi s mixture of new partners, a
relatively new progra m. and new costs to create meaningful change in qual ity create some risk of
delayed payments to the Distr ict. Whi le there is no guara ntee that this program will be renewe d
upon initial completion, the State is actively working with the Centers for Medicare & Medicaid
Services (C MS) to exte nd the current waive r for 18 to 24 months until the e lection is co mp lete and
po litica l policy is dete rmined. Revenue recognized related to the 1115 Waiver was $ 135,600 in
201 5. The District recogn izes a ll funds receiv ed under the program as Program Revenue in the
Statem ent of Activities, and any amounts re lating to that year that are not yet received are included
in Rece ivab les, net of amounts to be distr ibuted to other participat ing hospitals in the region, in the
accompanying Statement of Net Position. These amounts involve a considerable amount of
j udgment and are subj ect to audit and final reconcil iat ion by the Texas Health and Human Serv ices
Commission (HHSC).

X II. SU BSEQUENT EVENT

Dur ing fisca l 20 15, the Commiss ioners Co urt approved renovation of the Co unty ' s Record s
Building. Renovat ion of this fully depreciated building is expec ted to be completed within five

91



DALLAS COUNTY
Noles to the Basic Financial Statements

Septcmber 30, 2015
(in thousands of dollars)

XII. SUBSEQUENT EVENT (Continued)

years. The Co unty anticipates financing the renovation with issuance of a County bond. Currently,
thi s building includes offices of several elected offic ials, j udges. and appointed County offic ials .
During renovation, the preceding will be temporarily moved to either other County owned
bu ildings or leased space in a building not owned by the Co unty.

In November 20 15, the Co mmissioners Court approved a lease with a third party for a term
beginn ing March I, 20 16, and ending August 3 I, 202 1. Total leased space is 108,000 square feet.
Terms includ e a free rent prov ision for the first six months of the lease and thereafter monthl y base
ren t of $135. Additi onally, the County is obligated for its prorated share of rea l estate taxes,
electrical and operat ing expenses, and defined addit ional pass through costs.

XIIl. NEW ACCOUNTING PRONOUCEMENTS

GASB Statement No. 72 - Fair Value Measurement and Application. The statement provides
guidance for applying fair value to certain investments and disclosures related to all fair value
measurements. The statement requires donat ed capita l assets be measured at acquisit ion value
versus the previous requirement of measurement at fair value. The requirements of this statement
are effective for financial statements for reporting periods beginning after June IS, 20 15.

GASB Statement No. 73 - Accounting and Financial Reporting fo r Pensions and Related Assets
That Are Not within the Scope oj GASB Statement 68, and Amendments to Certain Provisions oj
GASB Statements 67 and 68. The statement establishes requ irements for defined benefit pensions
that are not within the scope of Statement No . 68, Accounting and Financial Reporting fo r
Pensions, as well as for the assets acc umulated for purposes of providing those pensions. In
addition, it establishes requirements for defi ned contribution pensions that are not wit hin the scope
of Statement 68. It a lso amends certain provisions and pensions that are within their respective
scopes. The requiremen ts of this statement are effective for financial statements for report ing
per iods beginning after June IS, 20 IS, except those provisions that address employers and
governmental nonemployer contributing entities for pensions that are not within the scope of
Statement 68, which are effective for fiscal years beginnin g afte r Ju ne 15, 20 I6.

GAS B Stateme nt No. 74 - Financial Reporting fo r Postemployment Benefit Plans Other Than
Pension Plans. The statement repl aces Statements No . 43, Financial Reporting fo r
Postemployment Benefi t Plans Other Than Pension Plans, as amended, and No. 57, OPEB
Measurements by Agent Employers and Agent Multiple-Employer Plans. It also includes
requi rements for defin ed contribut ion O PEB plans that rep lace the requirements for those OPEB
plans in Statement No . 25, Financial Reporting fo r Defined Benefi t Pension Plans and Note
Disclosures fo r Defin ed Contribution Plans, as amended, Statement 43 , and Statement No. 50,
Pension Disclosures. The requirements of this statement are effect ive for financial statements for
reporting periods beginning afte r June 15, 2016.

GAS B State ment No. 75 - Accounting and Financial Reporting fo r Postemployment Benefit s Other
Than Pensions. The statement rep laces the requi rements of Statements No. 45, Accounting and
Financial Reporting by Employers fo r Postemployment Benefit s Other Than Pensions, as amended,
and No. 57, OPEB Measurements by Agent Employers and Agent Multiple-Employer Plans, for
O PEB. Statement No. 74, Financial Reporting fo r Postemployment Benefit Plans Other Than
Pension Plans, establishes new acco unt ing and financia l reporti ng requirements for O PES plans.
The requirements of this statement are effective for financial statements for reporting periods
beginning afte r June IS, 20 17.
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XIII. NE W ACCOUNTIN G PRONO UNC EMENTS (Continued)

GASB Stateme nt No. 76 - The Hierarchy of Generally Accepted Accounting Principles fo r State
and Local Governments. The statement supersedes Statement No . 55, The Hierarchy of Generally
Accepted Accounting Principles for State and Local Governments. The requ irements of this
statement are effective for financial statements for report ing periods beginning after June 15,2015.

GASB Statement No. 77 - Tar Abatement Disclosures. The statement requi res governments that
enter into tax abatement ag reements to disclose the following informat ion about the agreements:

Brief descr ipt ive informat ion, such as the tax being abated, the authority under which tax
abate ments are provided, eligibi lity criteria, the mec hanism by which taxes are abated,
provisions for recapturin g abated taxes, and the type s of commitments made by tax
aba tement recipients.

T he gross dollar amoun t of taxes abated durin g the period.

Commitments made by a gove rnment, other than to abate taxes, as part of a tax
abatement agreement.

The req uireme nts of th is statement are effective for financia l statements for reporting
periods beginnin g after December 15, 2015.

GASB Statement No . 78 - Pensions Provided Through Certain Multiple-Employer Defined Benefit
Pension Plans. The statement amends the scope and applicability of Statement 68 to exclude
pensions provided to emp loyees of state or local governmenta l employers through a cost-sharing
multiple-emp loyer defined benefit pension plan that ( 1) is not a state or local governmental pension
plan, (2) is used to provide defined benefit pensions both to employees of state or loca l
governmenta l employers and to employees of employers that are not state or local governmenta l
employers, and (3) has no predominant state or local gove rnmenta l employer (e ither individua lly or
collectively with other state or local governmental employers that prov ide pensions through the
pens ion plan). The statement estab lishes requ irements for recogn ition and measurement of pension
expense, expenditures, and liabilities; note disclosures; and requi red supplemental)' information for
pens ions that have these characterist ics. The requ irements of this statement are effect ive for
financial statements for reporting per iods beginning after December 15, 20 15.

GAS B Statement No. 79 - Certain External Investment Pools and Participants. The statement
establishes addit ional note disclosure requ irements for qualifying external investm ent pools that
measure all of their investments at amo rtized cos t for financial reporting purposes and for
gove rnments that participate in those pools . Those di sclosures for both the qua lifying externa l
investm ent pools and their part icipants include information about any limitations or restrictions on
participant withdrawa ls. The requirements of this statement are effective for financial statements for
report ing periods beginnin g afte r Jun e 15, 2015, exce pt for the provisions in paragraphs 18, 19, 23
26, and 40, which are effective for reportin g per iods beginning after Decemb er 15, 201 5.

GASB Statement No. 80 - Blending Requirements fo r Certain Component Units - An Amendment
of GASB Statement No. /.I . This Statement amends the blending requirements for the financial
statement presentation of component units of all state and local governments. T he additional
criterion requ ires blending of a component unit incorporated as a not-for-profit corporation in
which the primal)' governme nt is the sole corporate member. The addit ional crite rion does not
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XIII. NEW ACCOUNTING I' RO N O UNC EM ENT S (Continued)

apply to component units included in the fi nancial reporting entity pursuant to the provisions of
Statement No. 39, Determining Whether Certain Organizations Are Component Units. The
requirements of this statement are effective for financial statements for reporting periods beginning
after June 15, 2016.

Management is in the process of determining the impact and application of these statements.
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DALLAS COUNTY , TEXAS
Required Supplementary Information

General Fund
(Unaudited)

Schedule of Revenues , Expenditures and Change s in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
For the Year Ended September 30, 2015

(in thousands of dollars)

RI<;VENUES:

Property taxes

Licenses and penn its

Fines and forfeitures

Investment income
Rental revenues

Intergovernmental revenues
Charges forcurrent services
Miscellaneous

Total revenues

Vari ance with
Final Budget -

Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (N egative)

$ 297,700 $ 297,700 $ 295,492 $ (2,208)
20,988 20,988 2 1,969 981
6,238 6,238 6,236 (2)

829 829 1.091 262
4,443 4,443 4,625 182
7,170 7, 170 8,209 1,039

92,479 92,479 98,5 19 6,040
3,367 3,367 10,043 6,676

433,2 14 433,214 446,184 12,970

42,555 38,440 38,435 5
25,505 26,893 23,367 3,526

3,243 3,715 2,588 1,127

71,303 69,048 64,390 4,658

114, 199 11 3,659 11 3,656 3
30,069 32,576 30,237 2.339

131 152 152
144,399 146,387 143,89 3 2.494

199,288 208,104 208, 100 4
25,060 25,953 19,269 6,684

1,0 l3 1,445 52 1 924
225,361 235,502 227,890 7,6 12

10,198 8,835 8,837 (2 )

14,164 14,729 12.490 2,239

100 207 114 93
24,462 23,77 1 2 1,44 1 2,330

Judicial:
Salaries
Operating

Property
Total judicial

Heallh:
Salaries
Operating

Property
Total health

Public safety:

Salaries
Operating

Property
Total public safety

EXP ENDITURES:

General government:

Salaries
Operating

Property
Total general government

See No tes to Schedu les of Revenues, Expend itures and Changes in Fund Ba iances

Budget and Actu al
(Continued )
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Schedule of Revenues , Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actua l
For the Year Ended September 30, 2015

(in thousands of dollars)

Variance with
Fina l Budget -

Budgeted Amounts Actual Pos itive
Original Final Amoun ts (Negative )

Public welfare:
Salaries $ 58 5 $ 547 $ 547 $

Operating 14 3 1 18 13

Total public welfare 599 578 565 13

Reserves 5 1,5 70 42,064 42,064

Total expenditures 517,694 5 17,35 0 458 , 179 59, 171

Excess ( deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures (84.4 80) (84, 136) ( 11.995) 72.14 1

OTII ER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Transfers in 16,558 16,558 13,785 (2,773 )

Transfers (out) (4,56 3) (4,907) (4,560) 347

Total other financing sources (uses) 11,995 11,651 9,225 (2.426)

Net change in fund balance (72, 485) (72, 485) (2,770 ) 69,7 15

Fund balance - beginning 85, 190 85, 190 85, 190

Fund balance - ending $ 12,705 $ 12,705 $ 82,420 $ 69,7 15

See Notes 10 Schedules of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

Budget and Actual

(Continued)
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Major Projects Special Revenue Fund

(Unaudited)
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual

For the Year Ended September 30, 2015
(in thousands of dollars)

v a r ian ce with

Final Bud get -

BUlI ~c lcd A mounts Ac t ua l Posi tive

O riginal Final Amounts (Nega tlve)

IlEV ENlIES:

Properly taxes $ 57,571 s 57,57 1 $ 57,049 $ (522)

Investment income 937 937 1,695 758

Intergovernmental revenues 3,59 1 3,59 1

Miscellaneous 2,575 2.575

Total revenues 58.508 58.508 64.9 10 6,402

EXP ENDITURES:

General government 13.252 12,387 9,725 2,662

Highways and streets 134,430 112,423 15.903 96,520

Public welfare 5,506 4.98 1 4,901 80

Capital outlay 33, 185 59.75 1 24, 169 35.582

Total expenditures 186.373 189.542 54.698 134.844

Reserves 29,890 26.7 18 26.7 18

To tal expendi tures 2 16,263 2 16,260 54.698 161.562

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures (157,755 ) ( 157.752) 111,212 167.964

OTIIER FINANCING SO I 'RCES (1ISES)

Transfers in 14.185 14.185 20.60 1 6,4 16

Transfers (out) (646) (649) (64 1) 8

Total other financing sources (uses) 13,539 13.536 19.960 6,424

Net change in fund balance (144,2 16) ( 144.2 16) 30, 172 174.388

Fundbalance - beginn ing 173,934 173,934 173.934

Fundbalance- ending $ 29,7 18 $ 29,7 18 $ 204 , 106 $ 174,388

See Notes to Schedules of Reven ues. Expe ndit ures and Changes in Fund Balances
Budget and Actual

(Co ntinued)
98
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Required Supplemen tary Information
Major Grants Special Revenue Fund

(Unaudited)
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual

For the Year Ended September 30, 2015
(in thousands of dollars)

Varia nce wit h
Final Bud get -

Budgeted Amo unts AC (II:11 Positive
Or igilllil Final Amounts (Nega tive)

IUCVENUES:
Investment income $ 3 $ 3 $ 26 $ 23

Intergovernmental revenues 76,2 16 76,2 16 75,006 ( 1.210)

Total revenues 76,2 19 76.2 19 75,032 ( 1, 187)

EXI' ENIl IT URES:

Judicial 2,227 2,095 2.095

Public safety 8,457 7,956 7,956

Health 35,634 33,523 33,523

Education 1,307 1,230 1,230

Publi c welfare 33,2 15 3 1,248 3 1.248

Total expenditures 80,840 76.0 52 76.052

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expendit ures (4.62 1) 167 ( 1.0201 ( 1.187)

oru eu n NANCI NG SOll l{CES (USES)

Transfers in 2,746 2.746 3.550 804

Transfers (out) (94 1) (3,837) (2. 137) 1,700

To tal other fin ancing sources and (uses) 1.805 ( 1.09 1) 1.413 2.504

Net change in fund balance (2.816) (924 ) 393 1.3 17

Fund balance - beginning 5,517 5.5 17 5,517

Fund balance - ending $ 2,701 $ 4.59 3 s 5,9 10 s 1.317

SeeNo les 10 Schedules of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

Budget and Actual
(Concluded)
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DALLAS COUNTY, TEXAS

Notes to Sched ules of Revenues, Ex pendit ures a nd C ha nges in Fu nd Ba la nees
Budget and Actua l

(Una udited)

Se pte mber 30, 2015

Budgetary inform ation - The budget is prepared in accordance with fi nanc ial pol icies approved by the
Co unty Budget Director and the Commissioners Co urt follow ing a public hearing. The Budget Director is
required by policy to present Commissioners Co urt with a ba lanced budget that contains a no-tax increase
assumption as a starting point for budget discussions. The adopted budget must contain a projected
unreserved cas h balance not less than 10.5% of budgeted expendi ture s and may utili ze a drawdow n of
beginning balance only to the extent that such draw-down does not exceed 4% of tota l General Fund
resources. The amounts budgeted in a fiscal year for expenditures in various fund s may not exceed the
balances in those funds as of the first day of the fiscal year plus any anticipated revenue for the fiscal year
as estimated by the County Auditor.

The following are the funds that have legally adopted annual bud gets prepared on a basis consistent with
GAAP (wit h the exception of budgeting for reserves): General Fund , Debt Service Fund and Special
Revenue Funds (except for District Attorney fund s). A legally adopted budget is not prepared for the
Judic ial, Technology, Loca l Go vernment, Local Official , Record Man agement and Payroll Speci al
Revenue Funds. Project-length financial plans are adopted for Capital Projects Fund s. Budget funds are
a llocated annu ally for Major Project funds in accordance to long-term requirements and project ions.

Tax rates are established and approved annually for budgeted funds per policy.
General fund - projected unallocated fund balance equa l to or greater than 10.5% of budgeted
expenditures.
Permanent Improvement fund - ded icated tax rate of 0.18 cents per $ 100 va luation.
Major Technology fund - dedicated tax rate o f 1.36 cents per $ 100 valuat ion .
Major Capital Development fund - dedicated tax rate of 4.5 cents per $ I00 valuatio n plus 0.655
cents (for ut ilities) per $ 100 valuat ion less Debt Service fund requirements.
Debt Serv ice fund - ca lculated requirement using current princ iple and interest payments plus
10.5% reserve balan ce and compliance with IRS regu lation s.
Actual expenditures exceeded budge ted expenditures of the Histor ical Exhibit Specia l Revenue
Fund by $20.

Budget laws of the State of Texas provid es that "the amounts budgeted for current expend itures from the
va rious funds of the Co unty sha ll not exceed the balances in said fund s plus the an ticipated revenues for
the current yea r for which the budget is made as estimated by the County Auditor." In add ition, the law
prov ides that the Co mmissioners Co urt "m ay, upon proper ap plication, transfer an ex isting bud get surplus
during the year to a budget of like kind and fund but no such tran sfer shall increase the total budget ."

Each year, a ll departments submit to the Budget Director requests for appropriat ion . The se requ ests are
reviewed, compiled and present ed to the Commissioners Co urt for approval. The Commiss ioners Court
conducts departmenta l budget reviews, adju sts bud get requests to final form and co nducts a publi c
hearing in the County Administration Building. One copy of the proposed budget must be filed with the
Co unty Clerk and one with the County Auditor. Copies must be ava ilable to the publi c. The
Co m miss ioners Court must prov ide for the pub lic hearing on the bud get on some dat e within seven
cal end ar days after the fi ling of the budget and prior to October 3 1 of the current fisca l year.

T he County co ntro ls appropriations at the category leve l ( i.e., salaries, allowa nces, operations and
property) for each department or projec t within the Genera l Fund and some of the Spec ial Reve nue
Funds. Grants are budgeted in tota l and not at the category leve l. All Debt Serv ice Fund ex penditures for
princ ipa l and interest on long-term deb t are cons idered to be in the opera t ions category . Certain
app ropri ation transfers may be made between categories or departments only with the ap proval of the

100



DALLAS COUNT Y, T EXAS

Notes to Schedules of Reveuues, Expenditures aud C hauges in Fund Balances
Budget and Actual

(Unaudited)
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Co mm issioners Court. Other transfers (e.g . court costs) may be auth orized by the ' Budge t Director.
Transfe rs that were made during the current fiscal year 20 15 did not increase the County 's overall budget.
Unencumbered amounts for annually budgeted funds lapse at fiscal yea r-end. The origina l budgets
inclusive of prior per iod encumbered fund s presented in the report are the approved budgets before
amendments and transfers. The final budgets presented in this report reflect the budgets as amended for
all appropriation transfers processed during the fiscal year. More comprehensive account ing of activity on
the budgetary basis is prov ided in a separate report , which is avai lable for public inspection in the office
of the Dallas County Auditor, 509 Main Street, Room 407, and Dallas, Texas 75202-3504 .

E ncu m b ra nces

Encumbrance accounting, under which purchase orde rs, contracts and other comm itmen ts for the
expenditure of monies are recorded tD reserve that port ion of the ap plicable appropriation, is employed as
an ex tens ion of formal budgetary integrati on in the Genera l Fund , Spec ial Revenue Funds and Capita l
Projects Funds. Genera l Fund encumbrances outs tanding at year-end are constrained by a responsible
offic ial's request for a spec ific purpose and are reported in the Genera l Fund Assigned Fund Balance.
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(in thousands of dollars)
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Roads

A federal highway ad m inist rat ion pavement co nd ition rating (PCR) was ut ilized to assess the
co ndition of the 120.146 lan e m iles of Co unty road s. Distri ct I does not have any County road s .
Th e County poli cy is to maintain roa ds at a minimum of 2.5 on a 4 .0 sca le. T he fo llowing
condit ions were defined and associated to a rating:

Condition
Excellent
Good
Fair
Poor

Percentage of Roads with 2.5 or better cond it ion:

Road and Brid ge
District 20t5 20t4
District I -% -%
District 2 1000 100.0
District 3 97.9 97.5
District 4 100.0 100.0
Overall System 99.3 99.2

Rating
4
3
2
I

20t 3 2012 2011
-% -% -%

100.0 100.0 100.0
97.9 97.9 98.0

100.0 100.0 100.0
99.3 99.3 99.3

Comparison of est imated to actua l mai ntena nce co sts :

Estimated
Actual

2015
$ 90 1

1,431

20t4
$ 937

1,280

102

2013
$ 937

1,397

2012
$ 924

1,7\ 7

2011
$ 924

1,258
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Infrast ru cture Assets under Modified Approach
September 30, 2015

(in thousands of dollars)
(Unaudited)

Bridges

Very Good
Good
Fair
Poor

Rating
6.0 - 9.0
4.0 - 5.9
3.0 - 3.9
0.0 - 2.9

Num ber
26
I

2015
100%

100%

2014
100%

100%

2013
100%

100%

2012
97%

3

iOO%

2011
97%

3

100%

The co ndition of the Co unty's bridges is determined using the State of Texas Bridge Inventory
Inspection System (BRINS A P). A numerical cond ition range 0.0 (poor) to 9.0 (very goo d) is used
to assess each of seven elements of the st ructure. The se include deck, superstructure, channel,
culvert, approaches, and miscell ane ous items.

There was no chan ge in the County 's brid ge inventory for 20 15.

Co unty ' s policy is to maintain bridges at the 4.0 - 5.9 level. Co ns istent with Co unty policy, the
above chart shows that 100% of the Co unty' s bridges are in very good cond ition .

Comparison of estimat ed to actual maintenance costs:

Estimated
Actual

2015
$ 1,100

861

2014
$ 1,093

409

103

2013
$ 1,067

196

2012
$ 1,380

1,526

2011
$ 1,000
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DA LLAS C OU NTY
Requ ired Suppleme ntary Information

Primary Covernment
Schedu le Changes in Ne t Pens ion Liab ility and Re lated Ratios

( in thou sand s of dol lars)
(U na ud ited)

Total Pension Liability

Year Ended
December 31,

20 14

Service cos ts

IntereS.l on total pension liability

Effect of plan changes

Effect of assumption chang es or inputs

Effect of economic/demographic (gains) or
losses

Benefit payments/refunds of contributions

Net chan ge in total pens ion liabil ity

To ta l pension liab ility , beginning

$ 40,094

128,267

(12 1)

(72 ,118)

96, 122

1,599,245

Total pension liability, ending (a)

Fiduciary Net I'osition

Employer contributions

Member contribut ions

Investmen t income net of investment
expenses

Benefit paymen ts/re funds of co ntr ibutions

Administ rat ive ex penses

Other

Net change in fiduciary net positi on

Fiduciary net position, beginning

Fiduciary net position, ending (b)

Net pension liability /(asset), end ing ~ (a) 
(b)

Fiduciary net position as a % or total pension
liability

Pensionable covered payroll

Net pension liability as a % of covered payroll

$ 1,695,367

$ 34,859

2 1,250

103,088

(72 ,118)

(1,203)

83 1

86,707

1,5 19,394

$ 1,606,10 I

$ 89,266

94 .73%

$ 303 ,122

29 .45%

N ote : GASB Sta temenl No. 68 was implemented in fi sc al 20 15 and pr io r ye a r is not a va ila b le .
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DALLAS CO UNTY
Required Supplementary Information

Primary Government
Scheduled o f Co unty Contribut ions

(in thousands of dollars)
(Unaudited)

Actua l
Contribution

Actuaria lly Actu a l C ontr ibutio n as a o/u of
Year Ending Determined Emp loyer Deficiency Pens ionable Covered
Decem be,' 31, Contribution C ontribution (Excess) Covered Payroll Payroll

20 14 $ 34 ,859 $ 34,85 9 $ $ 303, 122 11.50%
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DALLAS COUNTY
Required Supplementary Information

Primary Government
Schedule of Fundin g Progress for Other Postcmplo yment Benefit s Plan

(in thousands of dollars)
(Unaudited)

VAAL as a
Actuarial Percentage

Actuarial Accrued Vnfunded Actuarial of Actuarial
Value of Liability OAAL Funded Covered Covered

Fiscal Actuarial Assets (AAL) (VAAL) Ratio Payroll payroll
Year Va lua tion Date (a) (b) (b-a) (a/b) (c) {«b-a)/c)}
20 13 October I, 20 11 $ $ 459,97 1 $ (459,971) - % $ 281,890 ( 163.2)%
201 4 October 1, 2013 367,933 (367,933) 288,556 ( 127.5)
20 15 October 1, 2013 367,933 (367,933) 298,611 ( 123.2)

Note : The above table is for GASB 45 disclosure reporting requirements effective beginn ing with fiscal
year 20 13. For additional information see Note VIII on page 76.
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DALLAS COU NT Y
Required Supp lementary Inform ation

Discretely Presented C omponent Unit
Schedule Changes in Net Pension Liability and Related Ratios

(in thousands of dollars)
(Unaudited)

Year Ended
December 3 1,

2014

Tot al Pension Liability

Service costs $ 37,88 1

Interest on total pension liability 72,677

Effect of plan changes

Effect of assu mption change s or inputs

Effec t of econom ic/demograp hic (gains) or losses 8,589

Benefit payments/refunds of contributions (32,637)

Net change in total pension liability 86,510

Total pension liability, beginning 1,016,398

Total pension liability, ending (a) $ 1,102,908

f iduci ary Net Position

Employer contributions $ 22,8 12

Member contributions 27,378

Investment income net of investment expenses 43,705

Benefi t payments/re funds of contributions (32,637)

Administrative expenses (2,020)

Net change in fiduciary net position 59,238

Fiduciary net position, beginning 707,566

Fiduciarynet position, ending (b) $ 766,804

Net pension liability/asset ~ (a) - (b) $ 336, 104

Fiduciarynet position as a % of tota l pension
liability 69.53%

Pensionable covered payroll $ 554,120

Net pension liability as a % of covered payroll 60.66%

No te : GAS B Statement No . 68 was implemen ted in fi sca l 20 15 and prior year is no1 available .
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DALLAS COlJNT Y
Required Supp lementary Inform ation

Discretely Presented Co mpo nent Unit
Schedule of Emp loyer Contributions

(in thousa nds of do llars)
(Unau dited)

2015
Actuarially deter mined contribution
Co ntr ibut ions in relati on to the act uar ially determined contributio n
Co ntribution excess

Covered employee payroll

Co ntr ibutions as a percentage Df cov ered employee payroll

Notes:

(1) Valuation date :

$ 22,8 12
(22 ,812)

$

$ 554, 120

4.12%

Actuarially determined contribution rates are calc ulated as of January I" one yea r prior to the end of the
fiscal year in which contr ibut ions are reported .

(2) Method, and assumptions used 10 determine contribution rates:

Actu arial CDSt method
Am ortization meth od
Rem ainin g amortization period
Asset va luation method
Inflati on
Sa lary increases
Investm ent rate of return
Ret irement age
Mortal ity

Entry age normal cost
30 years, closed
29 yea rs, closed
5-year rollin g phase-in
2.5%
4.0%
7.0%, net of pension plan investment expense, including inflation
65
RP-2000, projected

108



DALLAS COUNTY
Required Supplementary Information

Discretely Presented Component Unit
Schedule of Funding Progress for Other Postemployment Benefits Plan

(in thousands of dollars)
(Unaudited)

Actuarial VAAL as a
Actuarial Accrued Unfnnded Percentage
Value of Liability OAAL Fnnded Cove red of C overed

Fiscal Actuarial Assets (AAL) (UAAL) Ratio Payroll payroll
Year Valuation Date (a) (b) (b-a) (a/b) (c) {«b-a)/c)}
20 13 January I, 20 13 $ $ 2,300 $ (2,300) - 0/0 N/A N/A
20 14 January 1, 20 14 1,600 ( 1,600) N/A N/A
20 15 January 1, 2015 1,100 (I ,I 00) N/A N/A

Note: The above tabl e is for GASB 45 disclosure reportin g requirements effect ive beginning with fiscal
year 20 13. For additional information see Note VllI on page 82.
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DALLAS COUNTY, TEXAS
NON -MAJO R GOVERN MENTAL FUND S

Special Revenue Funds

Spec ial Revenue Funds are used to account for the proceeds of spec ific revenu e sources (ot her than major
cap ital projec ts fund ed by bond sales) that are legally restricted to expend iture s for spec ified purp oses.
The follow ing are the County's Spec ial Revenu e Funds:

Road and Bridge Fund 105 - used to account for the recei pt and disbursemen t of funds des ignate d for
co nstruction and maint enance of Co unty roads and bridges other than spec ific improvement programs for
which road bonds are issued.

Permanent Improvement Fund 126 - receives an alloca t ion of property taxes for building maintenance and
construction of permanent improvement s.

Law Library Fund 470 - used to account for a statutory fee from each civil case filed in a Co unty or
District Court that is restricted to the establishm ent and maintenance of a law library for the use of the
judges and litigant s of the Co unty.

Major Techn ology Fund 195 - used to account for monies received from prop erty taxes that are dedicated
to impro vement of the County 's computer systems.

Distri ct Attorne y Fund 535 - HIDTA/F ederal Sharing - used to acco unt for funds from participation in
the Dallas Area " High Intensity Drug Traffic Area."

Distr ict Attorney Special Fund 538 - used to account for funds to be used at the discretion of the District
Attorney,

District Atto l11ey Forfeiture Funds 540, 541 and 547 - used to account for money and property forfeited in
crimina l seizures . Funds are to be used for criminal ju stice.

Historical Com miss ion Fund 168 - used to account for donations and other funds received for the
preservation of histori cal landm arks.

Histor ical Exhibit Fund 169 - used to account for proceeds from the John F. Kennedy Sixth Floor Exhibit.

Alternat ive Dispute Resolution Fund 162 - used to account for filing fees imposed on civil court cases for
the purp ose of fundin g a system for the peaceable and exped itious reso lution of citizen dis putes.

Appellate Ju stice System Fund 47 1 - used to acco unt for fees co llected on civil cases filed in the County
for the purp ose of assisting the court of appea ls, including costs incurred by a county within the judicial
district.

HUD Sect ion 8 Fund 467 - used to account for federal awards from HUD for Sect ion 8 act ivity.

Aca demy for Academic Excellence Fund 468 - used to acco unt for Acade my for Academic Exce llence .

Judicial Fund 532 - used to account for statutory fees from crimina l and civil court filings in County and
District Courts restricted to projects for judiciary as approve d by Commissioners Court .

Technology Fund 532 - used to acco unt lor fees from each civ il case filed in Ju stice Co urts restricted for
the use of technology projects for the Ju stice Co urts .
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DALLAS COUNTY, TEXAS
NON -MAJOR GOVERNM ENTAL f UNDS

Local Governme nt Fund 532 - used to accou nt for a statutory fee and earn ings that are restr icted for the
use of elections, transportation and other projects as defined by statute.

Local Official Fund 532 - used to acco unt for money and property forfe ited in crimi nal se izures restricted
for use by County Sher iff, Constab les and Spec ial VIT interest managed by the Cou nty Assessor
Co llector of Taxes.

Record Management Fund 532 - used to account for monies received from each civi l case filed in County
or District Courts restr icted to manage, preserve or digitize County records.

Ca p ital P rojects Funds

The Capital Projects Funds are used to acco unt for proceeds from bond issues specifically des ignated for
capital expenditures . The following are the Co unty 's Cap ital Projects Funds:

Permanent Improvement Bonds Funds 4 15. 433. 440. 482 and 493 - used to acco unt for proceeds from
improvements to various County buildings, in addition to the acquisitio n and improvement of open-space
land .

Road Bond Funds 4 14. 418. 424. 42 7. 481, 490, 492 and 494 - used to account for proceeds from bonds
issued for the purchase of right-of-way and for the subsequent construct ion and maintenan ce of roads and
bridges through out the Cou nty.
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DALLAS COUNTY, TEXAS
Combining Balance Sheet

Non-major Go vernmental Funds
Se ptem ber 30. 2015

(in thousa nds of dollars )

SJleria l l~c\'cn ue

District Anoruey Distric t Attorney Forfeitures

KOlld lind P CTl11l111ell t Law Maj or IIIDTA Il is tor ir nl Histo r ic Al
Br idge Improvement Lib ra ry T echnology Federal Specia l Fede ra l ~ Oth er Com miss ion Exh ib it

ASSETS
Cash lind investments 15,420 3,826 314 $ 9,411 $ 64 s 165 $ 9 $ 840
Receivables

Taxes - curre nt 3,535 30.378
Less allowance for uncollectible (196) ( 1,461)

Nettaxes receivable 3.339 28,911

Acco unts 266 ,739 4,760
Less allowance (262,787) (4,720)

Accounts receivable 3,952 --4-0-

Accruedinterest 27 17
Due from other funds
Due from other govemmentalunus
lnver nonc s 372
Prepayments an d advances 9 ---

Total assets 19 ,780 7.171 $ 35(, $ 38.-'39 $ $ 04 $ I $ , s 165 9 $ 840

LIABILITIES
Accounts payab le 059 2':J1 $ CO s 1,~:!3 s $ $

Due to other funds " 4 24 73

Puc to other govc rnmentelunus 953

Unearned revenue - other 6 314

Total ha brliue s 1,640 609 28 1,450 73

DEF ERRED INFL.OWS OF RESOUR CES
Unava ilab le revenue -other ].272 J7
Unava ilable revenue - property taxes ],346 28 ,96 7

Tota l deferred inflows - prop erty taxes 3,272 ],346 --3-'- 28,967

FUND BA L.ANCE S
Nonspendable inventories and pre paids 381 2
Restric ted 14 ,487 289 64 165 9 '61
Commmed 3,217 7,922

Total fund bala nces 14 ,868 3,2 17 - -29-'- 7,922 - - -,- --64- ---,- --,- ----u;5 9 '6'
Total liabilities, deferred

inflows and fund balances $ 19,780 7, 172 s 356 $ 38,339 $ , $ 64 s , s s 165 s 9 s 840
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DALLAS CDUNTY, TEXAS
Com bining Balance Sheet

Non-major Go vern mental Funds
Septem ber 3D, 2015

(in thousands of dollars)

Sp{'cial Revenue

,\rlIUl' my

Alternative Arlwllalr HUD Ior
l>is pm e .Iust tce Sl'l' t iu ll R A ~ ll tl l'm i (" Local L OCHI Record

Resolution Sys tem G rUlI l S Excellence .l udiciul Techn ulu gy Gover nment O nida l Man a gement To ta l

ASSETS
Cash and investments 2,707 S 269 s 2,600 3,178 1,552 s 1,028 s 9,7 14 6'\)0 ) 15,740 73,863
Receivables

Taxes - ('\lITem 33,913
Less allowa nce for uncollec tible (1.66)

Net taxes receivable 32,250

Acco unts 4, 154 1,563 10,363 1,221 13,509 10O 13, 185 315,654
Less allowance (4,120) (1 ,552) ( 10 ,107 ) ( 1,17] ) (9,23 7) ~ (12,62 \ ) (306,477)

Accounts recei vable J4 II 256 -ra 4,272 564 9, 177
Accrued interest 5 61
Due from othe r funds 29 29
Due from other governmental umts 173 170 343
Inventories 39 4 11
Prepayme nts and adva nces II

Total assets s 2Jt06 s 280 $ 2,862 3,353 1,808 s 1,076 13,986 $ 6,942 s 16,304 116,145

LIABILITI ES
Accounts payab le s 6 s 12 s 273 s 215 s 30 s s 388 179 167 3,663
Due to ot her funds I 7 J9 3 4 16'
Due to other gove rnme ntal urnts 95 3
Unearned revenln: - other 325

Totalhaluhnes 12 280 235 30 39 1 183 167 5, 106

DEI:[RRED INFLOWS O F RESOURCES
Unavailable revenue -othe r D II 24(, 48 4,179 208 8,034
Unava ilable revenue - property taxes 32,3 13

Total deferred inflows - property taxes 3.1 II 2M, 48 ..J , IN 208 40 ,347

H IND UALANCE S
Nonspe ndab!e mver uone s and prepards 29 422
Restricted 2,765 257 2.582 3.1 18 1.532 1.028 9,4 16 6,720 15,92 9 59, 131
Committe d I t ,139

Total fund balances 2,765 257 2,582 3,1 18 1,532 1,028 9,4 16 ~ 15,92 9 70,692

Totalhnbihues, deferred
mllo ws and fun d balances 2,80b s 280 $ 2,862 s 3, 353 1,808 1,076 13,986 $ 6,94 2 16,304 116,14 5

I"



DALLAS COUNTY, TEXAS
Combining Balance Sheet

Non- major Governmental Funds
Septe mber 30. 2015

(In thousand s of dollars )

Capiia l l' rojt'c is

Tolal
Non-major

Perman~n l Gou 'rnmt n,,1
Impr on mcnl Roads Tol a l Funds

ASSETS
Cash and In" nuneDls 13,9 18 S 8,Sl S S 22,4B S 96,3 16
Rttt l... bk ,

Tues · tuneD ' ) J.9 IJ
Less allowance far unco llC'cllbie 11.(63 )

Nel 1• .'1es rn:cinblc ]""50

A~olmu 315.654
l en allowance 1306,4111

Actoonts receivab le 9, 171
Accrued Inlernl "Our from cehe r fund s zs
Our fr om Ol~r VQ\'C'fTlmc:nl.l1 unns l OU .1OU <>I,
lnyt nlou1:5 4 11
Prepoynllm ts and ll,h anc n 11

Tolllluu clS S n ,91 g S.!B S 22.753 S I ~ II .l1 911

IJAIIII .lTIES
Accounts payable 107 S 107 S ~.8JO

Due (0 Diller funds 165
Dill"to other gn vemme mal unns I N 1.19 1,092
Unearned revenue ' cihe r 325

Total hllb lhlles 167 139 , 0<> 5,4 12

[)EJo'ERRED INFL OW S O F RESOlJRCE S
Unavailable re venue -e rher ,., 101 8,195
Una"ll lable revence - proper!)' II!tes 32,3 13

Total deferred Inflows ' property taxes ,., ,., .w ,S08

ruxu B'\ I.A~Ct:.s

"'oospendable Inu:ntor lelland prepaid s 422
Restncled 13,151 8,535 22,286 8 1,4 17
CommlllC'd 11,139

T0111fund balatll;cl 13.751 8,535 22.2&6 92.97 8

TOial lIablhues , deferred
mflows I nd fund balances s 13.918 S 8.83 5 S 22.7:53 138.898
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DALLA S CDUN TY, TEXAS
Combining Statement of Reve nues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

Non-major Gov emme ntal Funds
For the Year Ended September 30, 2015

(in thousands of dollars)

SpeciHI Reve nu e

Ulst ricl /\ lto rn ey Il ist ricl Ancrney Forfeit ures

Road a nd Perma nent La \'! Major JII DTA lI islorical Hls rcrf cat
Bridge Imp r (lvement Librll r)' Technologv Fe de ra l S peci al Feder al ~ O ther Co mmission Exhibi t

RE VE NUES
Pro perty taxes s s 3,020 s 22,798 s s s s
Highway license fees 2 1,747
Fines and forfeitu res 4,870
lnveslm enl income 145 32 9U
lnte rgovernmemal revenue, 41
Ch arges for correnl services 1,78 1 977 3.84 1
M is ceilaneOllS 4J 7 294 118 270

To tal revenues 28,62 7 3,059 977 23, 182 118 2 270 3,8 4 1

EXP ENDlT l lRES
C orre nl

General government 3,498 22,63 1 3.823
Judtcrnl 754 96 441 7
Pu blic safety

Highways and mCClS 10.060
Ed ucation

Publi c welfare

CapItal out lay

Total c~pend l tUf e, 10,060 3A<Jll 754 n.6~1 96 I 441 3.82~

Exce ,s (der,cle ncy l of revenue,
over (under) cepcnduurcs 18,567 H J9 ) 213 551 22 _ (_1_"_1 __,,_) ( I I 18

OTHER FI NANCING SOU RCES (I ISES)

Tran, fers in 234
Transfers (Dull (24,363) { 175 ) ( 1,944) (303) (40) (253) ( 1(8 )

Total oth er rmancln/: SOU rCeS (u ses) (24,363) (1 75) ( 1.710) (303) H O} (253) ( 168)

Net change '" fund balance (5,796 ) (439) 48 ( 1, 159) (303) 22 (39) (424) (7) ( I) ( ISO)

Fund balance - beginning 20,664 3.656 243 9,08 1 304 42 40 425 172 10 9 "

Fund balan ce - endillg s 14,868 3,217 $ 291 7,92 2 s I , 64 I I $ 165 s 9 767

(Continued)
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DALLAS COUNTY, TEXAS
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

Non-major Governmental Funds
For the Year Ended September 30, 2015

(In thousands of do llars)

Spec ia l Reven ue

Academy
Alternative Appellate IIlJl) for

Dispute Justice Section 8 Academic Locnl Locnl Record
Resolution Sy stem ~ Excellence Judicial Tec hnology Government Official l\l anngement Total

REVENUES
Property taxes S S S S 25.8 18
Highway bcense fees 21,747
Fines and forfeuures 4.870
Investment Income 20 27 3 14
lruergcvemmental reven ues .l2.WO 0.540 38.977
Charges for curre nt services 741 342 075 222 11.350 4.790 8.743 33,408
Miscellaneous 734

TOI:'l1revenues 70 1 342 .12.390 0,573 075 222 I 1.356 ~ 8,743 125.928

EXI' ENDl TlIltES
Current

General government 257 30,2 10
Judicial 18 1 164 327 47 737 122 2. 171 5,048
Public safety 260 3,623 3,883
Highways nnd streets 10.060
Education 6,398 6,398
Public welfare 33,096 3,3 18 36,4 14

Cal)lInl outlay

Tota l expenditu res 18 1 164 33,096 6,398 327 47 4,315 ~ 2.171 92.013

Excess (deficiency) of rcvcnuers

over (under) expe nditu res 580 178 ~ 175 348 175 7,041 788 6,572 33.915

OT HER FINAN CING SOlIRCE5

Transfersan 175 596 1,005
Tmnsfers (o ul) (272) (15 1) (336) (1,543) (37) (2,018) (3 1.603)

TOlD! other financing sources (uses) (272) (15 I) (16 1) ( 1,543) -m (2,018) (30,598)----

Net chance In fundbalance 308 178 (706) 24 187 175 5,498 1,347 4,554 3.3 17

Fund balance >beUinning 2,45 7 79 3,288 3,094 1.345 853 3,9 18 5,-1 12 11,375 67,375

Fund balance: - endtng 2.765 257 s 2,582 3,118 s 1.532 S 1.028 S 9,4 16 S 6,759 15,929 70,692

(Continued )
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DALLAS COUNTY, TEXAS
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

Non-major Governmental Funds
For the Year Ended September 30, 2015

(in thousands of dollars)

Cllp ihl l Pruj ech

T otol
Ncn-majur

Perm anent GO\'t r nmcntlll
Impr ovem('n( ROlltls TOla l ru ods

n.EVENl1ES
Property tuxes s 25,8 18
H1llhw ay license fees 21,747

Fines lind forrellur~ 4.870
jn vesne em Income 31.
lme rge vemmemal reven ues 38.977
Charges for cu, renl ""rv,,:es 33,46 8
Miscellaneo us 73'

Total revenues 125,928

EX I'END ITlJRES
Current

Gencral11ovemmen, 30,2 10
Jud ic ial 5.048
Public )lLfely 3.883

Highwa ys and stree ts IO,OtiO
Edu cation 6,398
Public welfare 36,4 14

Cap ilal OUl13y 5.8 11 5,8 16 5,8 16

T,"ol c~pcndl\ur ...s 5.1111 5,8 16 1)7.829

£~cess (deficiency) of revenues
ev er (under ) eXf'endulires ( ~ , 8 11J 1', (5.11 16) 211,09 '1

OTl I[n. t-T'IrI:\ :\'C1:'<1'G souucrs

Transfers m 1,005
Trans(ers (01111 (3 J.()03J

To la l olher (mancin g sc crccs (uses) (30,5gS )

Net change In fund balance (S,8 11) (5' {S,8 )6) (2,499)

f und balance · beginning 19,562 S,540 28, 102 95,477

f und ba lance - endmg 13,75 1 8,535 22.286 92,978

(Concluded)
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DALLAS COUNTY, TEXAS
Debt Service Fund - County Wide - Fund

Schedule of Revenues , Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Budget and Actual

For the Year Ended September 30, 2015
(in thousands of dollars)

Va riance with
Final Budget -

Budg eted Amo unts Actual Positive
Or iginal Final Amo unts (Nega tive)

REVENUES:

Property taxes $ 29,55 1 $ 29,55 1 $ 29,353 $ (198)

Investment income 152 152 37 (115)

Charges for current services I I I

Total revenues 29,704 29,704 29,39 1 (3 13)

EXI'EN IllTl lllES:

Debt service
Principal 25,840 25,840 25,840

Interest and fisc al charges 4,769 5,942 4,937 1,005

Total debt service 30,609 3 1,782 30,777 1,005

Reserves 2,221 1,048 1,048

Total expenditures 32,830 32,830 30,777 2,053

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

over (under) expenditures (3, 126) (3,126) ( 1,386) 1,740

OTIIER FINANCING SO URCES (USES)

Debt issuance - advance refund ing bonds 11, 115 11 ;1 15 11 ,115

Premium on advance refunding bonds 958 958 958

Payment 10 advance refunded bond escrow agent ( 11,900) ( 11,900) ( 11,900)

Total other fi nancing sources (uses) 173 173 173

N et change in fund balance (2,953) (2,953) ( 1,2 13) 1,740

Fund balance - beginning 3,899 3,899 3,899

Fund balance - ending $ 946 $ 946 $ 2,686 $ 1,740

(Con tinued)
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DALLAS COUNTY, TEXAS
Road and Bridge Special Revenue Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Budget and Actual

For the Year Ended September 30,2015
(in thousands of dollars)

Vari a nce with

Fina l Budge t-
Budgete d Amo unts Ac tua l Positive

Orig ina l Final Amo unts (N eg ative )
REVENlJES:

H ighway li cense fees $ 2 1,23 4 $ 2 1,234 $ 2 1,747 $ 513

Fines and forfe itures 6,325 6,325 4,870 ( 1,45 5)

Investment incom e 8 8 145 137

Intergovernmental revenues 35 35 4 1 6

Charges forcurrent services 2,6 50 2,65 0 1,78 1 (869)

Miscellaneous 42 42 43 1

Tota l revenues 30,294 30,29 4 28,627 ( 1,66 7)

EXPENDITlJRES:

H ighways and streets:

Salar ies 5,831 4,94 0 4,94 0

Operating 2, 179 4,265 3,476 789

Property 2,455 3,239 1,644 1,595

Total highways and streets 10,465 12,444 10.060 2,384

Reserves 14,560 12,581 12,58 1

Total expenditures 25, 025 25,025 10,060 14,965

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

over (under) expendit ures 5,269 5,269 18,567 13,298

OTHER FINANCINGSOlJRCES (liSES)

Transfers (out) (25,933) (25,933) (24,363) 1,570

Total other fin ancin g sources (uses) (25 ,93 3) (25,933) (24,363) 1,570

Net change in fund balance (2 0,664 ) (20,664) (5,796) 14,868

Fund balance - beginn ing 20,664 20,664 20,664

Fund balance - ending $ $ $ 14,868 $ 14,868

(Con tinued)
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DALLAS COUNTY. TEXAS
Permanent Improvement Specia l Revenue Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Budget and Actual

For the Year Ended September 30. 2015
(in thousands of dollars)

Yarta nee with
Final Budget -

Bud get ed Amounts Actual Posirive
Original Final A mounts {Nega t ive}

RE VENUE S:

Property taxes s 3,049 s 3.049 s 3,020 s (29)

Investment income 1 I 32 3 1

Miscell aneous 7 7

Total revenues 3,050 3,050 3,059 9

EXPENDITURES:

General government:

Property 2.707 5,704 3,498 2,206

Tota l general government 2.707 5.704 3,498 2.206

Reserves 3.999 1,002 1,002

Total expenditures 6,706 6,706 3,498 3.208

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

over (under) expenditu res (3,656) (3,656) (439) 3,2 17

Net change in fund balance (3 .656) (3,656) (439) 3,2 17

Fund balance - beginning 3,656 3.656 3,656

Fund balance - ending s $ $ 3,2 17 $ 3,2 17

(Continued)
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DALLAS COUNTY , TEXAS
Law Library Special Revenue Fund

Schedu le of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Budget and Actua l

For the Year Ended September 30, 2015
(in thousands of dollars)

Variance w ith

Fina l Budget -
Budgeted Amounts Actual Posit ive

Origina l Fina l Amo unts (Negative)

REVENUES:

Charges for current se rvices $ 908 $ 908 s 977 $ 69

Total revenues 908 908 977 69

EXPEND ITURES:

Judicial:

Salaries 49 1 473 473

Operating 485 486 28 1 205

Total ju dicia l 976 959 754 205

Reserves 17 17

Total expenditures 976 976 754 222

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures (68) (68) 223 29 1

OTHER FINAN CI NG SO URCES (1ISES)

Tran sfers (out) (175) ( 175) ( 175)

Tota l other financ ing sources (uses) (175) (175) (175)

Net change in fund balance (243) (243) 48 29 1

Fund balance - beginn ing 243 243 243

Fund balance - ending $ $ $ 29 1 $ 29 1

(Con tinued)
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DALLA S CO UNTY, TEXA S
Major Technolog y Spec ial Revenue Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Budget and Actua l

For the Year Ended September 30, 2015
(in thousands of dollars)

Variance with
Final Budget -

Budgeted Amounts Actua l Positi ve
Original Final Amounls (Negative)

IlEVE NUES:

Property taxes $ 23.153 $ 23 .153 $ 22.798 $ (355 )

Investment income 57 57 90 33

Miscellaneou s 294 294

Total revenues 23.210 23.210 23.182 (28)

EXPE NDIT URES:

General government:

Salar ies 10.1 66 10.273 10.243 30

Op eratin g 14.448 t2.074 8.905 3. 169

Property 3,008 4,674 3,483 1,191

Reserves (12) 589 589

Total expendit ures 27,6tO 27,610 22,631 4.979

Excess (de fi cie ncy) of revenu es

over (under) expenditures (4,400) (4,400) 551 4,951

OTHER FINAN CING SOURCES (lJSES)

Transfers in 234 234

T ransfers (out) (1,672) (1,672) ( t,944) (272)

T otal other financing sources (uses) (1,672) (1,672) ( 1.7 10) (38)

Net change in fund balance (6.072 ) (6.0721 ( 1.1 59) 4.lJ 13

Fund balance - begi nn ing 9.081 9.081 9.081

Fund balance - end ing $ 3.009 $ 3.009 $ 7.922 $ 4,913

(Continued)
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DALLAS COUNTY, TEXAS
Historical Commission Special Revenue Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Budget and Actual

For the Year Ended September 30, 2015
(in thousands of dollars)

Va ria nce with
Final Budget -

Budgeted Amounts Actu al Positive

Original Final Amou nts (NcJ.:a l i \'f;~)

EX "leN II IT lJR ES :

General government:

Operating $ 1 $ 1 $ I

Reserves 7 7 7

Tota l expenditu res 9 9 8

Excess (defi ciency) of revenues
over (under) expenditu res (9) (9) ( I) 8

Ne t change in fund balance (9) (9) ( I ) 8

Fund balance - beginning 10 10 10

Fund balance - ending $ 1 $ I $ 9 $ 8

(Cont inued)
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DALLAS COUNTY, TEXAS
Historical Exhibit Special Revenue Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
BUdget and Actual

For the Year Ended September 30, 2014
(in thousands of dollars)

Variance with
Final Bu dget -

Budge ted Amounts Actual Posit ive
Or ig ina l Final Amo unts (Nega tive)

R EVENUES:

Charges for current services $ 3,500 $ 3,500 $ 3,84 1 $ 34 1

Total revenues 3,500 3,500 3,84 1 34 1

EXPE NDITURES:

General government:
Operat ing 3,803 3,803 3,823 (20)

Total expenditures 3,803 3,803 3,823 (20)

Excess (defic iency) of revenues
ove r (under) expenditures (303) (303) 18 321

(Hil ER FINANC ING SOURCES (USES)

Transfers (out) ( 116) ( 116) ( 168) (52)

Total other financ ing sources (uses) (1 16) ( 116) ( 168) (52)

Net change in fund balance (419 ) (4 19) ( 150) 269

Fund balance - beginning 9 17 9 17 9 17

Fund balance - ending $ 498 $ 498 $ 767 $ 269

(Continued)
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DALLAS COUNTY, TEXAS
Alternative Dispute Resolution Special Revenue Fund

Schedule of Revenues , Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
BUdget and Actual

For the Year Ended September 30, 2015
(in thousands of dollars)

Variance with
Final Budget -

Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Orig ina l Final A mounts (Negative)

REVENUES:

Investment income $ I $ I $ 20 $ 19

Charges for current services 680 680 74 1 6 1

Total revenues 68 1 68 1 76 1 80

EXPEN DIT URES :

Judicial:

Salaries 187 171 17 1

Operating 2.453 2.453 10 2.443

Reserves 16 16

Total expendit ures 2.640 2,640 181 2,459

Excess (defi ciency) of revenues

over (under) expenditures ( 1,959) ( 1,959) 580 2.539

OTl I ER FI NANCI NG SO URCES (lISES)

Transfers (out) (379) (379) (272 ) 107

Total other fi nancing sources (uses) (379) (379) (272) 107

N et change in fund balances (2.338) (2,338) 308 2.646

Fund balances - beginning 2,457 2,457 2,457

Fund balances - ending $ 11 9 $ 119 $ 2.765 $ 2.646

(Continued)
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DALLAS COUNTY, TEXAS
Appellate Justice System Special Revenue Fund

Schedule of Revenues , Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Budget and Actual

For the Year Ended September 30, 2015
(in thousa nds of dollars)

Variance with
Final Budget -

Bud geted Amounts Actua l Positive
Origina l Final Am ounts (Nega tive)

REVEN UES:

Charges for current servi ces $ 298 s 298 $ 342 $ 44

Total revenues 298 298 342 44

EXPENDr n rllE S:

Judicial:

Operating 25 1 25 1 164 87

Total judici al 25 1 25 1 164 87

Total expenditures 25 1 25 1 164 87

Excess (defi ciency) of revenues

over (under) expenditures 47 47 178 131

oruen FINANCING SOlIllO :S (USES)

Transfers (out) (126) (126) 126

Total other financing sources (uses) (126) ( 126) 126

Net change in fund balance (79) (79) 178 257

Fund balance - beginning 79 79 79

Fund balance - ending s s $ 257 s 257

(Conti nued)
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DALLAS COUNTY , TEXAS
HUD Section 8 Grants Special Revenue Fund

Schedule of Revenues , Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
BUdget and Actual

For the Year Ended September 30, 2015
(in thousands of dollars)

Budgeted Amo unts
Original Fina l

Actual
Amounts

Var iance w ith
Fina l Budget

Posit in
(Negative)

Il EVENUES:

Intergovernmental revenues

Total revenues

$ 34,179

34, 179

$ 34, 179

34,179

$ 32,390

32,390

$ (1,789 )

( 1.789)

EXPENDITUIlES:

Public welfare 40,734 34,462 33,096 1,366

Total expenditures 40.734 34.462 33.096 1.366

Excess (defic iency) of revenues

over (under) expenditures (6.555) (283) (706) (423 )

OTHEIl FI NANC ING SOl lllCES «(ISES)

Transfers (out) ( 105) ( 110) 11 0

Total other fin ancing sources (uses) (105) ( 110) 110

Net change in fund balance (6 .660) (393) (706) (3 13)

Fund balance - beginning 3.288 3.288 3,288

Fund balance - ending $ (3,372 ) $ 2,895 $ 2,5 82 $ (3 13)

(Cont inued)
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DALLAS COUNTY , TEXAS
Academy for Academ ic Excellence Grants Special Revenue Fund

Schedule of Revenues , Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Budget and Actual

For the Year Ended September 30, 2015
(in thousands of dollars)

Budgeted Amo unts
Origina l Final

Act ua l
A mounts

Variance w ith
Fina l Budget

Posi tive
(Nega tive)

REVENUES:

Investment income

Intergovernmental revenues
Total revenues

$ I

6,82 1

6,822

$ I

6,821

6,822

$ 27

6,5 46

6,573

$ 26

(275)

(249)

EXP ~:N n ITl I Rl:S:

Education 7,57 1 6,900 6,398 502

Total expenditures 7,57 1 6.900 6.39 8 502

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures (749) (78) 175 253

OTHER FINANC ING SO URCES (USES)

Transfers in 145

Transfers (out) (152) ( 15 1)

Total other financing sources (uses) 145 ( 152) (151)

Net change in fund balance (604) (230) 24 254

Fund balance - beginning 3,094 3,094 3,09 4

Fund balance - ending $ 2,490 $ 2,864 $ 3, 118 $ 254

(Concluded)
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FIDUCIARY SECTION



DALLAS CO UNT Y, T EXAS
FIDUC IARY FUN DS - ALL AG ENCY FUN DS

Agency Funds are used to account for assets held by the County in an agency capacity for individuals,
pr ivate organizat ions, other gove rnmental units and/o r other funds. The following are the County's
Agency Funds:

Adm inistrative Escrow (Fund 532) - used to account for misce llaneous amounts temporari ly held for
other individuals or entities outs ide control of Commissioners Court.

Sheriff Inmate Funds (Fnnd 5 15) - used to acco unt for monies held in trust for individuals in County
custody .

State Reports (Fund 166) - used to account fo r State fees collected by the County and subsequently
disbursed to the State.

Co unty Clerk, District Clerk, Sheriff, Justices of the Peace and Constables Fee Funds (Funds 50 1-506,
580-587 ) - used to account for monies received with ultimate d isposition of receipts to be determined at a
future date.

Co mmunity Supervis ion and Correct ions (Fund 128) - used to accou nt for the activit ies of a State agency
with fun ds in the County depository.

Housing Finance Corporation - 1993 Refunding (Fund 570) - used to acco unt for monies received as a
resu lt o f refund ing of 1983 Mortgage Revenue bonds issued by HFC.

Ju venil e Depaltment Child Support (Funds 802-808) - used to acco unt for money held for other parties in
the child support progra m in accordance with court orde rs.

Housin g Finance Corporat ion - 1994 Refundin g (Fund 57 1) - used to acco unt for monies received as a
result of refunding 1984 Mort gage Revenue Bonds issued by HFC.

Co mmunity Supervision and Co rrections Spec ial (Fu nd 543) - used to account for the rece ipt and
distr ibut ion of restitut ion payments made by probat ioners.

Youth Vi llage (F und 537) - used to account for donated money to be used for the benefi t of youths
tempora rily housed in the facility.

Tax Assessor-Co llector (Fund 704) - used to acco unt for initial receipt and d istribution to proper part ies
of taxes and fees collected for various entities of government.

Police Agencies Seized Funds (Fu nd 542) - used to account for seized moni es awa iting j udicial
determination for local police agencies.

Attorney Genera l Seized Funds (Fu nd 544) - used to account for se ized monies awa it ing j udicial
determination for the Texas Attorney General.

Ga mbling Seized Funds (Fu nd 545) - used to acco unt for seized monies for gambling awa it ing judicial
determination for the Texas Department of Pub lic Safety .

Narcotic s Seized Funds (Fund 546) - used to acco unt for seized monie s for narcotics awaiting j udicial
determ ination for the Texas Department of Public Safety .
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DALLAS COUNTY. TEXAS
Combining Statement of Fiduciary Ass ets and Llabilities- Age ncy Funds

September 30, 20 15
(in thousa nds of dollars)

f ee o m ee Funds

Homing
C emrnunlry Financ e

Ad minis tra tive She r iff Supe rvlalen J usti ces Corpururinn -
Fund In mat e Sla te Cou nt) Dh tr lct and of t ile 1993

Escrow Funds Repor ts Cl erk Cler k Sh er iff Ce rree tlnus Peace Constab les Rr fun ding

Assets:

Cash and mvesurcms 16.6 .... 366 3,258 32 ,630 26,287 875 9,207 2,164 13 60
Accrued interest and
other rece ivables
Assets

he ld in escrow 10. 140

Teralassers 26.791 366 3.258 S 32,630 S 26.281 S 875 9.208 S 2, 164 S 13 S 60

Liobilities:
Duc to other

govemm erual units

and others 26 ,19 1 366 3,258 32,630 S 26.287 815 9.208 S 2. 164 S 13 60
I oralhabiluies 26.79 1 366 3,258 32.630 S Ui,28 7 815 9,208 S 2.164 S 13 60

(Continued)
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DALL AS COUNTY, TEXAS
Combining Statement of Fiduciary Assets and Liabilities- Agency Funds

September 30,2015
(in thousands of dollars)

Depa rtm enta l Specia l Funds District Att or ne)' Seizcd Funds

Housing Cummunlry
Ju venile Fina nce Supervis ion

Depnrtme m Cor pora tion - and T :u
Child 199" Cor rections Yeutb Assessor _ Police Atlorne)'

Suppor t Refunding Spec ial \'lll:lgc Collcctor Ageocies Genera l Ga mhling Narectles Total

ASHtS:

Cash and investment s S 1,0 19 965 2,209 50,39 3 J7 27 " 78 1..j () .3 ~ 1

Accrued intere st and
other receivab les
Assets

held in escrow 10,140
Total assets S 1.019 %5 2.20"" 50.393 J7 27 sa 78 1 ~6 .499

L1ab llitin :
Due to other

governmental un its
and others 1,0 19 965 '~09 S 50 ,393 J7 21 " 78 l ~6...j",,9

Total liabilities 1.0 19 965 2.209 S 50,3 93 J7 21 " 78 1 ~6A99

(Continued)
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DALLAS COUNTY, TEXAS
Com bining Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Assets and Liabili ties

All Agency Fund s
For the Year Ended September 30, 2015

(in thousands of dollars)

Balance Ba lance
Octobe r 1, September 30,

2014 Additions Deductions 2015

Administrative Fund - Escrow

Assets:

Cash and invesnnents s 8,560 s 24,838 $ (16,754) s 16,644
Accrued interest and other recei vable 56 7 (56) 7
Assets held in escrow 9,893 878 (631) $ 10.140

Total assets s 18,509 s 25,723 s (17,441) s 26,791

Liabilities:
Due to other governmental units andothers . administrat ive s 18,509 s 25,723 s (17,44 1) $ 26,791

Tota l liabilities s 18,509 s 25,723 s (17,441) $ 26,791

Sheriff Inmate Funds

As set s:

Cash and investments $ 340 s 26 $ $ 366

Total assets $ 340 $ 26 $ $ 366

Liabilities:
Due to othergovernmental units and others s 340 s 26 s $ 366

Total liabilities s 340 $ 26 $ $ 366

(Continued)

133



DALLAS COU NTY, TEXAS
Combining Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Assets and Liabilities

All Agency Funds
For the Year Ended September 30, 2015

(in thousands of dollars)

Balance Bala nce
October 1, September 30,

2014 Additions Deductions 20 15

Fee Offic e Fu nd - St ate Repo rts

Assets :

Cash and investments $ 3.445 $ 30,833 $ (31,020) $ 3,25 8

Total assets $ 3.44 5 $ 30,833 $ (31 ,020) $ 3,258

Liabilities:

Due to other gove rnmental uni ts and others ~ fee offic e $ 3,445 $ 26,383 $ (26,570) $ 3,258

Total liabilities $ 3,445 $ 26,383 $ (26,570) $ 3,258

Fee Office Fund - County Clerk

Assets :

Cash and investments $ 80,958 $ 301,64 1 $ (349,969) $ 32,630

Tota l assets $ 80,95 8 $ 30 1,641 $ (349,969) $ 32,630

Liabilities :

Due to other governmental units and others - fee office $ 80,958 $ 304 ,934 $ (35 3,262) $ 32,630

Total liabilities $ 80,958 $ 304 ,934 $ (353,262) $ 32,630

(Continued)
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DALLAS COUNTY, TEXAS
Combining Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Assets and Liabilities

All Agency Funds
For the Year Ended September 30, 2015

(in thousands of dollars)

Balance Ba lance
October I, September 30,

2014 Addit ions Deduction s 2015

Fee Offi ce Fund - District Clerk

Assets:

Cash and investments $ 18,996 $ 99, t95 $ (91,904) $ 26,287

Total assets $ 18,996 $ 99,195 $ (9 t, 904) $ 26,287

Liabilities:
Due to other governmental units and others - fee office $ t 8,996 $ 88,784 $ (81,493) $ 26,287

Total liabilities $ t 8,996 $ 88,784 $ (8 t ,493) $ 26,287

Fee Office Fund - Sheriff

Assets:

Cash and investments $ 874 $ 35,046 $ (35,045) $ 875

To tal assets $ 874 $ 35,046 $ (35,045) $ 875

Liabilities:
Due to other governmental units and orhers . fee office $ 874 $ 23,695 $ (23,694) $ 875

Totalliabilities $ 874 $ 23,695 $ (23,694) $ 875

(Continued)
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DALLAS COU NTY, TEXAS
Combining Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Assets and Liabilities

All Agency Funds
For the Year Ended September 30, 2015

(in thousands of dollars)

Balance Balance
October I, September 30 ,

2014 Addit ions Deductions 2015

Fee Office Fund-
Community Supervision and Corrections

Assets:

Cash and investments $ 8,9 1t $ 144,555 $ (144,259) $ 9,207

Accrued interest and other receivable t 84 t ,72 1 (1,904) 1

Total assets $ 9.095 $ t46,276 $ ( t 46 ,t6 3) $ 9.20 8

Liabilities:
Due to othergovernmental units and others - fee office $ 9,095 $ 43,505 $ (43 ,392) $ 9,208

Total liabilities $ 9,095 $ 43,505 $ (43,392) $ 9.208

Fee Offi ce Fund -
Justic es of the Peace

Assets:
Cash and investments $ 2,46 t $ 930 $ (1.227) $ 2.164

Total assets $ 2,46 t $ 930 $ (1.227) $ 2, t64

Liabilities:
Due to othergovernmental units and others - fee office $ 2.46 1 $ 1.D72 $ (1.369) $ 2,164

Total liabilities $ 2,46 t $ t ,072 $ (1.369) $ 2, t64

(Continued)
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DALLAS COUNTY, TEXAS
Combining Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Assets and Liabilit ies

All Agency Funds
For the Year Ended September 30,2015

(inthousands of dollars)

Balance Balance
October I, September 30 ,

20t 4 Additi ons Deductions 2015

Fee Offi ce Fund - Constables

Assets:
Cash and investments $ 13 t $ 1,763 $ (1,821) $ 73

Total assets $ 131 $ 1,763 s (1,821) $ 73

Liabilities:
Due to other governmental units and others - fee office $ 13 t $ 1,244 s ( 1,302) s 73

Total liabilities $ 13 t $ 1,244 s (1,302) $ 73

Departmental Special Fund ,
Housin g Finance Corporation -

1993 Refunding

Assets:

Cash and investments $ 49 s 7 t s (60) $ 60

Total assets $ 49 s 71 s (60) $ 60

Liabi lities:
Due to other governmental units and others- departmental special $ 49 s I I s $ 60

Total liabilities $ 49 $ I I s $ 60

(Continued)
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DALLAS COUNTY, TEXAS
Combining Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Assets and Liabilities

All Agency Funds
For the Year Ended September 30 , 20 15

(in thousands of dollars)

Balance
October 1,

201~ Additions Deductions

Balance
September 30,

2015

Departm ental Special Fund -
J uvenile Department Child Support

Asse ts:

Cash and investments $ 1,017 $ 1,654 $ ( 1,652) $ 1,0 19

Toral assets $ 1,017 $ 1,654 $ ( 1,652) $ t ,019

Liabilities:
Due to other governmental units andothers - departmental special $ t ,017 $ 828 $ (826) $ 1,019

Total liabilities $ 1,017 $ 828 $ (826) $ 1,0 19

Departmental Special Fund-
Housing Finance Ccrpora tton-

1 99~ Refunding

Assets:

Cash and investments $ 1,203 $ t,444 $ ( 1,682) $ 965

Total asse ts $ 1,203 $ 1,444 $ (1,682) $ 965

Liabilities:
Due to othergovernmental units andothers - departmental special $ 1,203 $ 4 17 $ (655) $ 965

Total liabi lities $ t ,203 $ 417 $ (655) $ 965

(Continued)
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DALLAS COUNTY, TEXAS
Combin ing Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Assets and Liabilities

All Agency Funds
For the Year Ended September 30, 2015

(in thousands of dollars)

Balance
October 1,

20 14 Additions Ded uct ions

Balance
Septe mber 30 ,

2015

De partmental S pecia l Fund -
Com munity Supervision an d

Corrections Special

Assets:

Cash and investments $ 1,905 $ 9,333 $ (9,029) $ 2,209

Total assets $ 1,905 $ 9,333 $ (9,029) $ 2,209

Liabilities:
Due to other governmental units and others - departmental special $ 1,905 $ 6,420 $ (6,116) 2,209

Total liabilities $ 1,905 $ 6,420 $ (6,1t6) $ 2,209

Departmenta l Special Fund - Youth Village

Asse ts:

Cash and investments $ $ $ $

Total assets $ $ $ $

Liabilities:
Due to othergovernmental units and others - departmental special $ $ $ $

Total liabilities $ $ $ $

(Continued)

139



DALLAS COUNTY, TEXAS
Combining Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Assets and Liabil ities

All Agency Funds
For the Year Ended September 30, 2015

(in thousands of dollars)

Balance Ba lance
October I, September 30 ,

2014 Additions Ded uctions 2015

Departmental Specia l Fund-
Tax Assessor . Co llecto r

Assets:
Cash and investments $ 44,672 $ 50,783 $ (45,062) $ 50,393

Total assets $ 44.672 $ 50.783 $ (45,062) $ 50,393

Liabilities:
Due to othergovernmental units andothers - departmental special $ 44,672 $ 474,63 t $ (468,9 tO) $ 50,393

Total liabilities $ 44,672 $ 474,631 $ (468,910) $ 50,393

District Atto rney Se ized Funds-
Police Agencies

Assets:

Cash and investments $ 37 $ $ $ 37

Total assets $ 37 $ $ $ 37

Liabil ities:
Due to oth er go ve rnmental units and others $ 37 $ $ $ 37

Total liabilities $ 37 $ $ $ 37

(Continued)
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DALLAS COUNTY, TEXAS
Combining Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Assets and Liabilities

All Agency Funds
For the Year Ended September 30, 2015

(in thousa nds of dollars)

Balance

October I,
2014 Addi tion s Ded uction s

Balance
Sep tembe r 30 ,

20 15

District Atto rney Se ized Funds ~

Attorney General

Assets:

Cash and investments s 27 s s s 27

Total assets s 27 $ s s 27

Liabilities:
Due to other governmental units and others s 27 s s s 27

Total liabilities s 27 s s s 27

Dist ric t Attorney Seiz ed Funds ~

Gambling

As sets :

Cash and investments s 58 s s s 58

Total assets s 58 s s $ 58

Liabilities:
Due to othergovernmental units and others $ 58 $ s $ 58

Total liabilities $ 58 $ $ $ 58

(Continued )
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DALLAS COUNTY, TEXAS
Combining Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Assets and Liabilities

All Agency Funds
For the Year Ended September 30, 20 15

(in thousands of dollars)

Balance Balanc e
October 1, September 30,

2014 Additions Deductions 2015

District Attorney Seized Funds -
Na rco tics

Assets :

Cash and investments $ 63 $ t98 $ (183) $ 78

Total assets $ 63 $ 198 $ (1 83) $ 78

Liabi lities:
Due to other governmental units and others $ 63 $ t27 $ (112) $ 78

Tot al liabilities $ 63 $ 127 $ (112) $ 78

(Continued)
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DALLAS COU NTY, TEXAS
Combining Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Assets and Liabilities

All Agency Funds
For the Year Ended September 30, 2015

(in thousands of dollars)

Balance

Oc tober 1,

2014 Additions Deductions

Balance

September 30,

2015

Assets:

Cash and investments

Accrued interest and other receivable
Asse ts held in escrow

Total assets

Liabilities:

Due to other governmental units and others

Total liabilities

$ 173,708

240

9,893

$ 183,84 1

$ 183,841

$ 183,841

(Concluded)
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STATISTICAL SECTION
(Unaudited)



ST ATI STI CAL SEC TI ON

This pa rt of the Cou nty's comprehensive ann ua l financ ial report presen ts deta iled information to enhance the understand ing

of the informatio n in the financial statements, note d isclosures. and required supp lemen tary information and what the data
indicates about the County's overall financial health.

C on tents Page

Fina ncia l Trends 145

These schedu les contai n tren d information to aid in understanding how the County 's financ ial performance and well -being

have changed over time.

Revenue C a pa city 150

These schedules conta in info rmation to aid in assessing the County's most signi ficant loca l reve nue source - property tax.

Debt Ca paci ty

T hese sc hed ules present info rmati on to a id in assessing the County's ab ility to issue add itional debt in the futu re.

Dem ographic and Ec on omic Informat ion

These schedules offer de mog raphic and economic indic ators to aid in understanding the envi ronment within whic h the

Cou nty ' s fi na ncial activ ities take place.

155

160

Oper ating Information 162

T hese schedules conta in ser vice and infrastruc ture data to aid in unders tanding how the information in the County's financial

report re lates to services the County provides and the activities it performs.
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llAl.L,\ S COlI:"T\'. TEXAS
Net Position of Primary Government

l ast Ten Fiscal Years
(accrual basis of accou nting)

(in thousands of dollars)
(unaudited)

Table I

zooe ~OO 7 "'08 ",m ;!OIO :WII ;:0 12 :!OIJ :WI01 :W15
G o\c:rnnlc:nIAl lICUVlllC:S

NrI '""~mt'fll ,n ..:. p,\al asSClS J ·n ,757 H I,S24 429,277 , oI SS.J02 45J,807 s 455 .45 2 , -I5-l.) 02 4% .791 511.16 2 Sl6 ,19'J

Rc:u n cled 21 .548 S'),017 40,3(>1) 6J .686 61.6 54 66. &.$0 71.H4 81.686 76. 112 18.822
Unreslm:: led 'U .8Ob 46,-114 IS52Q 28,791 26,612 41.628 )0,101 !l2J lOOI (50.5 5 1) (93,8781

Total llo\emmm tal lll:I' ''11CSnd POSitIon -157 . 11 1 476.')55 s 4A8 lbb 54 7.18 5 S42.lJJ 563,9 20 Sb) ).1} s 546433 536 ,783 s 521.1·13

Source: Dalln ('ounl)' FinancIal R« ords
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D,\lL\S CO UNT\' , TEXAS
L:hJ lIl! ~' llI NcI I'IlMI."n
Lhl Tcn Fis..ul Y~Jt.

l ll~,nM [ hll ~l ~ " f 1I" lIll1tCLllIlI

I lll l hull~umls"r .I"II.II' 1
( lUlnulh l....11

Table :!

.: \ Ik'nu:~ ~ --..l!!!!l.- ~ ---l!!!!2....- ~ f1 10 mu ~f1I~ ! OIJ ----l!!.!!...- ~
Gc vcrnmcn ral acl i\l lics

General government S 77A 63 S ''' },KIl5 S 12(,.656 11u.!2 4 147.707 D 7.JU,7 l .&t}.l K),J 156.14)1 IH.ItH 1-I4.97X
Judicial 115.244 12(,.971 IH .'IJ IJ I).ltn 1)(,.711) IJ ll, IlJ4 In,lll) 1 1-1 7.927 1 ~ (1.I1n 153.7' 1
Public Safcrv 19H,13K 11(1.521 2:\; .1(, 1 234.1N K 2J(, . 72 ~ 233.243 222.311(1 236.19X 23M.937 240.711 1
lhuhwavs and Streets 29.174 32.'155 34.MII) J II,l fl) 13.7' 7 11.11J:'i 21.J4 1) 2J ,756 2~ . K IJ4 2~ ,4U.&

Health 45,9-1X -I1.51J1I 46.735 4llY)X 51.IIJ3 53.2l.-I 511.lJ2-1 -Ill.l ll1 41J.tt)ll ~ ·LX2 Cl
Educuuon 1)541 111 ,1Ill) I U ll,l) I IA711 I l,l ll" 1}.9 l) -I 9,3411 lJ.IJU9 K.I.~ X 7.ltl K
Public Welfare 65,90K 6rI.913 72.) 7-1 Kl .lIl t) 1l .~ .fIJ5 lJ7,2f. l 7t,..U9 7t1.% 11 6K.7C,I} 73.5. 1
Libraries 11 III 3
Interest on lena term debt 1).211 11 IIIYJl) ~ 6,939 6.H5 ; .1XI) -1 .(,111 3.C,H3 ~ 2A 59

ToI.:I1prim:l", government "' ltenSes .s ~ 5t1 . 7H ~ ~ S (,74 119 (191).171 (,1}6.117 (,7J 199 S 696597 --l!lllZL S 7U3.311H
Prnurum Revenues
Gcvenen emal acuvuies:
Ch3r~cs for ser\1CCS:

Gc neralec vemmem S 511.&09 " 7 . 12 ~ 5 H .651) ~n.lll-l 4(,..UI5 47.11~4 « .1'11 511.2.36 5U.3U6 53.J1,HI
Judlcl:ll 5' .2; 7 51'.1(1-1 loO.(IH (,1,1xn jll.(l.JR 43.7(J7 -I-l.746 46.2U.& -I2.nU 39)1112
Public S01[cn: 211.JJ7 1l.U5 21,156 n .IH 21. 133 13,527 22.-1 22 2-1.-19(1 24.167 22.122
H i~h\\ 01\5 and Streets ( I) 41.K.&9 . 1.1« .&4 .-11)) -I1I.UII2 J (I.I)(.X 17.34n 2(•.51I 25,11)) 2(,,-194 2(,.611)

HC01 hh 6At19 6. 1:'i1l (•.JX5 7.171 7.M17 7." 2 CI.1 ) H 7." 3 (dM5 7.3%
Public Wclferc 2.530 1.13' I .. n 1.313 I.J IJI) I..')') 1.13 7 1.269 1, 122 1.1171)

Oocmtina uranu Dud conuibuuous
Gcncml aovcrnmcm 15(. KIlJ 1J-47 IJ71 3' 7
Judicial 3.))0 1,(,% 2.-175 lK ,39 X I S .2 ~9 16. IIJK (3) 119 1 1.~ 25 1 3 .~ 1) 5 1-I.HI2
Public SafCI\ ; _I}77 5A ICJ 5.373 K.lI(,(. Ill!}); IlI.K35 • .• 75 11.2114 11."1 12.59-1
Health 2ld~W 26.472 2X.IJ -I) 2(J.IJ-IX 33.3111) J2 .KtJ-I JVJ3 2 JU.UJ] 2IJ.71(, 3J .613
Educa tion 9_-1 -1 -1 7.X71) 12.1; 5 111.742 K.tJ71 11.1>-1 2 1lI.16S I).P) I} 7..)31 7.71K
Public Wel fare 47.711(. 51.KI II ; 1J.1lJJ (.7.34 5 1.&JIH I IJ.732 (,7.7 IK (.3.19 1 SK.J3 11 71.255

C.:Ipitnl ~r3.nLS and C'Qlltnbutions
Judicial 2(. 511 157
Public Safel\ -1J1lI 621 3 At)

Hcahh
Public Welfare Ill_CHI) ; .(1511 ,u I.K-IJ 71>

Torat govcmmcmal acuvurcs Ilr0Krnm r\:\'CIlUt $I 2H3.l.; (, ..l..111.!.!!:L ~ ~ JltK.2K6 S J u .nu.. ~ 7'J.K 16 2KII.J 31 ...l...ill.:!1: S 2IJU.KJ7

ToI011net Icxpcnsc}revenue S (2(17.11(111 ) $ (32K·141) ) 5 (372.<) ')) S (337,51)11 1 IJIJU,XX(1 ) () '2.113) Ot}] 3H3) (-1 H•.2M,) S ' .JJU.J I)1I 1 S 1' 11.<7 11

-....l!!!!!!... ----l!!!!!..- ~ ---l!!!!2....- .:!1I 1l1 2111 1 21112 211 13 ----1!!!!...... ~
Ce ucr ul Reven ues L1 l1d Olhl'r C1lltll L!e~ in
~c l Posil ion

Govc rnmer nal ncuviucs
Tues

Proocnv 1:1XC'S S 2K.& _II-l6 111'}.5fJ1l ) ; (,.; 1)(. 371.111 1 )(t-I) I (IX 371.I>U )(" 1.9' ) 1\ 3711,U52 J X4J IlJ7 ..n7.431
Ak oholic bev raee 100X<:,1 ( I) 11.129 I LKSK 12.119 11.742 11.731 11).IJS) 21JlMI V .96 I 3V}43 37.7111\

Unrestricted lUilnlSand conlributions 3.6-111 3 .5H -I.lI; C} 1.7511 ; .)(d 1>.75' 1.391 1.115 1.1>11 1J192
lnvcs tmcm c amlll".! ! 19)132 1JJ-I1 111 ,27(, 11.51< 3.51 1 U5. 3.251) 1.lIn 2.11)(, 2.973
lnsur ablc 2 0110 . net of insurance nroeecds 2.ltSU 37
GJIn on the sale o( flropcm 3_967

TDial primilr~: KO\crnmcm J I()J47 ~ S ) 1) .6511 .l...l21lll.. 311 ').2-19 411; ..37 5 Jln ClUb S 399.211(. S -I2f1(,l}H S 450.2114

Other activities:
Insurable loss. net of insurance 11fllCL'CI,b 1' .111 5)
Loss on retirement or capillli usscls (Kn-ll
Interest naid - advance rcfulldinlL - - - - (133 1

Totat ocher expenses _S__._ S • 5 • 5 • (-1 .11 15) (Um S • ...L-....:-
Cbunuc ill ~CI Pnshion
Gc vemm erual acuvu ics S ,52.-1 79 JlJ...... 5 11.211 S ;1J.{IP) (5 .6~21 11.7' 7 (371) ( 17.111101 S (9.7Illll S 37.733

TD'01I prima" ~o\cmmL"f11 S n _41') ~ 5 l U l l ~ (~ .(,;2 ) 21.7' 7 (377 ) ( 17.1I1111 ) S (IJ.7I1U ) ...l...2.?2ll..
NOlC ~
( I ) In FY 211 11. the COUll'" reclassified $1U21 from Cberacs (or scrviccs > HlIl.h\\n\ s 3mt Streets 10General Rel cnucs nils c1aulftc.:l llOn IS noolicd I!.OInRforwilI'd

Source : Dallas COllnl\, Fmanciul Records
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D,\LLAS COlll"T Y, TEXAS
Go vcmmcmal Activi ties Tax Revenues by Source

Last Ten Fisclil Years
(accrual bas is o f nccouutmg j

(in thousands o f dullars)
( Iln ~lIdi lcd J

Tahle 3

Property Tax es
Alco ho lic be ver age I other taxe s
To tal Taxes

2006

S 284,946
11.129

Ii 296.075

2007

$ 3U'),560
11,858

S 32 1,4 18

2008 200 9

356,596 S 372,20 1
12,1 19 11.742

368,7 15 S 383,943

20 10

s 364.868
11,732

S 376.600

201 1

s 37 1,618
19,9 53

s 39 l.S7 1

2012

s 366 ,998
2 1,300

s 388.298

2013

)70.Q5 2
25,961

$ 396 01 3

20 14

384.097
32 943

$ 4 17.040

20 15

5 407 ,43 1
37,70 8

5 445139

Source : Dallas Co unty Financial Records

Note : Other taxes reflect $8,22 1 increase ill Fiscal Yea r 20 11 due to cha nges in pres entation o f specia l highway taxes: previously reported ns charges for services.
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DALLAS COlJ NT Y, TEXAS
Fund Balanc es of Go vernrnent al Funds

Last Ten Fisca l Years
(in thousands of dolla rs)

(un audite d)

Tab le 4

Gelln al Fund (G,\SB 5 ~)

Nnllsp~ndahle

R~s tn cl~d

Conumu ed
Assign"d
Un""sign"d

Genera l Fun d (befm-e GAS" 5~1

R"served
Unreserved

Tota l Ge nentl Fuml

11.050

~
~

3.561

7.871
56.700

7.822 8.073 8.714 9.886
1l,l3'l 26.737 35.762 4 U SJ

S 39961 S .14.8 10 S 44.496 $ 51.239 S 68.133

3.366

7.778
78,044

6,786
80,37 1

3,1 20 3. 160

6,237
73.023

7.631 J,38 1 2.78 5 3. 128
6.0QI 6.249 2'l. ~67 77.906
9.2Q8 1.l)93 1.81'i (J.78b)

19.916 19. 8 ~O ~ 6 . 10 3 ~4 .J 5 4

~5.263 IJ .O ~ 7 19.019 18.632
$196.159 $ 144.87 1 $1 7 1.729 $1'l6,3n $27~.07J $282325 S J05 853 $ 278.827

All Ot llc" Gonornmcntal h llld, (G AS EI 5~)
Nonspendable
Rest ricted
Comm;lIed
ASSIgned
Unas s ig n ~d

,\11O th er GO"em mellt"l Fuml, (before G ,\ SIl 54 )
Reserved
Unreserved reported in

Debt Service
"'\ajor Projec ts
GranlS Funds
Spe cial Revenue
Capitall'rojects

Tot..l ..l1olher go,'em", ."I ;,1fnnds

Source Dallas County Financial R~cord,

~051 'l

13.420
b~ .70l)

6.4.11
11.09 1
81.422

$ 228.598

107.960 90. 3 ~ 1 72.436 ~6. 1 23

S 282
108.201
1 6 6 . ~ 'l0

S 208
108.777
173,340

S 283
119.988
1 7~ , 5 R2

nv
91,947

186.66 1

m
'Xl.010

215.245

:-Jot" . In 20 11, Ihe Cmmly Implemented GASIl Statemen t No ~ 4 . Under GASEIStatement No. ~4 . fund balances are dassified lISNonsp.ndable. Rcstnctcd. Commined. ASS;b'lled or Unassigned
Prior to GASEI S4. fund balances were clasSIfiedas Reserved or L:nres"",,,,d Amounts for frsclliyellrs 20 10 and earlier have not been restated 10reclassify these balances
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DALLAS C OUNTY, TEX AS Table 5
C han ges in Fund Balances o f Governmental Funds

Las t Ten Fisca l Yea rs

(mo di fie d accrual b as is o f accounting)

(i n th ou sands o f do lla rs)

(unaudited)

l lKl(1 ~ l fK)lI 2nnIJ lU lU 2uII 10 12 l OI) 20 1-1 20 15

Revenues

Property taxes 2)1 (,,11)2 S 3U' AH 35('.136 .H l.l ' S )(. " ,61U 3 72.111~ 367,.17)1 371.2(,3 3K3 .172 4U7.712
Licenses and pcrmus ()) 32.704 33.KUI 31.413 21J.l53 2(IA12 33.5111 ) (•.001) ) 9 ,15-1 -n.ll'l H .71ti
Fines nnd forfeitures !(•.U611 25 ,69 1 27,5117 2S.1' U 21.512 17.732 1(d06 14.151 1J,lJ(d 11.106
Investmen t income nnd rental rC\ 'CIlUCS 22.K51 2("M-I 14.55K IS.I 7J (1.7911 7.n17 6,22 1 -1 .269 5.9-17 7.7"
Intergovernm ental revenues 1ll4,751 11IJ .'U-I 112,951 ISI.J73 12K.Hr.1 145.937 J2UJ.'U 125,K20 114,S11 l H .7K3
Charges for current sen..ices (J) I IS..!) tJ 11-1,1)1) 1 123,353 12K,9US 12(1.521 123.n S 115.139 117.55' 125,-IIJ7 13I ,9KK
Mrsccllancocs rC\'ClIIl CS 1('.217 11.571) 17.K51 11I.(,H 1...W3 17.0JS I I.2B 11.241 1ll.J50 13.352
Total rC\'CnUC5 tIU-I.!,75 fil S. 12K (,IO, 77U 73l .IJU-I fIKI}.J!lJ 7!l I,SSO ll72.IJI)K (IK3A5ll l195.321) 741.-1-1 5

Expendi tur es

General gO\'l::mm~,·nt andJudlcull l'J-I.U7 211.4% 23-1.75K 13K.1I71) 232.21-1 !3 3.1J()..l 223.K55 2-I1.K(19 24IJ.Ol,-I 155.J (ll
Public safety 1')2,710 1 1I,In n 231.0l,2 12K,IIK) 225.K9H 222.-IHlJ 213.771 215.43l, 233,(,75 1J IJ.719
lJighw3ys and streets 12.0-10 22.72H 2fd1l7 23.116 22. 122 :W. I51 ltl,1lJO n .H4 24.Mtl 25.%3
Health 45,4'4 41.11211 -lidK4 ·1'.711 51.(19-1 52.9111 50.1< 29 -IM.l54 -I9,O' M S-I,9(,4
Public welfare 10.2f11 (15.3(1-1 711,H 4 71).HI, H3/,n % A-IH H .llO) 7U.475 (17.KI)H 73. 12K
Libraries
Education 9,' 11 III. IIII 11,3')1) 11.35' 1O,9KI 10.11(15 9,224 K.IUIH ' .1121 7.62H
Capital outlay ( I) 34.74' 5').172 K2,79K ) I),fJfl{J 15.454 11.3')4 15. IM' 54.UIH fl-I ,7HK 19.'JK5
Debt service

Princip al 32.1'" JO.lJKIJ 17.1)15 19.1}5 5 t7.355 1!l, JtJlI 22,7' U 2U.075 25.IlHU H .Un
Interest H.JllI 11.1711 K.902 7.5M3 (,.615 5.1!l4 (,,7UK 5.3!l3 5.!lHr, -1.1)37

TOLlIexpendi tures (a l 610.01)2 (,74.eM)2 74U1UI) l,I){.,) lIU f.ld .42U (,70JllJ) ("& 4,7-1 H 69H.5-1 2 72' .11(, 717.535

Excess of rcvceec s
over (under}expcnduutes (5.417) --.!:!!!E.:!l. (56.-1 39 ) ) (d-l-l 13.909 45,£,'7 2'.250 ( 15J)Htl' (32.7' 71 zs.oio

Other fmOlncing sources fuses}

Transfers in 59.H33 71. 7~ 1) (.7.55 1 (IJ .4 1 ~ 47.570 -I1),U"t, 47.154 40.' 41 41.101 3I1,9-t(
Transfers (out) (59.1133 1 (71.7401 (67551) I l ,3.413) (47.570) (49,11-16) (47,154) (40.' 41) (42.101) (3H.9-11)
Debt issuance • ndvencc rcfundlllg bonds n .·HlIl UI.515 11.115
Debt issuance . limned Ins notes 63.2211 41.S45 35.'lS
Premium on advancc rcfundll1 l,; bonds 2.132 1.(,6lJ \)5K

Premium on 11I11IIed L," notes 2,1% 3.701 1) H lJ
Interest on advance refunding bonds S7
Interest on limited tax notes K2
Accrued interest on revenue bonds
Payment 10advance refunded bondescrow agen t (3-1 •.2711) m .055) ( I I.'JOO)
S..lc c r capuel assets ......Jf,2
Insurance proceeds 3J KIO -I.25K S7

Total other financing sources tuscs! (15.-U tl - --- 1.4f,l -19.953 57 40.377 173

Net change in Iund balance 59.91)1)~ (5(,,-1 31) Jfd-lo1 31.371 IJS'cd ll 2lU(l 7 15.291 (32,7'7) H .OKJ

Sum of expenditures (01) (,IIUlll2 (IN .UO:! 7-111.11lI J (,% ,360 MS.-121l (1711.HI)) (,4-1,7-1 11 6I)K.5-11 12K, l ltl 717.535
Less: Expenditures cilpitolli /.cd for
government-wide SllllCl11cnl of net
position m (45.3541~ (lU.3f,l) (3'J50' j (12.7111 ti 4.lIlJ7) (I' .9MK ) (55,(,' 9 ) ((,2,4(,.1) (33.716)

Non-cepit..1expenditures 5(,.1 .73' ~ f155.Il-lU Mt'.H.'2 lt52.701J (,5fl,HKt, 1I25.1(,O (H2.') 13 ltlt5.1t52 {,H] .1I 19

Debt sen icc ilS a perccnta!.'C or
non-cepnal expenditures 7 2~. (,l~/. 5 (,'Y. n '\'. 3 7~. 3 flY. 4 7"/. .I 0"'/. 4 'rl. 4 5~•

Source: Dallas County Financial Records

Notes:
( I) Some purchnscs thnr bnvc mer the COUIlIY'S capnafizntion threshold are clessrfiedas current expenditures At the funcncnallevcl: these purchases ere excluded from capital outlay expenditures.
(2 ) The amount of cnpnal cxpcnduures on page 53 oft hc Notes to the Basic Finencial Stctcmcms and referenced on JlaGc 62 includes capital expenditures recorded

within functional c\pcnJi Lurc categories and CapiL31Outlny expenditures noted in ( I) which meet rhe Cuunty's Cl'IJliLali/lltion threshold
(]) In FY :WII .thc Counl~ reclassif ied$tU2 1 from Charges far current services to Licenses and permits This c101ssl(lcallOnhas been applied gomg forward
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DALLAS C OUNTY, TEXAS
Assessed Value and Est imated Actual Va lue of Taxa ble Property

Last Ten Fiscal Years
(in thousands of doll ars, except for No te ( 1»

(unaudited)

Table 6

Year

2006
2007

2008

2009

20 10
20 11
2012
2013
201 4
20 15

RC:l1 Prop crh' PcrSOnl1 1 Pro pe rt )' Tolal
Total St at utory

Assessed Pr-ima r y R ati o of
Estima ted va lue Est imated Est tmnted Go ver n me nt Assessed

Assessed value T r ue Value Notes ( I ) & T r ue Valu e Asse ssed Va lue T rue Va lue Direct T ax Va lu e to T r ue
Notes ( I) & (4) ;'\'ote (2) (4) Note (2) Xc tes (1) & (4 ) No te (2) Rat l' value

158,357 ,737 16 1,3]0,649 25,992,417 25,992.4 17 184,3 50, 154 187,303,066 0.2139 0 98.42%
115,200 ,112 177} 28.! 44 28,313,579 28,323 ,579 203,523,69 1 105 ,651,723 0.21810 98.97%
187,657)52 189,375,558 30,463,426 30,463 ,426 2 18,121.17 8 2 19,838,984 0.22810 99.22 %
181,573,891 183,604.362 30.711 ,196 30,712.196 2 13,286,088 114, 3 16,558 0.21810 99.52%
176,079 ,924 176,830 ,527 28 ,685,037 28,685 ,037 204,764 ,961 205 ,5 15564 0.24310 99.63 %
173,840 ,792 174569,08 1 28 ,953,511 28,953 ,51 1 202 ,794 ,303 203 ,522,592 0 ,243 10 99.64 %
176,477 ,746 1770340 ,633 3 1,732 ,599 31,732,599 208 ,2 100345 209,073 ,232 0,24310 99 ,59%
183,537 ,954 184,293,875 3 1,732 ,599 31,732,599 215 ,270,553 216 ,026,4 74 0 ,24310 99,65 %
196,639 ,097 \ 97,090,173 32,64 4,5 15 32,644,515 229,283,6 12 229,734,688 0 ,243 l0 99, 80%

212 ,0 19,082 212,646,789 34,8 15,379 34,8 15,379 246 ,834,46 1 247,462.168 0.243 10 99 ,75%

So urce : Dalla s County Tax Assessor-Collector .

Note ( 1) Assessed values shown in this table includes ro lling stock and amounts allowed fo r all exemptions. The Dallas Co unty Commissioners Court

appro ved the greater of20 % or $5 ,000 allowance for home stead exemptions for all taxpaye rs. T he Dallas County Commissioners C01l11 approved

an additional $69 ,000 allowance for homestead exe mptions for laxpayers 65 years of age or o lder. The approved allowance for disabled veterans

is $5 ,000 for disa bilities of 10% but less limn 30%, $7,500 fo r disab ilities of ]0% but less than 50%. S I0.000 fo r disa bilities of 50% but less than 70% ,

and $12 ,000 lo r disabilities 70% or more.

No te (2 ) TIle differences between assesse d value and estimated true value are the result of property items whose values were in dispute atthe time of

cert ificatio n of values by the Appraisal District

Note (3) Effective January 1.2008 the Dallas County Commissioners Court approved a deferral on the tota ltaxes imposed by the COUIlIY on

prope rty held by disa bled and 65 or older homeowne rs

Note (4) The assessment date is January I.
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Ta x
Yca r

Ra tes ( 1)

2006
2007
2008
2009
20 10
20 11

2012

20 13

20 14

20 15

Ccncmt
Fu nd

0, 15450
0 .16!170
0, 16870
0 .168 70
0.18370
0.18370

0.18 270

0.176 15

0.176 15

0.17 4 15

M aj or
Tc ch nnlugy

Fund

0,01260
0,0 1260
0,01 260
0.0 1260
0,0 1260
0.0 1260

0.0 1360

0.0 1360

0.01360

0.0 1560

Tab le 7
DALLAS COUN T Y, T EXAS

Pro perty Tax Rmcs and Tax Levies
Last Ten Tux Years

Tax Rates Per S100 of Taxable Value
(unaudited)

Permanent :\Iajo r Ca p ita l Deb t T olill T otal
rm p rovem eut Developm ent Serv ice Prim ary C omponent Repo rtt na

Fun d Fu nd Fund s Go vern men t Un it En tit)·

O.OOISO 0.02525 0.0 1975 0.21390 0.25400 0 ,46790
0.00 180 0.0259 3 0.01 907 0.22810 0.25 400 0,48210
0.00180 0.02996 0 ,0150 4 0.2281 0 0,25400 0,4S2 10
0 ,00 180 0.03 064 0 .0J.t36 0.22810 0 ,27400 0.502 10
0,00 180 0.030 83 0.0 1417 0.243 10 0 .27100 0 ,514 10
0 ,00 180 0.03 120 0.0 1380 0.24310 0 .27100 0.5 14 10

0,00 180 0.02 990 0.01510 0,24310 0.27 100 0.5 14 10

0,001 80 0.031 84 0.0 1971 0,24310 0.27600 0 .51910

0,00 180 0 ,03405 0.01750 024310 0.28600 0 .52910

0.001 80 0 ,03625 0.0 1530 0.24310 0.2 8600 0 .52910

T ax levies ( 1)
(in thousands of dollars )

2006 226,423 18,4 66 2,638 37,004 28,944 313,475 I' ) 372.243 685,7 18

200 7 272 .4 13 20,34 6 2.907 41,871 30.794 368,331 Ibj 4 10,153 77 8,484

:W08 287,38 1 21,464 3,066 51,041 25,617 J8S,569 Ie) 433 ,936 822,505

2009 27 8,064 20,768 2,967 50.500 23,673 37 5,972 Id) 453 ,929 829,90 1

2010 287.607 19,727 2,818 48 ,270 22, 183 JM,605 lo j 429,605 810,2 10

20 11 284)6S 19,505 2.786 48 ,298 2 1,362 376.3 19 (D 422 ,50 1 798 ,820

20 12 286,95 1 21,361 2,827 46 ,961 2] .716 381,S16 (n 428,355 8 10,171

20 13 288,053 22,240 2,94] 52,067 32,231 397,534 (g) 454, 275 851 ,809

201 4 306 ,407 23,657 3 ,131 59,229 30,441 422, 865 (h) 502,058 924,923

20 15 32 4,639 29 ,081 3 ,355 67,575 28,521 453,171 (i) 541 ,282 994,453

Not e (I ) Tax levy ligures are sho wn net of exemptions Tax rates
shown are amoun ts per hundred dollars o f net assessed value.
Ef fecti ve January I, 200 8 the Dallas Coumy Commissioners Court
approv ed a tax limitmion "freeze" on the total taxes imposed by the
County on propert y held by disabled and over 6 5 homeowner s.

No te (2) Legal Limitation
O riginal - Texas Constimtion, Article 8, Sect ion 9 $

Additio nal authorized by voters - Texas Con stitution
Addition al auth orize d by Texns Constitu tion Article 9, Section 9

Legal limitation includes provision for debt service S

0.80000
0. 15000
0.75000

1.70000

Tax levy ligures also include tax increment financing (listed
below) for collec tion by Dallas County with remitt ance
to the City without actual revenu e recognition totaling
(a) $ 1.7million
(b) 5 2,9 million
(c) S 3.8 million
(d) s 3.2 million
(e ) S 2.7 million
( f) 52 9 million
(g) $3 ,1 million

(h ) 54.6 million
(i) $5.5 million

Taxes due: October I
Taxes de linquent : February I year following levy
Tax lien and assessment date : January 1 year of levy
Taxes added 10 delinquent roll: April I (perso nal property ) or July I (real prope rty) in the year following levy

Delinquen t tax penalty and interest:
February of'dclinquent year - 6% pena lty plus I% interest
March of delinquent year - 7% penalty plus 2% interest
April of delinquent year - 8% penalty plus 3% interest
May ofdelinquent year - 9% penalty plus 4% interest
June of delinquent year - 10% penalty plus 5% imeresr
After July I o f delinquent year - 12% penally plus I% interest pCI' month delinquent
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DALLA S CO NT\', TEXAS Table 8
Property Tax Rates

Direct and Overlapping Governments
Last Ten Tax Years

(Rates are per $ 100 property value)
(unaudited)

N lI I1U: 2006 211U7 2UClH 2llfllJ l OW 2UI I 211 12 lOIJ 2111 .. ~

O...IL15County C1.2IJ90 II 12KIII 1I.21KIlI 1I.22KItI lIHJW 1I.14J IlI tll-lJ I II n.l-lJ lu I12.JJ llI lI H 3 111
Dallas CowllYSchools II.IK);;II) II I1UHI 1I.IIfW)) U.IHI521 IUJllIlH) lulllNNI 1I.IHI'}l)-I lI ul lIlHI (UIIINM) U lJllH JII
Da lla s County Hcs piral Disl 11.25-1110 112;\..11111 II 25·mu lJ 11 41" 1 1I.17 I1H) 11.27 1UII 1I.27ltMI 1I,276I1U 1I2 U lt HI n2KftlNI
Dallas Coumy Community
Colleg e District 1I.IIKIIK) 1I11XI~1I 1I.lUll)·U1 lJ.ltt)4 l )i ' lJ ltlJ-J23 IU)f)l)6 7 11.119311 0.12-170 1112-11X U.I23M

Seh oul Distr ic ts
Carrolhon- FamlcTs Branch 1.683011 1,)(171111 !.J623n 1,3-12211 I .H(1)(I I 356RIJ 1.3J IJ(tfl 1,323511 1.311JJil 1.211 1711
Cedar Hill 1.7-1330 1.-IIIUUlI 1.5unllll I -Inulin 1."-1111111 ( ,-I-IIIOU 1.-I·WHlI 1.525un 1.52;;IlU 1.5251111
Coppell 1.5lJtJIIII 1,2(ll)(lU 1.2791111 1.211 3-111 1,-I2-I2U 1 ,-I 2~ 2 11 IA I" " 1.-132411 1-I-I90Cl 1,4390ll
DOl lins 1.5026-1 1.19% -1 I.I ltJ -I1l 1.271:1-1 U 37l11 1.21)(l) ;' 1.29113 5 1,2R2l1IJ I.l ll; 2119 1.2X2U9
De'Sotu 1.7601111 1,491100 U IOllll 1 ,1911Un 1 ·1901111 I -I·l!IOll 1.-1-10110 1.-I9Cl1l1l \. -170011 1.·I(IUlIO
Duncnuvrllc 1.7361111 I.-II KOO I.-IU llll IAIKlIll I -II lUlu 1.-1IKUlI 1.-I301l1l 1.-IIllIIll 1.-I1lI01l 1.529511
Ferris 1.57070 I.2fllJ711 1.2772n 1.21720 1.317K; 1.3116311 1.J11I1I1i I.J Illltli 1.325110 1.3;;UU
Garla nd 154-1911 I.H 33U 12 :'33n 1,2533(1 I 2533U 1.253311 1.2:'iJ) CI 1.25330 1.25330 1.353 311
Grnnd Prairie 1.629711 1.-I6; UII IA(I;llu 1 -Ilt5l1U 1.-1(.500 1.-1 (15110 1-I6511u 1.-I65CHI 14(,; IHI 1.51J;00
Grnpe \ inc-Con'1\'illc 1..'\7430 1.2')UOU 1.21JfHltI 1,2'.N lllU I 29UClCl 1.3 1111HI 1.3211 111 1.J2C11 11 1.31111u 1.32 C11 11
Highland Park 1.355711 1.11367 11 I.U9lHlU 1.1 101111 1.11;1111 1.13420 1.13-1211 1.126711 1. I IKln I.JII I)U
In 'ing 1.6441111 1.3-1K50 U IJIlIII 1 -I25IHI 1.-16;1111 1.-1 651111 1 ·1(1; 011 1.-16;1)(1 1.-I351HI 1,.1-1 ; 1)(1
Lancaste r 1.72600 1.-1117711 1.-11 2711 1.-11 2711 1-11270 1-112711 1-11111 )(1 UnUMI 1.3711 12 I..HIMHI
Mcsquitc 1.(I(.IIIHI 1.31(170 1.-IIHHHI I U IIIHI 1 -121)(10 1.-I2IHH) 1.-I2f1lMI 1.41111 111 1.4111I111 1.-1 1111111
Richardson 1 631111; 1.3-1on5 1-3-1111)5 1,3·1(111.:' 1.3-1tHI; 1.3·11I115 I.J-IIMI5 1.341HI5 1.34111); 1.34IMI;
Sunnyvale 1.519n; U Klltl; 1.371llHl 1 3(dHIII I 351lHI IA lOlHt 1-II {Hln I.-IIIHIO 1.-IIIHIlI I A 11""1
Wilmer I Hutchins" II.UUlIIHI OlllH)lIl1 IUHllIlIIl 1I.IKllHIU 1Illll1llKI Il .UlIIIIIl) 1I,IlUUIHI UIKIIHllI 1I.IMHlU(I IUIlIIHHI

Spcd:,1 Dbtr icrs
Dallas Count) FCD It I H35S' 2 . K3S; ~ 2.'355' 2_K35.:'-I 2,K35S-l 2.911lHIlI 3,1I511111l 2_n1l1lO 2.75111 HI 2.6511I111
Dallas County URD 2,n1J671l 1.62KlllI 1.626110 1.7(I3UfI 2.11511UlI 2.122110 I.K-IIlOli 1.79 IUn 1.I)R311i1 1.59111111
Denton COIlIlIYLID III· · II.OIlDUII 1I.155111l fl. 16; UfI 1I.1Cl50fl 11 .163511 tU63 5n U.207(111 O.IK5110 1I. IK5nu U.IK;lI l1
Deuton County RUD il l · ·+ lI.flllllUIl U.4UOl lii IIJKlIliCI lIJ5 11011 II. I7UlIll Cl. I IOllll lUIIIltlll (,-UOOflll IHIUtlllll O.llnUUII
Grand Prairie Metre URD 2.0SIlUtl 2. 1-111011 2. I4lJllfl 2. IIWlIll 2.12uIIO 2.11651l1l 1I.601ltlfl O.6lJllf10 1I6110lJ[) O,llUUOIl
In-in!!.FCD. Section I 11.22531) 0.27 \)1) n.H2111 Cl .29 J.43 1I.35S-I9 O.4J lIllH lJ.-I6S)f1 Ujlm Oll 1I.511-17f1 1I.52uIIU
In-illg FeD. Section III 1I.21J1l3K ft 271lJ9 ll.26335 lJ.274CIII 1l,2741111 o I)~IIH U.1J9(lll 11.1-1210 0 ,144W II. I2KlIll
Lanca ster MUD IJI 11.911111111 (I')IICH IIl lI,9fHlClfl 1.1I611UlI 1.1l611111l l .ll fJllIlH 1.0( 111 11) 11I6flllll 1.11(llIllit 1.11(1111111
Northwest Dallas Co FCD 11.) 011110 O)UfHlll U,)CMIIIII U.3IHIIlll 1I31HIlHI 11311111U1 11.31111I111 1I.311f1lllJ H) mHIfI 1I.311l1elll
Vatwood Improvem ent Auth 11.342511 11 322 511 0 .312511 11.311750 1I.3unu 11.3117511 11.30 7511 1I.29fl1l1l n.27ollll II 271111U

Ciric .. am! To"n~

Addison 1I.4CHIHI 1I-1l J 71l n.-I53;1I U -I'XJllll II HlIlIII 1I.5HlIl"1 05 KIIIKI 11.57111 11 11.56 1110 11.5]1) 15
Balch Springs lJ.5772K U,62H')K n 62CHHI 1I.761HKI 1I7Wl HI 1I.7KIK"l 1I.1I113IKI 11.77111"1 IUU13IHI II,Ko) I"1
Carro llton O.632KH H617JlK O(,17KK {1(,I7KK 1I(,I7HX 1I.617KK 1l.(117KII 1I(, 17KK 11.61531 1I.(, I2KK
Cedar Hill n.lH I-III 11.Ct-l I-iU U(,-Il ~ n 06-11 -111 11( 17111111 1I.(,15I1K 1I,(,IJ5c:,t} 1I.69RU, tJ.69R7(1 1I.f1!)Kl( ,
Cockrell Hill f).76K;) 1I.1KKII 1I,7XIIII 1I.7KKII II,KI1U9 II XI 1m IIIU315 1I.lIll l)1 11.'111(,6 l.l n ·u
Combine:" O.IIlI{lUIl 1I,21UlHI 021lHIIl U2 31111U 1I.23IHIlI 1I.2311l1l1 11.2511111I 11.27111 111 0.29111111 cUIIHlO
Coppell (H.-I1-I6 u.t.-lI-l6 U6-11-l(1 11 6-114(1 C1(ml-l(1 II.(,')I).HI 11.(1711-1(1 11.637511 lJJIIJ(,41) 1I.5K-I11I1
Da llas 0.7192 11 1I,7-17lJl) 1l,7-17lJlI 11147911 1I.7'J71111 1l.71J7UlI 11.797011 11.7971111 0.7971111 U.79701l
Desoto O.69 K35 11.71197) 0 ,61)973 IIN.)I)7) 11.73512 1I .157~CI 1I,7; 74U n 757411 0.757411 1I.74l)1J1I
Duncanville OJIC)(tllil fl 6%ll{l lJ.ll% OII Cl ,6%OH 11.7) 7(,') U,737(1) 11 ,73769 1I.75KH (l 7; X,",) n.75 K45
Fanne rs Branch U.-l9H n flA9-1;U 11 41)4; 11 U ; 11)511 11.529511 05295(1 11 .529;11 11,55) 111 1'-60227 11.611227
Ferris .... O.IUIOOil ll,hllllflll 1I.65lmO Cl.6-1't119 116K71J n (,1(713 II6K713 06~713 0.611713 U.6K71J
Ga rland U.61K611 CI.(.U(llI C1.6CJ91111 C1 ,711-1 lJU 11711~6Cl 1I.7CJ.l6U 11.711-1611 1I7U-I(,1I 070-l 1111 U.7fl~(.11

Glenn Heights O.(llJ(.17 Cl lll1411 -1 116' ).06 1I . 7J~Jl 1I.1'); flll 0.79;'1111 1I,7t)5IHI II.79:51111 1I11)j1HI fl7 1)34 11
Grand Prairie 11,67(1011 II h7UlIlI 1I.67UlIII II (,7111)U II fl701HI (J 671HKI t1.67UlHI 1I.l171HKI Ob71HI(I U.6711lHI
Grapcvinc-" 1IlHlflllli 11.362511 II );lIl1U lI J5HHIl 11.3;111111 1I.J-IIICHI 1I.J-lHII 1I3-125u 0.) J2.J.t n.32 K4~

High land Park II 2151HI 11.22111111 lt 22uun 1I.22IHK I IU!II1111 II 22IICHI 1I.22IMHI 1I.2111CKI U21II1 HI 1J.22IHIII
Hutchins 11,5-11 111) U5 J 75; 1I.52Kl lI 11 .5(131141 1I.5KIl IiI 11.611(,72 11.(.6111)1 IICJl)II") I n1 11J91 II CJ)t246
In ing 0 ,5471)1) II;-IUW 0.5-1I1(lf l 115 ~1I6U n;](,lll 1I.59KCtfI 11.:51) 1((111 U.59K611 n.5 ')~llI UJt)~1 1I

Lanca ster U 671711 11.737511 lt 7775n 11.771;'11 II X(,7511 II,X67)1I l!.Jt6 7jlJ 11.11(17; 11 nK67511 II J!(175f1
Lcwisvillc ' " n./KIIHMI 11 -1411;11 11.-141121 II.HU21 11.-1-11121 1I .~411 21 11 ..-14112 1 11-1-11121 11..-1) (>1)1) n-l ) (,f t")

Mesqui te II 62nlKI II (1-I IIIlII II,M IllIH Cl.CHIIIIIl 1I.(.4111)() II (14111HI IHHlIlli1 lI.lHIIlICI lIJI-IINNI n.6-Ill(ll1
0 \'11101 "· n.{N)lIlMI n,h(. IICllI ItMt Kllfl 1I.(tlI11)(1 11 (17-1(111 11.(16) 1111 1I.M 75fJ II(,7 Ivo u ()719n 11.7" 111111
Richar dson 11 575 1(, 115751(, 11;7; 1(, II 575 III 1I(,J5 )(1 11635 1(1 11.(1)51(1 11,6351(. 1,-6);1(, U (.35 1(,
Rowl cn 11 ,7-17 17 117H1 7 11.7-1717 IU HI7 11.7-1117 117-17 17 0.74717 11.7-1717 1l.1K717 11.711717
Sachse 11.553-11 11.5;34 1 11.6 111I111 1I.7U5K2 U705K2 11.771111 2 1I.77I1K2 117711112 " .77IlH2 11 .757211
Seagoville 1I.6J 51111 II (,J ~tJll 116J511l1 1I.CJ51J1ll1 (1(,65011 1I.(mlll; 1I,(19flK5 11,7137') 11.7131111 fl.7 13KU
Sunnyvale U,J71)1J7 1!.J7lJl)1 11.317% 0.407% 0,-107% lI -Io1'J6 1I-107lJ6 11.-1117% 11,411796 0.411796
Univcrsl ty Park 11 .29272 11261136 0.2(,5411 1I.26;-IK 0 2711 45 1I.27K-I ; n.21K45 11.27-132 11 .26979 fl.25KlJ)
Wilmcr· 1l.6111"11 II (,11I0l1 0 4 K) 6CJ 043599 1I.-IJ 51J9 1I.-IOmlll n.3MK2 1I.3K94-1 11.43(,611 11-l1MU
W~lic· · 1l,1Iflll11fl 1173325 U.K9K911 I'-KCJK9ft IIK9K')CJ 1I.KI)KI)(I U,KRR()U II.RIlJ9U lJ,K7K911 Il.K6RI)II

Source Financial reports of governmental units which have overlapping debt
0.11135 Central Appraisal District

NOIc Ratc cst.1bli5hcd 10 fund adopted budget of the follo" ln&fisca l ~cnr

• Wilmcr · Hutchll1slSD was absorbed by 00111.15150 beginning in 2flll(•
... The Ci t~, of Combme. Ferns . Grapevine. Lew15\ 111c. Ovrlla. Wilmer. and W~hc were not taxab le cmiucs unll12UII7

Denton COUll l~ LID #1 and Denton Counn RUD III were not taxuhlc cnnncs unt112C1l17.
+ Deuton CounlYRUn IJI \\015 du solvcd in 2111 3 and \\'III no longer collect raves
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DALLAS COUNTY, T EXAS
Principa l Prope rty Taxpaye rs

Septembe r 30, 20 15
( in thou sands of do llar s)

(unaud ited)

Table 9

l OIS 2006

Pe rce nt of Perc ent of
l oll i l neu»s Co un t) T OfUl Dall as COutu)'

A SH SS l'tl Assessed Asse ssed Assl' ssc u

Nam e of T U:llllYI'T Nat ure of Business Valuation Rank Yuluaticn vnluntion Run k Val uat ion

Oncor Electric Delivery Elec tric Utility s [,4U5,137 0.66 % %

AT&T/America n T elepho ne Te lephone Utility 966, 731 0.46

Wa l-Mart Rea l Estate /Stores Retai l 85 1,000 OAO 4 85,283 0.31

Cres ce nt Te Investors LP Real Estate 66 1.172 0.31 773 ,627 4 0.49

NorthPark Land Partners Real Estate 643 ,717 0.3 0

Post Pro perties Inc Rea l Esta te 556;464 0,26

Southwest Airlines Airl ine 552 ,392 0,26 5 12,039 6 0,32

Texas Instruments Elec tronics 548.139 0.26 1.056, 013 3 0.67

Verizon Telephone Utility 411 J ,791 9 0.23 527 ,007 0,33

PC Vi llage Apts Real Estat e 475,467 10 0.22

Southwes tern Bell/ Cmg ula r Telephone Uulny 1,7 02,249 1.07

Telephon e Com pany

Texas UTilities Electric Com pany Electri c Utility 1,38 I,599 2 0.87

Teachers Insurance Insurance 368,7 09 0.23

Trammell Crow Real Esta te 367 ,490 9 0.23

Trizec Renaissnacc Inc Real Estate ]66,948 10 0.23

To lal 7,14·U 10 3.37 % S 7,540.964 4.76 %

Sou rce: Dallas County Tax Assessor-Collector.

Notes (I ) Estimat ed amo unts based on 2015 and 2006 appraisal roll exclu ding property under protest
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Ta ble 10

DA L LAS COUNTY, T EX AS
Property Tax Lev ies and Collect ions

Last Ten Fisca l Years
(in thousands of do llars)

(unaudited)

Collections 01" Percentage of Collections of Per centage of
C UITenl T ax Collected Delinquent Tu x Total

Tax Levy During During During T ol .11 Collect ions
Year Levies (l)(g) Fiscal Peri od (a) Fiscal Peri od (a) Ftscu l Period (b) Collections (e) 10 T ax Levies

2006 683,907 (e) 67 1,481 98,18 7,95 1 679,432 99,35
2007 767,576 (e) 756,012 98.49 8,0 16 764,028 99,54
2008 8 10,865 (e) 795,692 98, 13 7,497 803, 189 99.05
2009 822,9 15 (e) 808,7 14 98.27 7,512 8 16,226 99, 19
2010 806,297 (e) 794,2 19 9850 7,09 1 801,310 99,38
20 11 794,950 (e) 784,883 98 .73 6,2 02 791,085 99,51
20 12 804,53 1 (e) 795,230 98,84 4,85 9 800,089 99.45
20 [} 843,739 (e) 834,645 98,92 4 ,677 839,322 99 .48
2014 9 14,827 (e) 905,875 99 .02 4,569 9 10,444 99.52
20 15 994,453 (d)

Source : Dallas Co unty Financial Records.

No tes: (a ) Current fiscal period col lections are those co llecte d betwee n Octo ber 1 and Sep tembe r 30.
(b) De linquen t taxes inc lude taxes co llected in subsequent fisca l yea rs.
(c) Total levy as of the last supplement processed dur ing the fisca l year.
(d) Collect ions on the 20 15 tax ro ll are incomplete unt il the end of the fisca l yea r. Sep tembe r 30. 201 6.
(e) Ta x co llect ions exclude T IF payments and are report ed net or commiss ion lor the office of the Tax Assessor-Collec tor.
(t) Or iginal levy exclu des proper ty under protest which is subseq uently added to tax rolls as a resu lt ofa rbitration.
(g) Tax levies include Dallas Co unty and its component unit. Refer to Table 7 for tax levies and tax rates for Dallas Co unty

and its co mponent unit.

Taxes due : October I
Taxes del inquent: February I yea r followin g levy
Tax Iien and assess ment date: Janu ary I yea r of levy
Taxes added to de linquent rol l: April I ( for pe rsonal prope rty) or July I (for rea l properly ) in the yea r fo llowing levy

Deli nqu ent tax penalty and interest:
Feb ru ary of del inqu ent year - 6% pena lty plus I% interest
Ma rch of delinquent year - 7% penalty plus 2% interes t
April o f de linquent year - 8% penalty plus 3% interes t
May of delinquen t year - 9% penalty plus 4% interest
June of delinq uent year. 10% penalty plus5% interest
Afte r July I of de linquent yea r . 12% penalty plus 1% interest per mont h del inquen t
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DALLAS COUNTY, TEXAS
Ratios of Outstanding Debt

Last Ten Fiscal Years
(in thousands of dollars, except per capita amount)

(unaudited)

Table 11

Bo nded Debt Bond ed Debt Bonde d
Estima ted Assessed Bonded Pcrc cn rugc of Percentage of Deb t

\' <" .11' Population (3) Va lue Dcht ( I ) Assessed Va lu e l' crs on at ln com e (2) Per Capita

2006 2,383 187,303,067 217,293 0.11601 0.2 136 91
2007 2,417 205,651,722 186,676 0.09077 0. 1783 77
2008 2,452 219,838,984 158,885 0.07227 0. 1457 65
2009 2,471 214,3 16,558 139,059 0.06488 0. 1296 56
20 10 2,368 205,5 15,564 124,211 0.06044 0. 1151 52
2011 2,374 203,522,592 144,323 0.0709 1 0.1297 6 1
20 12 2,386 207,515,885 12 1,605 0.05860 0.1071 5 1
20 13 2,454 2 16,026,4 74 136,430 0.063 15 0.1180 56
20 14 2,480 229,734.688 11 1,350 0.04847 0.0953 45
20 15 2,5 19 247 ,462, 168 84,725 0.03424 0.0728 34

Source: Dallas Co unty Financial Records.

Note: Assessed value includes rolling stoc k, values under protestas claimed by pro pert y ownersandadj usted market value.

( I ) Bonded debt for the primary government includes nil general obligation bonds. All years have been updated to net
premiums from bonded debt amounts.

(2 ) Sec schedule of Demographic and Economic Statisticson page 152 (Table 15) for personal income data.

(3) US Census Bureau population Estimated (hup.z/q uickfacts.census.gov).
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DALLAS COUNT Y, T EX AS Table 12
Direct and Overl apping Bonded Debt

Se ptem ber 3D, 20 15
( in thousands ordol lars)

(unaudited)

Perc entage l1all as
of Debt Co unty's

Ind ebtedn ess A pp licab le to Sha re
Na llle as of Bond ed Debt Dalla s C ou nty of Debt

Dall as Co unty 9/30/20 15 s 84.725 100.000/0 s 84,725
Tota l direct s 84,725 s 84.725

Over lapping Debt :
Inter med iate educat iona l age ncy :

Da llas Co unty Schoo ls 9/30/2015 s 60,2 15 100.00% $ 60.2 15

Ind epen dent school districts:
Carrollton-Farmers Branc h 9/30/2015 274,820 RLOI% 222 ,632

Cedar I Ji l l 9J30!20 15 125.306 100.0 0% 125,306
Co ppell 9/30120 15 2 12,351 100.00% 212.351
Dullas 9/3012015 2,552 ,990 100.00% 2.552.990
Desoto 9/30/2015 124,889 100,00% 124,889

Duncanvil le 9/3011015 225,991 100 .00% 225.99 1
Ferris 9/]0/2015 ]0,950 4.0 1% 1,24 1

Garland 9J30/20 15 50 1,756 100 .00% 50 I, 756

G rand Pra irie 9/3012015 44 1,5~6 100.00% 441,5 86

G rapev ine- Colleyvi lie 9/30/2015 326. 820 13.06% 42, 683

High land Par k 9/30/20 15 87, 110 100,00% 87,1 10

Irving 9/30/2015 494,4 13 100.00% 494,4 13

Lancaster 9/30/20 IS 144.5H4 100.00% 144,584

Mesq uite 9/]0 /20 15 357 ,348 100.00% 357.348

Richardson 9/30/20 15 4 14,620 100 .00% 4 14.620

Sunnyvale 9/]0 /20 15 61,933 100.00% 6 1,933

Total intermed iate educat ional agency
& inde pendent schoo l d istri cts s 6,437 .682 $ 6,071,648

Spec ial d ist ricts :
Dallas Cou nty r C D #1 9130/2015 27,750 100.0011

/ 0 27,750

Dallas Cou nty Community College 9/30/.2015 321.510 10O,{)O% 32 1,5 10

Dallas Cou nty Hosp ital Distri ct 9/30/20 15 728, 005 100.00% 728,0 05

Dallas Co unty Ut il ity & Reclamation Dis t. 9/3011015 2-18.760 100 .00% 248,760

Denton County LID #1 9/30 /20 15 9.035 5.92% 535

Irving Fe D. Sect ion I 9/30/20 15 6,560 100.00% 6,560
Irving FeD, Section [[I 9130/20 IS 7X5 100.00% 78 5

Lancaster M U D /I I 9/30/2015 2,89 5 100 .OO'Yo 2.895

No rthwes t Da llas Co FCD 9/30 /201 5 8,42-1 100.00% 8,42 4

Valwood Improvement A uthority 9/30/20 IS 16,852 100 .00% 16.852

Wat er Con tro l and Imp. Dis trict No. 6 91]0/2015 7,156 10(1.00% 7,156

T ota l specia l d istricts s 1,377,732 $ 1,369.7 37

So urce: Co unty Auditor's Offi ce and Mun icipa l Advisory Cou nc il of Texas, £'\'f;lIIufed O\'er!uppiIJK Debs Statement

No tes: _ Overlapping governmen ts arc those taxing entities that are withinthe geographic boundar ies of
Dallas Co unty .

• Percentages of De bt Applicable to Dallas C ounty a re based on the Mar ket Value of propert ies w ith in eac h entity .
_ In fonnation was not provi ded by the Munici pa l Adv iso ry Cou ncil of Texas for the Wa ter Co ntrol

and Improvement D istrict No.6; enti ty prov ided in formation to the Dallas Cou nty Aud itor's Office .

(Co nt inued)
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OALLAS COUNTY, TEXAS
Computat ion of Direct and Overlapping Bonded Debt

Se ptember 30, 20 15
(in thousands of dollars)

(unaudited)

Tab le 12

Perc ent age Dall as
G ross Debt of Debt Co unty' s

Ind ebt edn ess Less Appl icab le to Sha re
Name as of Sinking Funds Dalla s Co unty of Debt

Overlapping Debt (Continued):
Cities and towns:

Addison 9130/2015 s 108,085 100,00% s 108,085
Balch Springs 9/30/2015 5,9 15 100,00% 5,9 15
Carrol lton 9/30/2015 162,600 47.45% 77, 154
Cedar Hi ll 9/30/20 15 84,450 97.29% 82, 161
Cockrell Hi ll 9/30/20 15 5,470 100.00% 5,470

Cop pell 9/30/2015 66,740 97.99% 65,399
Dallas 9/30/2015 1,700,336 94 .84% 1,612,599

Desoto 9/30/2015 77,760 100.00% 77,760
Duncanville 9/30/2015 9,130 100.00% 9,130
Farmers Branch 9/30/2015 39,720 100.00% 39,720
Ferris 9/30/2015 2,750 7.58% 208

Garland 9/30/2015 509,455 99.80% 508,436
Gl enn Heights 9/30/2015 4,675 69. 16% 3,233

Grand Prairie 9/30/20 15 2 16,410 49.58% 107,296

Grapevine 9130/20 15 144,159 2.64% 3,80 6

Hutchins 9/3012015 6,783 100.00% 6,783

I rving 9/3012015 372,6 25 100.00% 372 ,625

Lancas ter 9/30/2015 85,850 100.00% 85,850
Lewisville 9/30/20 15 85,590 0.78% 668
Mesquite 9/30/20 15 129,350 99.56% 128,78 1
Ovilla 9130/2015 5,8 10 8.22% 478

Richardson 9130/20 15 252,880 57.68% 145,861

Rowlett 9/30120 15 75,992 85.88% 65,262

Sachse 9130/2015 37,750 60.48% 22,83 1

Seagoville 9130/2015 8,395 98 .23% 8,246

Sunnyvale 9130/2015 9,295 100.00% 9,295

Wilmer 9/30/2015 253 100.00% 253

Wylie 9/30/20 15 95,260 0.59% 562
Total cities and towns s 4,303,4 88 s 3,553 ,868

Total Overlapping s 12,1 18,902 s 10,994,748

Total Direct and Overlapping $ 12.203,627 s 11,079,473

Source: County Auditor's Office and Municipal Advisory Council of Texas, Estimated Overlapping Debt Statement

Notes: • Overlapping governments are those taxing entities thatarc within the geographic boundaries of
Dallas County .

• Percentages or Debt Applicable to Dallas County are based on the Mar ket Value of pro pert ies within
each entity.

(Concluded)
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DALLAS COUNTY, TEXAS
Legal Debt Margin - Primal)' Government

Last Ten Fiscal Years
(in thou sands of doll ars)

(unaudited)

Table 13

2009 2010 lOl l 20 12
45.638 ,690 S 44,015.299 s 43,454,874 44, 114,33 9

46.415 37565
45,59;:!,275 S 43 ,977,734 $ 45.592275 S 44,11 4.339

0.10% 009% 01 0% 000%

10,663 ,348 s 10,237,3 12 10,1311,650 10,33 1.630 S
89.859 81.145 141,966 117,884

10,573,489 s 10,156.1 67 10,573,489 $ 10,213,7 46

Legnl Debt Ma r~in Cutc utadon for Fiscal Yea r 20 15

Assess ed valuatio n of real property "

Assessed valuauca of all taxab le property·

Bonds issued under Art icle 3, Section 52b of the
Texas Consutuno»

Debt limit, one-fo urth of real pro perty assessed valuation
Amount of deb t applied to deb t limit

Bonded debt
Less debt service funds - appropria tion for

future debt pavments

TOIal amount of debt applicable to debt limit

Legal debt margin. bon ds issued und er Arti cle 3, sec tion 52b ,
of the Texas Constnouon

Bonds issued under Tex as General Laws
Debt limit, five percent of assessed valuation of a ll

taxab le pro perty
Amount of debt applied to debt lim it

Bonded debt
Less debt service funds> appropriat ion for

future debt payments
TOIal amount of debt applicable to debt hm it

::'006 ::'007
Debt Limit (Art icle 3, Section 52 of the Texas Constitution ] 3'l,585,249 s 43,795,676

Total ncr deb t applicable to limit 75.736 65 ,628
Legal debt margin s 39,5 09.513 s 43 .730,048

Tota l net debt applic able to the limit
as a percentage of deb t limit 0 19% 015%

Deb t Limu (Un der Texas Genera l Law) s 9,216 ,671 $ 10 ,175,31 4
Tota l net debt app licable to limit 128. 137 113,417
Legaldebt margin S 9,088.53 4 $ 10,061,897

T Ola l nel debt applicable to the Inml

as a percentage ofdebtlirn il 13 9% 11 1%

2008
46,909 ,632

55.83 1
39.509 ,513

0 12%

10,905 ,098
99 ,67]

9.0 88.53 4

09 1% 0 84% 0,79% 1 40% 1 14%

;:!013 :l014 :l015
45,878.850 49,152,098 52,996.003 {II

45.878,850 49,152,098 52,9 96 ,00 3

000% 000% 000%

10,762,400 11.4 62,64 5 12,339 ,970 (2)
133,610 107 ,45 1 82,039

10,628,790 1]J55, IQ4 12,257, 93 1

1 24% 094% 066%

2 11,984 ,0 13

246.799.392

52 ,996,003 (I )

12,339,970 (l)

(1l4,725 )

2,686
(82 ,039 )

( I) As 10 bonds Iss u~d under Article 3, Section 52b of the Texas Constilution, coumies "may issue bonds or other1.Vi.e lend it.
credit in any amount not to exceed one-founh of the assessed valuation of the real prc perryof such districtor territory "

(2) ('>ovemmcnt Code 1301 003 (c) " total indebtedness for the purposes descnbed by this chapter may not be Increased by the
lSSUanCe of bonds to an amounll hal exceeds fiw percent of the county's taxable v~l ues ~

Legal debt marg in. bond s issued under Texa s General Laws

Assessed values
Roiling Stock
Adjusted Assessed Values

Real Property

2 12,0 19,082
(35,069)

211.984,013

12,257.931

Real and Personal

246.834,461
(35,069)

246.799.392



DALLAS COUNTY, TEXAS
Pledged Revenu e Coverage

Last Ten Fiscal Years
(in thou sands of do llars)

(un audited)

Table 14

Ta x and Parking Garage Revenue Bonds
Debt Service

Less: Not
Fiscal Total Operating Available

Year tl ) Resources Expenses ( I) Revenue Principal In te rest Total Coverage (2)
2006 1,084 1,084 350 734 1,084 1.00
2007 1,201 48 1, 153 380 124 1,104 1.04
2008 1, 194 150 1,044 410 7 12 1,122 0.93
2009 1.155 136 1.019 445 700 1,145 0.89
20 10 1,092 173 9 19 480 686 1,166 0.79
201 1 1.309 204 1, 105 520 669 1,189 0.93
20 12 1.340 176 1.164 560 649 1,209 0.96
2013 III 1,448 176 1,272 605 569 1.174 1.08
2014 (31 864 (4) 133 73 1 650 26 676 1.08
20 15 (41

No te: Thi s schedule was prepared starting in 2005; pr ior fiscal years are 110 1 app licable . The George Allen
parking garage was opened March 19,2007, and the park ing garage sys tem reven ues are avai lable to service
the Debt Ser vice fund requi rements.

( I ) Operating ex penses from fiscal yea r :W08 fo rward include ex penses for Fou nders Plaza and Geo rge A llen

parkin g garage sys tems.

(2 ) Funds on de pos it in sinking fund in addition 10 net avai lable revenue provide adequate coverage in

co mpliance wi th bon d covenants.

(3 ) Debt serv ice is net o f amou nts a ttributable to advan ce re funded debt.

(4 ) To tal resources decrease d due to park ing garage debt was pa id in full in FY 2014 .
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DALLAS COU NT Y, T EXAS
Demographic and Econom ic Stat istics

Last Ten Years
(unaud ited)

Ta ble 15

Pe rsona l In come

( i ll milli on s of W age Mean 1\ l cd ian School Unemploymen t
Ye ll I" Popu lati on ( I ) doll ars ) (2) (3) Age (.f) E nro llment (5) Rate (6) (b)

2006 2,3 83,300 101,747 4 1,321 32.4 158,700 4.6
2007 2,4 17,650 104,705 42 ,174 32 .8 158,126 4.3
2008 2,451 ,800 109,053 44 ,060 33 . 1 157,631 5.3
20 09 2,471 ,000 107,337 45,422 33.2 157 ,524 8.7
20 10 2,368 ,139 107.915 47 ,351 31.7 157,15 8 8.4
201 1 2,373 ,870 111,292 48,078 32 .3 157,575 8.9
2012 2,385 ,990 113,590 4ll ,808 32.4 151L932 6.7
2013 2,453 ,843 115,607 48 ,596 32.6 159,713 6 .6
2014 2,480,33 I 116,890 49 ,682 33 .1 160 .253 5.3
20 15 2,5 18,638 116,449 50 ,690 32 .9 [60,253 (a) 4.1

Source:
I} The North Texas Co mm ission was used for popu lation estimate for all years except in 2010 and 20 14 (ntc -dfw.org/n tpoppopcst.btml).

FOT years 2010 , 2014 , & 2015 , the US Census Bureau population figure was used (http. z'quick facts.census.gov).

2 ) Bureau of Economic Analysis - U,S . Department of Co mmerce (www ,bea .gov) for amounts thro ugh

Fiscal Year 2006. For 2007 and 2008, persona l income was est imated usi ng CPl figures based on the
South-U rban region, and for years after 2008, persona l income is estimated using C Pl South Urban 

Dallas -Fort Worth , TX figures ava ilable fro m the US. Department of Labo r. (http://www .bls.gov/cpi/#data)

3) Texas Workforce Co mmiss ion LM I Tracer (www.tcxasinduslryprofiles.eom/apps/win /eds .php)was used for amou nts

through Fiscal Year 2012 , For fisca l years 20 13 and on, LWDA Wages figur es are used (www.tcxaswag cs .com ).

4) U.S. Ce nsus Bureau - ACS S urvey (factflnder.census.gov) for Dallas County, TX .

5) Da llas Indepe nden t School District Fina ncial Report

6 ) U.S . Department of Labor (Bu reau of Labo r S tatistics ) for Da llas met ropolitan area through 20ms. an d
after 2008, for Counties and equivalents : Dallas Co unty, Texas . (hllp: llwww.bls.gov /lauJdala.hllll)

Note:
(a) The 2015 figure is not available; 2014 figure used
(b ) For years 2006 & 2007, unem ploym ent figures we re reported as an ann ual average. For years

subsequent to 2007, the unemployment rate is reported using the September rate .
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D" LLA S CO UNT Y, T EXAS Table 16
Principal Employers
September 30, 2015

(unaudited)

20 15 1006

Pe....:t n lll.l!:l.' o f Per centa ge of

Tutn l Count)' Total Count)'
CUIIIIl;IO)' ( .) Produ ct Emnlcvees Ib nl< EII1 J1lo>'mrn l Comp a m" Produ ct Em plo\Cn Em plo\"ml.'n l

A~'IR Corporation Airline, Technolog y and

wal-Mun Retail 25,534 1,0 1 % (American Airlines ) Management Services 22,077 0.93 %

Ame rican Airlines Gro up Airline 25,000 0.99 waf-Man Store s, Inc Retail 2 1, ua 0.89

Dallas Independent Schoo l Public Indepe ndent Sch oo l Public lndepcndcut Schoo l
Distri ct District 20,000 0.19 Dallas Pub lic Sch ools Dis trict 20.0 77 0.84

Texas Hea hh resources Non-profit Health Care 19, 131 0.76 Texas Health Resource Nc n-pro fit lleahh Call: 16,289 0.6 8

Lockheed Martin Military Aircrall Design and
Baylor SCOll .t wh ne Hea lth Health Car e Provider 22.000 0 ,87 Aeronautics Company Prod uction 15,900 0.67

Bank of America Financial Services 1·1.<1 65 6 0.57 Baylor Health Care System Health Cere Provider [5.} 00 064

Lockheed ~tarti n Milaary Aircra ft Design and
Aeronautics Company Production 13,700 7 O.H Southwestern Bell Telephone Telecom munications 13.729 0.58

City o f Da llas Municspahty 13,000 0.52 City of Dallas MuniCipality 13.203 0. 55

Texas Instruments Semiconduc tors 13,000 , 0.5 2 ve nzon Telcconunuu ications 12.500 0.52

Te xas Instruments , Electronics and Senti-

Jl'Morgnn Chase Financia l Services 12,6ilO 10 0.50 Incorporated conductors 10,600 0 .44

UT - Sout hwestern Medical

Center Health Care Provide r 12,<199 " 0.50 Albert sen's Retail G rocery 10.10 0 0,42

HCA North Texas Divisio n Health Care Provider 11,6 12 12 0 ...7 Brinker International Restaurants \ 0,000 0 .42

Parkland Health & Hospi tal Health Ca re Provider 9,700 IJ 0.39 HCA Heenhcwe Health Care 9,896 0,4 2

So uthwest Airlines Commercia l Airline 8,9 10
"

0.35 JPMor~all Chase Financia l Service s 8.800 0.37

Tar get Retail 8,270 " 0.33 f.C . Penney Retail 7.900 0.33

Veri7.011 Telecomruunic ano ns 8. 100 " 0,32 Kroger Food Stores Retail Grocery 7.600 0.32

Raytheon Company Defense Syste ms & Electronics 8.000 17 0 ,32 Target Retail 7,55<1 0.32

Public Inde pendent Schoo l lnfornuuion Technology

Garlnnd ISD District 7,J 00 " 0.19 Electro nic Data Systems Services 7,300 0.3 1

Dall as Counry Gove rnment 6,OUO tc 0.1 <1 Dallas Cou nty Go vcnuncm 7.28 5 0 .3 1

The Krog er Co Retaile r 5,732 zc 023 Bank of America Financial Se rvic es 7,000 0.29

Source ; Dallas Business Journal Book o f Lists 20 15
~oh: ; AT&T, J PS. Carro llton-Farmers Branch Independe nt School District. and Fm c Lay did 1101suhmit infcnn anon . The )' are belie ved 10 also be muon gthe lalllest

North TC";;lS employers

(- ) The compi led top 20 employers list are all located within Dallas Co unty. Lockheed Martin Aeronauti cs is headquartered ill Ft Worth but is used 10 complete the lop 20
employer s for 20 15
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DALLAS COUNTY, TEXAS Table 17
Full-time Equi va lent Cou nty Government Em ployee s by Function

Last Ten Fiscal Yea rs
(unaudi ted)

200 6 2007 2008 2009 2010 201 1 20 12 2013 20 14 2015
Function

General Government 5,080 4,260 4,164 4,517 736 64& 660 671 68 1 695
Judicial

Truancy 18 28 27 22 34 32 35 37 36 35
Courts- 1,382 1,33 7 1,375 1,404 1,419 1,428

Public Safety
Constable 256 270 293 270 181 136 114 115 III 109
Sheriff 1,828 2,280 2,392 2,203 2,242 2,23 1 2,20 1 2,200 2,2 10 2, 144
Juvenile" 817 775 731 67 8 673 666 669 66 1 659
Othe r" 22 1 2 13 206 212 26 1 25 8

Highways and streets
Road and Bridge 103 86 87 88 78 71 71 62 63 72
Public Works" 62 62 56 57 53 57

Health's 284 284 270 278 273 266
Education" 158 136 129 116 107 101
Public Well~'lrc * 228 220 221 216 2 15 212
Total 7,285 7,74 1 7,738 7,83 1 5,552 6,043 6,004 6,037 6,0911 6,036

'" Reported in General Government category prior to 20 10
Source: Dalla s County Financial Records

Note
Full-lime equivalent employee information :

• Full-time equivalentcounty employee totals are filled positions
• Starting in 2010 , the lola] full-l ime eq uivalent County employee totals do not include temporary

employees. Temporaryemployees are consideredto be those who are working but
arc not employeddirectly through the County.

• Truancy classification includes full-lime equivalent County employees in additionto 12 Truancy Judges

Significant budget changes
• In 20 10, 71 positions were rifted from the Constable Traffic Section
• In 20 11, 253 positions were deleteddue to budgetarycuts.
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DALLAS COU NT Y, TEXAS Table 18
Opera ting Indica tors by Function

Last Ten Fisca l Years
(unaudited)

211116 20117 2110K 2011') 2uIU 21111 l Ul l 2u l 3 2u l .. 11liS

Asses sor -Colle ctor of Taxes :
Budgeted cmplovccs 229 227 127 22~ 222 2lJ 223 222 222 215
Ad \'UIOfCm assessment notices issued ?XII .n·HI 7')11.552 J1J5.3M '·)1.(,2 1 7'17.fl52 71J1)U I 71)' ).6)9 HII2.Jl,1 HIl4.f,17 HlIldlK I

Mo tor "c hicle rc~islr3lions 1.91< UU-I 1,9H7.XH1 2,fl) ("lJH 2.07(1,773 2,01111.31(5 2.11 2'1,5] 1 1,1I1)·U ,UI 1,110.731 I .ISS ,URK 2.l H .K·H
Number of cnuw collection contracts 51 51 53 55 ;9 (, ,) 7' 7' 7X 77

Cons tables :
BudAC1Cdcnmlovccs 25(, 2XX 312 J il l) 277 IX2 I I; 12-1 120 In ')
Civil process oaucrs served 122.517 123 .I) 2() Ill) .!12! J15.x65 111,9% IIlK. SlI? 7(1.1;31, 72.1117 711,77 1 74,X4U

Counrv CIerI.;,-I)
Budgeted cmnlovccs 2UI 2115 2n7 21U IIH 2117 2\17 111 1 I t)') 11)4

Marn aucliccnses \(1.53 5 16.6 30 17.lIon 15.93 7 15." -13 1(1.5 3 1 I (I.H3X I(J.351) l(dlN 17.6M3
Civil sui ts 17,(,21J IM,) 37 1) .-1(11 11,"56 I U7", 11."1'1') 11I.3" '} ·}.7 H; HAHI X.1711
Probate ca ses 11I.DII Ill ,X')1 111.%5 11,] ') 6 II,I1K 12 ,) 7) Il,2(.X 12.5K2 12.7-11 13.2(16

Criminal cases 675(1; (,4,HH 63.01ln 67,305 70,;"0 5lJ,)yn 57.2% 5H.H II " 3.H33 -1(1.)69

Dis trict Cle rk
Budectcd cruolovccs 166 26 7 166 16-1 26' 25'" H') 257 2MI H I
Civil precess case s 42 .1;2 H ,1II16 -17.671 "1J,(11'J -I?,H·IIJ " ?,5I1H -I7,C1Il? -IKOIl2 47.511 2 4?HX4

Cri minal cases 2X.K79 17 .37 ') 26 .3 19 26.2XU 2-1.5611 23.55(1 lJ ,J3U 2J. t31 23.2t' 25.26 2
Juror s lUI . If .:' 11111.11I1) 11I5.672 9'J.45 'J 9/i.l'11J-I 102. 17(, IOK.'}l l 11(•.'1(,7 1116.71 -1 1lI!,-II?

Jus tice aflhe Peace Courts
Budg ete d cmclcvccs tH I?O Ifl? \(,(, 166 I-I') t.. I '" 1111 1lI7

Cas es -Il l .1 1K -111.31 1 "MI ,-I; ) -I2J 5ClK HU .1 75 12 2.4 01J 1% .2(,-1 IMl.I 3X 1(,5.62(. 14') ,337

SheriIT:
Buducrcdcr nnlovccs I .K2K l ,U6H 2.195 2A2 11 2.31)2 2.2112 2.169 1, 157 I.H7H VI'll

Dailv a ver age in countv iail H.1IJ7 6,5(IX (I,U60 5.IJK) (";511 (I. ...IJ" (,.lIlk (l.n 2K (1.117 5.XUH

Persons book ed 107.5 7 1 % .7 51 '}9,l17X 'Jl'!.K21 % .5]) 'JI ,MI(, K5,1I111 X2.537 7-1.D7 m .IJXK

C i" i1 process nancrs served (51 SK" -192 795 ," 5 7-19 ? US NIA N/A N/A NtA

Truancv Courts ( 11:
Budgeted crnplovcc s IX 29 29 2') J2 32 32 37 'I 23
Cases f"i1ed 10 .'))) 16.270 l2.6t') ..HI.4)? H .1I12 -IX.K?1 )6.673 35 . 117 )1l .()U4 ) 0.2 16

Countv Treas urer
Budge ted cmolovccs IX IX tR 17 t f, I' I' t, I' 14
To tal Recei pts (2 ) () ) ( (I) s 3 7. 13M.55-1 S -I) ,2 1(t.!% s 45 . 112.755 S 11.4)1\5.157 s 14.113().U;.J S )4 .1J52,5XI) S 4[,1155.21 5 S 1-1.71)). 695 S 23.5 12.4 K3 3,5)) .1)43

To t:ll Disbur sements (2 ) (3) {(ll S 37.04-1.033 S "'J,236,5H5 s -I5.1J1I.HII So 12.1Ill"'N.lX $ 1-I.tllJ .MX5 S 3-1.9 111. 2 15 S 4 1.1159,'))') S 2-1.K5li.KI IJ S 23,550A32 3,529 .11211

Investment Earninu s (2) s 211, 525 S 26,323 S 17,71(, S 9,13 -1 S 4,7" 6 S 5.21' S 5. IMI S 2,Kllj s 2,(0) 3.-l7K

So urces : Dallas Co unn Financia l Records

No te ( I ): Truancv ce un s establishe d Apri l 2U04. Dallas Countv currcnuv operates four Truancv courts .

(2) : In thousands of dolla rs

() : Dallas C OUIll\' switched JIlOSl short term investments IIITcx l'oc l in FY 200'1. The method result ed in a dramatic decrease in overall transactions as investment s arc no t matured and reinvested dailv.

(41: In W 12. includes 3K nosincn s funded bv the Records Manaacmcru Fund. The positio ns were paid bv genera l fund in FY 2111)

(5 ) : Ci"i1 Process served b\ Sheriff canno t be determined at this lime

(6) : Counn Treasurer 's olliec imple mented a new polie, for roll ing over invcsnucuts in whic h nwcs uncnr s a rc record ed monthly. Past \ cars encompas sed rollmu ruvcstmcnt s d:lil\
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Source: Operating Indicators were provid ed by the var ious operat ing departments.

Notes:
(a) Incl udes a demoli shed (FY 07) build ing. The land was used to construct <I new County

building (forens ic Scienc e ).
(b) Forensic buildi ng completed in 2008 but not put into usc until 20 11 due to construction issues.
(e ) Building purchased for record storag e in January 20 13
(d) Buildi ng reduction due to the swap of Auto Servi ce Center Building for futu re location
(e) George Allen Ja il is depopul ated .
(t) See infrastructure assets for more information ; pages 98-99 .
(g ) Build ing reduction due to the sale of the Juvenile Administration / Detention Building
(h) Budget ramifications and re-st ructurin g of internal program s reduced number of juvenile beds

164


	cafr 033116-1
	cafr 033116-2



